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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, November 28, 1999 3:52 PM

Subject: Alleged brothers of Capt. John.

Dear Deanna:

1got the following stuff from John Smith: _ spoffard@gte.net  He descends from Capt. John's daughter,
Jane, and husband John Welsh. These "facts" come from Harriet Delaughter, whose work is suspect: |
have found lots of mistakes in her work. Nevertheless, here goes:

David and Chambers Blakeney were brothers of Capt. John and arrived with him in NC about 1750. They
were Loyalists and fled SC in 1782: David going to Petitcodiac, New Brunswick, and Chambers to Ship
Harbor, Nova Scotia. David joined the British Army at Charles Town and served with a Col. Hamitton.
Descendants of David and Chambers started the Blakeney/Blakley Family Association in Dartmouth, Nova
Scotia.

The way Harriet wrote this stuff would indicate that Capt. John may have had other brothers in SC. | have put
‘out some feelers for more info if more info is available. Haven't found a “Thomas" yet. Wil keep trying,
Love, Doc
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To: holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 23, 1999 10:24 PM

Subject: Re: Your work is appreciated !

In a message dated 99-04-23 22:16:44 EDT, you write:

<< I sincerely hope that somewhere up the line these kinds of records will
be a big stimulus to another generation to study and enjoy their ancestors. >>

There's a few on the list that are descendants of Capt. John so I'm SURE
they're going to just love those pictures. That's the whole idea to keep
these

histories and records going, that way it keeps those ancestors alive in
peoples

minds and hearts and therefore the ancestors keep living on and on :)
Love Deanna
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To: holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus net>
Date:  Saturday, April 24, 1999 12:28 PM

Subject: Fwd: Bellzy2

Dr. Holliman,
Marty Davis just sent this note to me, he's the one that went to Ireland last

year with his sister and visited castleblakeney and stayed at the Blakeney

Inn.

He also visited the Stirling Castle Library and sent me the page of info on
Lord William Blakeney that tured out to be my grandfather's exact notes he
took in 1891. Note they have a Tom Holliman in their Church!

Love Cuz, Deanna
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rapidly.

Everything looks very promising so far. | shall probably leave
for Paris next Sunday or Monday.

You had better address me “General Delivery” in Paris as soon
as you receive this - and then copy the letter and send a copy to

the Aster House, New York so that | will be sure to hear from you

as soon as | arrive in New York in case | should miss your letter in
Paris.

Your Loving Husband

Kiss for Al
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The Gordon Hotels, Limited
The Hotel Metropole, London

August 18, 1891
Dear Susie;

Here | am at last in London after a most delightful tour
through Ireland from south to north and Scotland from North
to south. | shall have a friend of mother to recite to you on my
retur. | am going to write up my trip for publication in book
form

1 was very much surprised on arriving here not to find a
letter from you awaiting me. I've ot received a line from you
since leaving home, with the exception of a cablegram. The
latter was dated from Kansas City. If you have gone there you
have done so against my express wishes. Mother's health has
been greatly benefited by this trip. | have secured much matter
concerning our family.

1 ind the Blakeney's were even more prominent than | had
thought for. When viewing the finest castle in Scotland under the
direction of a guide - the latter proceeded to tell me how " General
Blakeney repulsed the enemy at yonder bridge", and how "he was
the Governor of the Castle upon whose battlements | stand”. Of
course | was dumbfounded and exclaimed - "who did you say"?
Why "Gen. Blakeney" says her. "How do you spell it, "said I.
“BLAKE NE Y"said her - why, that was my great, great, grand-
father, replied I, tell me where do you find that"? and now | have
the whole thing in print. | have also secured the map of Ireland
showing Blakeney Castle. They were very prominent people in
Normandy, Ireland and Scotland

Stirling Castle of which Gen. Blakeney was Governor was the
most beautiful place | had visited. | shall never forget the scene
from the look - out of Queen Mary in that Castle.

1 have found Mr. Richard Zann the gentleman | came over to
see and have an engagement with him for Monday evening.

Edinburgh is a beautiful city, but London takes the prize.
New York is not to be mentioned in the same connection. | had
no conception of the greatness of London.

The scene on the Thames at night is simply supurb and begs
our description. | do hope our sweet little Dorothy is improving
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 02, 1999 10:21 PM

Dr. Holliman,
I reread your piece on the genforum page,
My 7 great uncle, Sir William Blakeney, Lord of Mount Blakeney

Do you have evidence that Lord Blakeney was married? | thought he
never did marry?

| also found a website that has 5 of his pictures there.

<A HREF="http://www.abdn.ac.uk/~lib083/macbean/box1/b1_062.htm">University of
Aberdeen. Macbean collection. R...</A>

Would love to mull all this over with you.
Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Saturday, April 03, 1999 12:02 AM

Subject: Reply in haste:

Dear Deanna:

Am leaving in 5 hours on a weeK's trip to the coast. Must get some sleep. | have a great deal of info on Sir
Wm. Blakeney and Mount Blakeney Castle. Wil be back around April 8. Will respond then at length. I'm
planning a trip to Kilmallock, County Limerick, in the near future. | know exactly where Mount Blakeney was

standing in 192511 Must close on this exciting note.

Best regards, R. B. Holliman, Ph.D., M.D. [ret]
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Thursday, April 08, 1999 9:57 PM

Subject: We have returned:

Dear Deanna:

‘We got home about 8 PM today [Dublin, VAJ, tired and battered. Drove all day from Wilmington, NC, with a
few stops. Will not try to launch a big discourse on Sir William tonight: too tired.

1 ried to raise the web site you recommended: /A abxin.ac.uk/~1ib083/macbean/box 1/b1_062.him. |
‘couldnt make connection. Did I receive this web site correctly 2
I'm very tired: willtry to open my notebooks t0 you tomorrow.  Best regards, RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com> .
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net> Tleanna Addeons o lon

Date:  Friday, April 02, 1999 10:17 PM /P02 Gravan sracn eSS
Subject: Blakeney's i Subarthpol, CR
Fsv72 — ¥8XT

Dr. Holliman,
I'believe | sent the following e-mail to Dr. McTavish and | needed to send it
to you.

Deanna

Subj: Blakeney's
Date: 99-04-02 20:35:52 EST
From: Holm Hogs

I have an encyclopedia of information on the Blakeneys of Ireland.

Dr. Duncan MacTavish, | copied the above from the GenForum page.
I'm extremely interested in all your early research on the Blakeney's.

My Aunt Marie researched the Blakeney's in the 1930's and in her hand
written genealogy she has that our Thomas Blakeney who m. Catherine
Burbank in N.Y. in 1766 was the son of 2John Blakeney. She uses

as her source J.0. Blakeney's book. | recently came into a letter written
by my grandfather in 1891 when he traveled to Ireland and in there he
claims his g.g. grandfather was William Blakeney, | can't prove that.

Can we correspond?

This is how | descend:

Thomas Blakeney m. Catherine Burbank

Thomas Blakeney m. Catherine Milderberger

Thomas Joseph Blakeney m. Lydia Amelia Ferris

Anna Post Blakeney m. Joseph Flavius Adams, M.D. N.Y.C. 1855
Arthur Wellington Adams, M.D. m. Suzanne Slayback 1884 St. Louis
Arthur Wellington Adams Il m. Shirley Dillon

Deanna Jean Adams m. C.T. Holm

Deanna Holm
HolmHogs@aol.com
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwe.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@zol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Ce: SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>; SailoSU@aol.com

<Sail0SU@aol.com>

Friday, April 09, 1999 11:40 AM

Subject: Ship Blakeney

Over here at this website | found the Ship Blakeney listed.
I wonder who the Capt. was?
Deanna

<A HREF="http:/iwww.primenet.com/%7 Elangford/ships/shp-b01.htm">American
Plantations and Colonies - Ship Inde...</A>
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 5:41 PM

Subject: John Blakeney in Newfoundland.

Dr. Holliman,
Deanna

Hugh Palliser. July 2, 1766

This edict from governor Palliser probably originated with the case of Thomas
Pendergrass, who had been refused payment of his wages by his master John
Blackney at St. John's because of his being involved with a woman servant of
the same master. Palliser wrote:

Nathaniel Brooks Esq. being ye merchant who receives ye voyage of John
Blackney is hereby ordered to pay to ye petitioner Thomas Pendergrass, on or
before the 16th, inst., the wages due to him for service performed to his
shipping papers in proportion to the time he served, without any deduction on
account of his intercourse with a woman, servant to the said Blackney, or
appear before me on or before the 20th. inst., as he will answer the contrary
at his peril. Mr. Justice Brooks is also to order the woman who occasioned
this disturbance to leave the country, and oblige the master of the ship who
brought her to carry her away.” Palliser was obviously a believer in the old
Newfoundland proverb: "it's a man's place to try and a woman's right to

deny", and so the woman servant was the one punished

You can find the whole interesting piece here:
<A HREI ttp:/Imwww_huronweb com/genwebl/links/irish2. htm">Newfoundland and

Labrador GenWeb - The Irish ...</A>
Deanna
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WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>
HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Sunday, November 28, 1999 10:57 PM

t: Re: Hope he finds something good!

Hi Deanna: Happy Thanksgiving!

Interesting info. Just completed reading 2 books on the loyalists in New
York State. This is a part of the Revolution that few people know of. Those
times were very tough for both sides

Did Doc Holliman have any record of the Nicholas Blakeney | found in the 1774
land document?
Bill LoSasso

Page 1 of 1
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@zol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 3:48 PM

Subject: T.S.Blakeney letter to my Aunt Dorothy

At one time or the other to relate themselves to Lord B. quite un-
Successfully. | fear the Army lett. you mention in the Aster Library
Cannot be accurate.

1 just reread this again, obviously my Aunt Dorothy asked him about some
letter from the Army in the Aster Library. Does anybody know anything
about the Aster Library? Where is it etc? It would be interesting to know
what this letter was and what it said. For it to have my Aunt Dorothy's
attention it must have had something very important in it

Deanna




image106.jpeg
Page 1 of |

From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 6:24 PM

Subject: More odds and ends:

Dear Deanna:

Couldn't esist responding to your most interesting epistle. | got this e-mail site for a Christmas present from
the wife, 50 | am a real novice. | am also a "hunt-and-pecker” typist so it takes me forever to put something
together. My wife has intemet in her office over at the college so we never considered putting it in our home
until she boosted my interest. My Father was the genealogist: he worked for 65 years searching okd records
all over this country and | inherited a library of binders at his death in 1986. With the computer, | have been
able to consolidate more information in 4 months than he did in 65 years.

live about 20 miles south of Christiansburg and lived there in 1989-90 | My Holliman line is an unbroken
patriarchal pedigree of 13 generations | | have 2 grandsons to make it 14 generations | n this country, we
started with Christopher Charles Holliman, Sr., whose signature appears on documents in the Jamestown
Colony in 1655.

Im sonry that | do not have a scanner but | have some interesting photo copies that | can mail to you.

The Ship Blakeney may have been one that was used by Lord William in his joumey to the colonies to raise a
troop of soldiers for the campaigns in the Caribbean against the Spanish. There were several other Blakeney
officers in his troop that probably came with him from Ireland.

Ido not have any anceslors identified before Capt. John [1732-1832] except his uncle, Lord William. 1 have
been planning a trip to Ireland to explore the area around Kilmallock, but my health fluctuates and | keep
getting "cold feet”. If I stay well this summer, | may fly to Shannon airport in the early fall with minimal
baggage, take the bus or use my thumb, and follow up on this quest. I stay in B&BS and search out the
knowledgeable old folks for info.

I'have a genealogist in Gainesville, FL, who is working on my claim to membership in Knights of the Bath
‘George Il knighted Lord William afier the defense of Stiriing Castle. Lord William's coat of ams has been
restored to the ceiling of the great banquet hall at Windsor Castle: you may remember that fire destroyed this
portion of the castle in 1990. This genealogist is also looking into the deBlakeney line from Normandy with
William | in 1066, and our Blakeney support of King John at Runnymede.

T'm going to close for now and look into the web site you provided on Mount Blakeney Castle.

‘Thanks for listening. Il be back after | have had time to digest your wonderful letter.

Best regards to you and yours,  Holliman
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 4:08 PM

Subject: Success !!

Dear Deanna Holm:

This is a great day ! You are a lady of great talent | Before | forget it, | need your home address 5o that | can
‘send you some photos that will warm your heart. | found the woodland Blakeney cemetery containing Capt.
John Blakeney [1732-1832] on his old plantation site in Chesterfield County, SC, and made a wealth of
photos. If you have never been there [t is hard to find], then you need some of these photos.

To answer one of your questions:_Lord William died a bachelor; no issue. He was my 6-great uncle.

My Blakeney line is as follows: Capt. John Blakeney ~>_his son, William —> Thomas —> William -->
Belizy Ann Blakeney Baker [my great grandmother] —> Eliz. Baker Holliman —> Cecil Rhodes Hol

> me. There have been so many Williams, Thomases and Hughs in various generations that pedigree is.
difficult 1o estabiish. However, | know that my pedigree is correct because my g-grandmother, Bellzy Ann,
lived to be 101, and | talked with her at length until her death in 1961 and her memory never faded: she knew
her greatgrandfathers ! | have a wonderful color photo of her with 5 generations alive in 1955. Want a copy ?
Last night | couldn't get into the Macbean collection. At 2 pm today it popped up like a flash and | copied all
the pictures. | am in your debt for that wonderful lead.

I have two copies of the 1928, John Oscar Biakeney book but | had never heard of the Blakeney-Sabin

book. Do you know where | can beg, borrow or buy a copy ?

Your Aunt Marie's info from the 1930s does not match my info regarding the wife of Thomas Blakeney, son of
Capt. John Blakeney. My records show that this Thomas was married to Susannah Lowery. What does this
do 0 your records ? Is Capt. John in your direct line ?

One advantage that | have on ancestral records is that my Holliman line and Blakeney line were closely allied
in colonial times. These two stem families lived in the same areas of NC and then SC and later migrated
together to Fayette County, Alabama [1835]. | have a hand-drawn map of their home sites and famm sites in
Fayette County made in 1845 and | grew up on these sites leaming to hunt with my great uncles [l am 71
years old].

1 guess that the best starting point would be some questions of mutual interest. | would like to know the
following: [1] was Capt. John the nephew of Lord William 2 [2] who were Capt. John's parents and where
are they buried 2 [3] is any portion of Mount Blakeney Castle still standing 2 | know, within a mile, of the
focation of the site; Kilmallock, County Limerick (then called "Thomasiown”) [4] do you know of the division
of the Blakeney family into Castle Blakeney at Galway, and Mount Blakeney at Kilmallock ? [5] do you know
of the deBlakeney line from Nommandy that played a major oll in the Magna Charta 2

1 can think of many more but | don't want to swamp you on first visit, | am still suffering from age contusion
caused by chasing an 11 year old grandson through the aircraft carrier, Yorktown, and the battleship, North
Carolina ! This "vacation" was for his educational benefit but my 71 years had a tough time keeping up !

Come on back when you can. | hope that | have added something worthwhile. You have already done
wonders for me. Best regards, Rhodes B. Holliman, 101 Howell Drive, Dublin, VA 24084
540) 674-1503
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 6:25 PM

Subject: Capt. John

Dr. Holliman,
Since Capt. John was in the Revolutionary War do you have his application
papers from anyone who may have gone into the DAR with him? If not you
could get them for a $5.00 fee. It would take about 6 wks but well worth t,
as you never know when a source might be in there you didn't know about
before.

Deanna

P.S. I'm going to stop swamping you for a bit now :)
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date: Friday, April 09, 1999 12:14 PM

Subject: Re: We have returned:

Page 1 of 2

Dr. Holliman,
The Macbean collection at the Univ. of Aberdeen is slow to load so be
patient, at the bottom of each photo or engraving is a sign that says
next so click on that to go to the next photo. There's 5 in all, there's

one in there where it depicts Lord Blakeney with a cleft in his chin, looks
just like my Dad. My grandfather, Arthur W. Adams, M.D. has the same
nose. He went by the name of Wellington Adams and was an incredible
inventor in addition to being a prominent eye, nose and throat Dr. in

St. Louis it was his mother that was the Blakeney. Il send you a photo
of him 50 you'll be able to compare features for yourself.

Deanna

Picture Attachments:
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <clp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>;
MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net <MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 2:24 PM

Just a refresher, I've sent this before to the first two in the address the

rest

may not have seenit. Its a letter from John Oscar Blakeney to Josephine
C. Frost right after she published her book in 1926. Might be worth reading
again

Deanna

121 Brown Str.
Little Rock, Ark. June 22, 1928

Mrs. Josephine C. Frost
129 Columbia Heights
Brooklyn, N.Y.

Dear Mrs. Frost: When | issued my “Blakeneys in America” last April | did not
know of your publication "Blakeney-Sabin Genealogy". Had I known of your
publication, or that you had assembled data for a publication, | should most
certainly have gotten in communication with you.

As yet | have not seen your book, but have been furished a short excerpt
from it by a friend in Los Angeles. From that it seems that your Blakeney's,
like mine came thru Ireland and claim an estate there; also cling to the
name "Thomas".

My progenitor was John and appears first in America in N.C. about Aug, 31,
1753, and later moved to Chesterfield S.C. where he spent the remainder of
his life and reared his family. His paternity is uncertain, owing to loss and
condition of records in Dublin

If you are interested in such data as | have, some of which extends to the
English-Irish families, | should be glad to exchange with you and also as to
additional data.

Trusting to hear from you and leam more of your branch.
1 am very respectfully,

John O. Blakeney





image111.jpeg
From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 6:19 PM

Subject: Fwd: Hugh Blakeney

Dr. Holliman,
1 got this from Harold Templeton last night which I'm forwarding on to you

too.

cfp@iwc.netis Harold,

Wiosasso@aol.com, is Bill LoSasso from N.Y.

Kimm1ny@aol.com is Kimm and myself are all researching and descendants
of Thomas who m. Catherine Burbank.

There's a couple of other names on the e-mail that are relatives of Capt. John
MARTYBILLD@worldnet att net, descendant of Hugh Blakeney

and there's Ramcol@nii.net Duncan McTavish who descends from Thomas R.
Blakeney b. in 1844 Dublin.

and decaenr@cadvision com Roland de Caen who descends from ?James
we've all been sharing info.

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  ramcol@niinet <ramcol@nii.net>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 3:38 PM
Subject: Re: Blakeney-Sabin book

In a message dated 99-04-09 15:05:58 EDT, you write:
<< DEANNA

Very interesting letter. | had not seen this before.

What is Doris Frost's book called? Do have a copy of it?

Still seeking the ancestry of our THOMAS R. BLAKENEY, bor in Dublin,
Ireland, 1844!

>>
Duncan,
The name of the book is Blakeney-Sabin by Josephine C. Frost c. 1926
The descendants of Benjamin Feris Blakeney and Stella Peronne Sabin
Benjamin was my gt. grandmother Annie Post Blakeney's brother. The book
that's on the shelf at Sutro Library was Josephine Frost's personal copy and
it
is full of her own additions and corrections in the book also full of letters
that
were sent to her and that one of John Oscar Blakeney's was one of them.
There's also one from England from a T.S. Blakeney, I've typed up a file of
the letters found in the book and that's where that letter came from. There's
another one from T.S. Blakeney to my Aunt Dorothy. She obviously wrote to
him and that's the last letter in the file.

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 7:08 PM

Subject: Re: More odds and ends:

In a message dated 99-04-09 18:27:22 EDT, you write:

<< The Ship Blakeney may have been one that was used by Lord William in his
journey to the colonies to raise a troop of soldiers for the campaigns in the
Caribbean against the Spanish. There were several other Blakeney officers in

his troop that probably came with him from Ireland. >>

Be sure and check out the document: Burkes Family Records | sent to you
earlier.
Deanna
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1 HREF="htip:/www.galway-leader. mnucounty_gawvayllownslcastlebIakeneylcaﬁty
Lskeneu(i >castieblakeney(home)</A> _— —— o
ow, within a mile, of the location of the site; Kilmallock, County

Limerick (then called "Thomastown") [4] do you know of the division of the
Blakeney family into Castle Blakeney at Galway, and Mount Biakeney at
Kilmallock ?
1 don't know why it was divided but I've heard one faction went to
Castleblakeney
and another to co. Limerick.
15] do you know of the deBlakeney line from Normandy that played a major
rollin the Magna Charta ?
No only what my Aunt Marie has in her genealogy but its one of the things |
want to look up in the |.G.1. the next time | go over to the Family History
Center.
I'm not a member of the Mormon Church but | use their facilities frequently
and
since anyone can do that for free | take full advantage of it ) Being
retired on a
fixed income and my husband having a 4 way bypass last year keeps us on our
toes and watching the pennies.
I can think of many more but | don't want to swamp you on first visit.
| wouldn't worry a bit about that, | will be worried 'm inundating you with
far
too much info.
I am still suffering from age contusion caused by chasing an 11 year old
grandson through the aircrat carrier, Yorktown, and the battleship, North
Carolina! This "vacation" was for his educational benefit but my 71 years
had a tough time keeping up !

Come on back when you can. | hope that | have added something worthwhile.
You have already done wonders for me. Best regards, Rhodes B. Holliman,
101 Howell Drive, Dublin, VA 24084
[540] 674-1503
>>
It's just been a great visit, hasn't it? You and | are going to get along
just fine.
Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, November 28, 1999 11:02 PM
Subject: Fwd: Hope he finds something good!

In a message dated 11/28/99 7a$$57a$S07 A Pacific Standard Time, WLosasso
writes:

<<
Did Doc Holliman have any record of the Nicholas Blakeney | found in the
1774 land document?
Bill LoSasso >>
Do, this is from another cousin who descends from my Thomas
in N.Y. He's the one that recently found evidence of Nicholas
and John Blakeney in northern N.Y. State.
Deanna
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buy a copy ?
There were only 100 copies ever published. There's two copies on the shelf at
Sutro Genealogical Library in San Francisco, | have the Blakeney side all
copied
and in a binder. | can make you copies of my copies. Sutro also has the book
on Fiche. The L.D.S. has it on microfilm. Let me know what you want
Your Aunt Marie's info from the 1930s does not match my info regarding the
wife of Thomas Blakeney, son of Capt. John Blakeney.
1 think my Aunt Marie thought your Capt. John was my Thomas Blakeney's, who
m. Catherine Burbank, BROTHER. | also have most all of the important photo's
from the Blakeney-Sabin book scanned and in my computer.
My records show that this Thomas was married to Susannah Lowery.
This son of Capt. John probably was m. to Susannah Lowery.
What does this do to your records 2 Is Capt. John in your direct line ?
My Aunt seemed to think so. Do you have the genealogy from Capt. John back?
One advantage that | have on ancestral records is that my Holliman line and
Blakeney line were closely allied in colonial times. These two stem families
lived in the same areas of NC and then SC and later migrated together to
Fayette County, Alabama [1835]. | have a hand-drawn map of their home sites
and farm sites in Fayette County made in 1845 and I grew up on these sites
leaming to hunt with my great uncles [ am 71 years old].
That's what | love to hear, good old substantial families. My roots run very
very
deep in Virginia! My Blakeney's are on my Father's side but on my mother's
side
they're all from the New River area and one large one from Frankiin Co. Va
Youre
sitting just south of Christianburg where my german/dutch Bechelhimer's lived
in
1785. Several lines settled in Monroe Co. Va. My Dad's side came from
Augusta Co. and Borden's Grant in 1735 the Campbell's—McDowell's—Irvine—
McClung-and Wood lines. Capt. John McDowell was killed by the Indian's in
1742 near Lexington, Va. Al the McDowell's gravesites are up there along
with
the old emigrant Ephraim McDowell. From Henrico Co. the lines go back to
Bartholomew Dupuy who came over in 1700 (Huguenot) and settled along the
James in Manakin Towne they intermarried with the Trabue's—Minter—LaVillain
and later moved to Ky. but as you can see Va. is my second home! | lived in
Petersburg with my Mom as a little girl right after she divorced my Dad.
1 guess that the best starting point would be some questions of mutual
interest. | would like to know the following: [1] was Capt. John the
nephew of Lord William ?
1 don't know the answer to that, I'll send you the Burkes fam. Records |
typed up
hopefully they'll be easier for you to read than they are for me.
[2] who were Capt. John's parents and where are they buried ?
Do you think it was John who was married to Sarah Persse?

3] is any portion of Mount Blakeney Castle still standing ?
Try this website:
<A
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her with'5 generations alive in 1955. Want a copy ?

Do you have a scanner? I'd love to see your photo but don't want you have to
pay too much for copies. There's just NOTHING like the old photo's. | have
some.

wonderful ones of my family back to the late 1848-1860 period

Last night | couldni't get into the Macbean collection. At 2 pm today it
popped up like a flash and | copied all the pictures. | am in your debt for
that wonderful lead.

When | found that website I got cold goose bumps | was so thrilled, because
Id

just transcribed my grandfather's letter he wrote to my grandmother in 1891
froma

trip he made to England, Ireland and Scotland in which he talked about the
Blakeney's and was under the impression that his g.g. grandfather was Lord
William. ' sure my Aunt Marie and Dorothy found out otherwise for they
didn't

have that info down in their genealogy info at all. | only came into my Aunt
Marie's

hand written genealogy book about two years ago when | finally found her son
Robert von Pagenhardt after years of seperation and not knowing whatever
became

of him. | treasure her book he copied for me. The above transcription is
from the

book. She died in 1940 and Robert's father died in 1943 so he spent years
with

nobody and had spent a lot of years traveling all over the world from Embassy
to

Embassy. He was in Govt. service and was an aid to Trigve Lee at the UN.,
his

father was a German Baron and my Aunt Marie belonged to the DAR and did
alot of research in the 1930's at the Lib. of Cong. She was very particular
about

how she cited her sources and her whole book is full of sources. Robert,
sadly

has since died last year but we had a lot of good conversations by phone
before

he died, and my brother and I went down to Monterey, Ca. where he lived and
saw

him. | helped him complete all his applications to the SAR, he'd gone in
originally

on one but there are 14 all together so | was very glad to help him with

that. |

don't know if my Thomas s related to your Capt. John but Marie seemed to
think

so. | have a few things ordered to ook at from the local L.D.S. but won't
have

access to it for about 3 weeks.

I have two copies of the 1928, John Oscar Blakeney book but | had never
heard of the Blakeney-Sabin book. Do you know where | can beg, borrow or
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 09, 1999 5:22 PM

Subject: Re: Success !

In a message dated 99-04-09 16:11:20 EDT, you write:

<«
This is a great day | You are a lady of great talent ! Before | forget it,
__Ineed your home address so that | can send you some photos that will warm
your heart. —
Deanna Adams Holm
1902 Gravenstein Hwy. So.
Sebastopol, CA 95472-4843 ph. 707/823-5610 but I'm always on-line 50 to
talk to me, e-mail is best

1 found the woodland Blakeney cemetery containing Capt. John Blakeney
[1732-1832] on his old plantation site in Chesterfield County, SC, and made
awealth of photos. [f you have never been there it is hard to find], then
you need some of these photos.

No, I've never been there. Would love to see them.

To answer one of your questions: Lord William died a bachelor; no issue.
He was my 6-great uncle.

Then to know that Lord Blakeney was your 6th gt. uncle you must know how

Capt. John ties into the whole of the genealogy? | have Burke's family

records

that | typed up into a file only there's one thing wrong | can't find my

Thomas

Blakeney who m. Catherine Burbank in 1766 in N.Y.C. My Aunt Marie (I'm sending
you her file above) had 2John Blakeney as the father of my Thomas and J.0.
Blakeney's book as one of her sources. I'm trying to prove or disprove what

she has down in her hand written genealogy she left her son Robert von
Pagenhardt.

Does the John Oscar Blakeney book have anything to say about Thomas in N.Y.
or a Thomas from N.J. who was a Loyalist?

There was a Capt. John Blakeney who was in Newfoundland, Canada in 1766

I'll send you the info on that.

My Blakeney line is as follows: Capt. John Blakeney —> his son, William
—> Thomas —> William —> Bellzy Ann Blakeney Baker [my great
grandmother] —> Eliz. Baker Holliman —> Cecil Rhodes Holliman —>
me. There have been so many Williams, Thomases and Hughs in various
~  generations that pedigree is difficult to establish. However, I know that my
pedigree is correct because my g-grandmother, Bellzy Ann, lived to be 101,
and | talked with her at length until her death in 1961 and her memory never
faded: she knew her greatgrandfathers ! | have a wonderful color photo of
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From:  Priestley Toulmin <ptoulmin@csi.com>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Saturday, April 10, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Re: dsp

Deanna,

These are guesses, but they seem likely:
‘temp’ = 'in] tempore' meaning 'in the time of
“dunm’ probably means ‘died unmarried'

‘pr' probably means 'probated

‘jure uxoris' literally means 'by right [or Iaw] of the wife’, but I don't
know how to interpret that in context.

I'd be interested if you get a more definite meaning.

P. Toulmin

At 01:43 PM 4/11/99 EDT, you wrote:

>Thank you for the above definition. | recently copied a genealogy out of
>Burkes Irish Family Records and it has several unknown postings in there
>I'd sure appreciate if you could define for me.

>

>temp — In N of Ireland temp Elizabeth | and James |
>

>dunm - b. 1673; dunm 20 Sept. 1761
>

>pr - will dated 10 Feb 1658 pr 6 July 1660
>

>jure uxoris - comacuogh, (jure uxoris) and Feigh co Galway
>

>Thank you very much,

>Deanna
>

>
>
>
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 7:08 PM

Subject: Re: Question ?

In a message dated 99-04-11 17:35:56 EDT, you write:

<< Am | correct in believing that the Thomas Blakeney appearing in early N.
Y. records was from Galway, Castle Blakeney 22 >>

As you could see from my grandfather's letter dated 1891, he was under the
distinct impression that Lord Blakeney was his gt. gt. grandfather. That's

why

all the notes on the General when he went on his trip in 1891. I'm sure the
reference from the book on the Blakeney's in Ireland and England has something
to do with Thomas as well. Dublin co. Ireland records are loaded with
Blakeney's

from the |.G.1. (International genealogical index). | should think both

factions from

castleblakeney-Galway and Mount Blakeney-Limerick are related.

Deanna
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From: James C. Pigg, Jr. <jpigg@charlotte.infi.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Re: John Blakeney & Family

HolmHogs@aol.com wrote:

>

> Hello,

> I'm curious about your Capt. John Blakeney and his family, specifically
> Thomas. I'm wondering if his son and my Thomas Blakeney from N.Y.
> who married Catherine Burbank in 1766 might be the same??

>

> Deanna

Deanna, Capt John's son Thomas went to Tennessee, o least that is what
some of his descendants say, so we have little on him locally, but he is
reported to have been bon in 1756, making him a little young to be
married in 1766. He may have been related to Capt John, who came to the
colonies in Pennsylvania down to NC before coming to SC. He is supposed
to have had two brothers that remained loyal to the King and had to go

to Canada during the Revolution. There is a Blakeney Family Newsletter
that may be of use to you. Last address | have for it is:

The Blakeney Family Newsletter

clo Rhonda Blakeney-Jordan

1719 Big Mountain Drive

Birmingham, AL 35235

e-mail address: <rlb119@aol.com

Good Luck, James C. Pigg
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 4:12 PM

Subject: Photos enroute:

Dear Deanna:

Tomorrow moming | will post a manilla envelope to you containing 4 photos: 3 from the Capt. John Blakeney
cemetery site in Chesterfield County, SC, and one photo of 5 living generations in my family descended
from Blakeneys made in Fayette County, Alabama, in 1955, just after | got out of the Army [Korean War).

The cemetery photos were made in March, 1997. | appear in both events and you can see what Father Time
has done to me ! All are Eastman color prints and should scan well if you have a scanner. We don't have
one.

'm working on a lineage problem for a friend: 19th century Blakeneys in Arkansas. I'm about to exhaust my
knowledge so, with your permission, | would like to pose the problem to you later this week. | don't want to
infringe on your time: | know that you must be busy. However, | am impressed that you are the Blakeney
encyclopedia and you have already spoiled me rotten !

I really appreciate what you have done for me and my knowledge on Blakeneys has doubled since | met you
1 am working on the very early migration of Blakeneys from England 10 Ireland [Elizabeth | period], the
development of Castle Blakeney at Galway, the split-off of some relative who moved to County Limerick
[Kilmallock], the development of Mount Blakeney and its succession of three Williams, and all the confusion
in the literature that has arisen over where our ancestors came from: Castle Blakeney or Mount Blakeney.

1:am woefully ignorant of the wars, the politics, the intrigue that occurred in Ireland and England in the 16005
‘and 17005, but from studying your documents, | am convinced that Blakeneys in general were a hostile bunch
who reveled in war. | guess that it is a DNA controlled trait because | was a mean soldier ! Well | offer my
most grateful thanks for all the help and, as | study and formulate, | will share my ideas and conclusions with
you. My enthusiasm is really in "high gear” for this endeavor.

Warmest regards to you and your husband. | worked in chest surgery and operated the blood machine in
bypass surgery. | can empathize with his condition. Il be back, Holliman
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; clp@iwe.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@zol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Ce:  SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>; ALynn23@aol.com
<ALynn23@aol.com>; mollie@moliie.com <mollie@mollie.com>

Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 12:12 PM

Subject: definition

Good Morning!

Ithought I'd pass this along in case somebody didn't know what it
meant. It would certainly apply to the Burkes Family Records!

>Help with one also please.

>What does dsp mean in a genealogy. | have seen it in several books but do
>not know what it means. | assume it means deceased something but what | do
>not have a clue.

>

>Thanks in Advance,

>Marlene

dsp = "decessit sine prole”, which means "died without issue".
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holiman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 6:35 PM

Subject: My brother and me

Dr. Holliman,
This was taken about 1940, my brother looks so much like my grandfather

AW. Adams, M.D. His name is AW. Adams Ill and is a retired Art
Teacher.

Deanna

Picture Attachments:
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Wednesday, December 01, 1999 11:07 PM
Subject: | fluffed !

Dear Deanna:

1just noticed a letter in my Inbox for 28 Nov. from Bill LoSasso. Sorry | missed it although | can't funish an
info. This is the first ime | have seen the name, "Nicholas Blakeney". That given name was unknown to
pioneer Blakeneys in the Carolinas. _After my ancestors had used William, John, James, Thomas and
Hugh, they just repeated themselves !

1 just found a family reunion photo from 1937 showing 26 relatives paying homage to my great grandmother,
Belzy Ann Blakeney Baker [1859 - 1960]. 1 had the photo enlarged and have identified 24 of 26 participants.
Belzy Ann's father, William, was killed in the Civil War [1863], and she was raised by her grandfather,
‘Thomas, whose house and grave we went 1o visit in October. Would you like to have a copy of this photo
with an appended annotated identification page ? Only two in the photo survive: my uncle Charles [age 92]
and me !

It was COLD here today: temp. just got UP to freezing.

1 have found a new book itle: "The Scotch-Irish in the Carolinas”. It has been recommended as a good
source of pioneer Blakeneys. | ordered a copy from AMAZON. ~ Will report on its genealogic value when it
anives. Love, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 5:32 PM

Subject: Question ?

Dear Deanna:

Am | correct in believing that the Thomas Blakeney appearing in early . Y. records was from Galway, Castle
Blakeney ?? _ Insofar as | have been able (o trace, all my Blakeney line originated with the "builder” of
Mount Blakeney Castle at Kilmallock. | cannot find any evidence that my ancestors came from Castle
Blakeney with the exception of that one individual who left Castle Blakeney to establish Mount Blakeney. |
sure would like to know his name and dates. Got any info or ideas ?

My best regards, Holliman

)
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@ni.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Date:  Sunday, April 25, 1999 4:44 PM

Subject: Blakeney

Everyone,
Had a chance to run over to the L.D.S. this morning, just to see what might
be in the microfilm | ordered

Blakeney Family Papers, Chancery, Deeds, Leases, Probates, Marriage,
Births, Deaths Records. 1441064 ltem 3

If you all have access to a family history center I'd advise getting the above
film, it's so full nicely typewritten items it's pitiful. Dates are 1700's

thru late

1800's. There's no way | can begin to copy it all, | did however copy down
two different items I'll share with you all

Irish Registry of Deeds Co. Galway 80. 53. 54880.

Lease & Release 13 & 14 May 1734, John Blakeney of Ashfield Galway Esq.
Capt. John Blakeney of Distington, Cumberland, Gt. Britain and Thomas
Blakeney of Dublin gt. exors. of Robert. Blakeney Senr. of Abbert, Galway,
decd to Robert Blakeney, Jr., of Dublin, merchant (son of Robt senr) for
£2861, 3 cartrons, of Abbert, 1 of Moore, 1 of Abbertbeg, 3 of Graige, 1 of
Carrowmorenbbert, 8 of Lissanisky and Clonkeen, in all 338 (?1338) profitable
acres. and 783 unprofitable in Bary of Tyaquin, Galway.

Witnesses Denis Daly, Robert Perssee, Thos. Muloch 10 Dec. 1734

133. 54. 89127
Deed dated 20th October 1747, from Ulick Burke, of Tyaquin, Galway to
Thomas Blakeney of Culleagh, Galway gt., for £200 cartron of land of
Deshoo ats Cormacogh, formerly the estate of Redmond Burke, decd. In
Barony of Tyaquin, Galway,

Witness: Thos. Blakeney, Jr. of Dublingt. 26 July 1745

Deanna
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Wednesday, April 28, 1999 12:55 AM
Subject: Re: Thank you

Great, Il look forward to seeing it. Have a great time at your
partyfluncheon

and you are very welcome for the scan. | already sent the photo on to Tom.
1 spent the day at the L.D.S. copying deeds and things from that microfilm
Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Wednesday, April 28, 1999 12:18 PM

Subject: Help ! [as usual]

Dear Deanna:

1got the application for the KCB from the Regisirar and it is every bit as complicated and tedious as the DAR
application. It will take weeks to prepare and | won't submit it unless | can do a yoeman's job.
Do you have or know of a source of the following books ?

ANCESTRAL ROOTS OF CERTAIN AMERICAN COLONISTS by Frederick Lewis Weis
MAGNA CHARTA SURETIES, 1215 by Frederick Lewis Weis

PLANTAGENET ANCESTRY of SEVENTEENTH CENTURY COLONISTS by David Faris

THE ROYAL DESCENTS OF 500 IMMIGRANTS by Gary Boyd Roberls

THE COMPLETE PEERAGE by George E, Cokayne & edited by Vicary Gibbs

‘These are required reading for applicants and would provide us with additional info on Lord Blakeney.

Itis another cold and miserable day here: will summer ever show ? We frequently go from winter to summer
without much spring. Anne is taking a week off in late May and we are going to Nashville for a litie whoop-
tedo. | may have told you this. We have traded a week of our Myrlle Beach condo time for a new condo
with RCI in Nashville. We had hoped to see Ray Stevens who was scheduled but about 2 weeks back he
withdrew from entertaining with prostate cancer. He is i intensive treatment. He is my favorite entertainer.
Nothing much els to report. | will spend today online trying to catch up on correspondence. Please advise

me on the book list. Remember, I ive out in the country far away from library resources 5o book research is
difficult. Thank you, kind lady. Love, RBH
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From:  Relationship And Marriage Counseling On-Line <ramcol@nii.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

Date:  Monday, April 26, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Re: Blakeney organization

DEANNA: I'm glad to hear your in touch with Ms. Tang. Here is the Blakeney organization

contact info.: **++** T - The
BLAKENEY/BLAKLEY FAMILY ASSOCIATION P.O. Box 2113 Dartmouth, N.S. Canada
B2waxs —— - (There is no phone number

listed) Individual membership is $6.00 a year; family membership is $12.00 a year. | have a
sample copy of the newsletter (Dec. 1998) and its packed with both trivia (did you know
there's an English pear called the "Blakeney Red"??) and valuable info. on the Blakeney
name. There is also a "Queries"” section where it appears that readers can post questions

for other Blakeney families and researchers. Sincerely, DUNCAN —---—.
DEANNA

I'm glad to hear your in touch with Ms. Tang.

Here is the Blakeney organization contact info.

The BLAKENEY/BLAKLEY FAMILY ASSOCIATION
P.0.Box 2113

Dartmouth, NS. Canada

B2W3X8

(There is no phone number listed)
Individual membership is $6.00 a year; family membership is $12.00 a year.

1 have a sample copy of the newsletter (Dec. 1998) and its packed with both trivia (did you know there's an
English pear called the "Blakeney Red"??) and valuable info. on the Blakeney name. There is also a
“Queries” section where it appears that readers can post questions for other Blakeney families and
researchers.

Sincerely,
DUNCAN
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Wednesday, April 28, 1999 12:39 AM

Subject: Thank you.

Dear Deanna:

| downloaded the photo of Dad and it is magnificent. | am further in your debt for all your generous acts and
your thoughtful concem.  Wasn' he a handsome man 2 My Mother, like yours, was equally beautiful and
500 | will scan her picture for you.

I have neglected the computer today to help my wife get ready for a party honoring a couple from Maine with
whom she went to school and we haven' seen them in many years. We are inviting about 15 of Anne’s old
classmates 10 have a mid-aftemoon luncheon on Friday. It will be great fun for Anne and she is very excited.
‘She s on a conference in Roanoke, VA, today and tomorrow and | am batching. Anne is 13 years younger
than |, She is a psychiatric counselor at the local State junior college and she works very hard. ~She.
encounters those problems seen in the students of today and it is a stressful job.

‘Thank you again for all you have done for me. Tomorrow | will post 2 small snailmails containing some odds
and ends: some Blakeney stuff and a n upgraded copy of a hand-drawn map from 1850 of the home sites of
Blakeneys and Hollimans in Fayette Co., AL. | will be writing you more on this when you have the map to
‘compare with the e-mail.

Love, RBH





image131.jpeg
From:  Billl Davis <MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date: Friday, April 23, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Re: Bellzy2

Dear Deanna, Thanks from me to Dr. Holliman, and to you for all you have
shared. I'm having a wonderful time looking and pondering.... Marty There
is a Tom Holliman at our church here. He's a grand educator, gentleman,
always happy, person. Came here from Miss. years ago. Wonder if he's
related to Dr. Holliman. Marty

> From: HolmHogs@aol.com

> To: WLosasso@aol.com; cip@iwc.net; KIMM1NY@aol.com;
decaenr@cadvision.com; ramcol@nii.net; holliman@i-plus.net;
MARTYBILLD@worldnet att net, RLB119@aol com; webit@ghg net
> Subject: Bellzy2

> Date: Friday, April 23, 1999 12:35 PM

>

> Another shot of the grand lady the same day.

> Many thanks to Dr. Holliman for sharing these wonderful pictures.
> Deanna

>

Page 1 of 1
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To: holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Wednesday, April 28, 1999 1:14 PM
Subject: Re: Help ! [as usual]

In a message dated 99-04-28 12:24:34 EDT, you write:
<< Do you have or know of a source of the following books ?

ANCESTRAL ROOTS OF CERTAIN AMERICAN COLONISTS by Frederick Lewis Weis
MAGNA CHARTA SURETIES, 1215 by Frederick Lewis Weis

PLANTAGENET ANCESTRY of SEVENTEENTH CENTURY COLONISTS by David Faris
THE ROYAL DESCENTS OF 500 IMMIGRANTS by Gary Boyd Roberts

THE COMPLETE PEERAGE by George E, Cokayne & edited by Vicary Gibbs

These are required reading for applicants and would provide us with

additional info on Lord Blakeney.
>>

Dr. Holliman,
Are the above books something you need to own?
If S0 try these two book companies:

<A
HREF="http://www.genealogybookshop.com/genealogybookshop/index htmi">Genealogy
BookShop.com: Home Page</A>

<A HREI

ttp:www.higginsonbooks. com/>HIGGINSON BOOKS</A>

1do believe the above books are at my local library and certainly at Sutro
Let

me know if you need certain pages photocopied | could do that for you.

I checked out these two books from Sutro and have them here at my house:

Burkes Dormant and Extinct Peerages by: Sir Bernard Burke, C.B., LL.D.
Burkes Landed Gentry of Ireland by: Sir Bernard Burke, C.B., LL.D.

Deanna




image133.jpeg
Page 1 of |

From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WlLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; clp@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@zaol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus net <holiman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Date:  Thursday, April 22, 1999 9:44 PM

Subject: Blakeney L.D.S.

Hi,

I went to the L.D.S. today to look up in the ancestral fle that Hugh
Blakeney | found on the Net last night and to see who submitted it so

I might write to him for further info. Well it tuns out the person who
submitted it was the same identical person who submitted the other
pedigree info | have from John Blakeney and Grace Persse and has John
down as being born in 1709 and his "father" Robert being born in 1704-——
Not HARDLY!!!

At any rate | wrote to L. Don Stringfellow in Lompoc, Ca. some time ago and
last week | got a letter back from his widow that she'd given all his
information

to her neice so | forwarded all my questions along to the neice, keep you
fingers crossed as this man seems to have done a lot of research on the
Blakeney's it's mostly listed in the Ancestral File.

1 brought back a nifty hunk of info——the AIS "accelerated Index system'"
on the Blakeney's in the Colonial period, I'l type it up for you all to
viewa

litle fater. It mostly lists the Blakeney's for 1810 N.Y. It lists all the
Blakeney/

Blakney etc. and where they're located for a given period of time

Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Thursday, April 29, 1999 11:22 PM

Subject: Hooray !

Dear Deanna:

You are a whiz | Somewhere there is a big book on the floor that tells about a John Blakeney who arrives in
VA or NC about 1750 to *win friends and influence people". ~In your searchings, please keep an eye open for
him.Congratulations !

1 would like to know what the BUCHANNON looked fike. People who ventured 1o sea in the 17005 and
before were pretty daring, if for no other reason than their ignorance of “mal-de-mer"

My computer is acting up again. It refuses to download e-mais. | had 19 backed up until | clicked on VIEW,
then REFRESH. Il check with my local service rep fomorrow.  Love, RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Wednesday, December 01, 1999 11:49 PM
Re: I fluffed !

In a message dated 12/1/99 8a5517aS$18 A Pacific Standard Time,
holliman@i-plus.net writes:

<< Would you like to have a copy of this photo with an appended annotated
identification page ? Only two in the photo survive: my uncle Charles [age
92]and me ! >>

How thoughtful of you, I'd LOVE to have a copy, how exciting!

Bill Losasso found not only Nicholas but in conjunction with the

same area the John Blakeney in 1764 | mentioned before! He's

still working on it

Love Deanna
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To: holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Saturday, May 01, 1999 6:34 PM

Subject: Re: Trivia:

In a message dated 99-05-01 18:13:26 EDT, you write:

<< Al this saddens me and | don't know what | can do other than give maps to
scholars like yourself who may find some way to keep the past alive. Only
you and Tom have copies of that map. | have the original on a crumbling
piece of brown paper all in hand script. Do you know of others who should
have a cop >>

What is the name and address of the local Historical Society there where

Capt. John came from? Please send all that information to them!!! The

closest

Public Library - send it to them. They die for this sort of information.

When you

give it o them they'll treasure and keep it forever!!! My grandmother was

the

first Veeiled Prophet's Ball Queen in St. Louis a very big deal years ago that
was

in 1878 she was the first queen. My gt. grandfather and her father Alonzo
Slayback

and his brother Charles "invented" the whole ball and parade from an idea

they had

while living in New Orleans. They bought all the floats and from their idea
sprang

that whole deal. Well the St. Louis Historical Society makes a big deal of

it every

year. Al the information surrounding the history and everything involved

with it

are preserved in the St. Louis Historical Society. They have master copies

of my

gt. grandfather's speeches and everything. You pay them so much, they'll copy
it. What I'm saying is this, What you give to the local Historical Society

will

guarantee the information being preserved for many many years to come. Some-
day when other descendants of Capt. John stumble onto that information you'll
be remembered and Capt. John and all his descendants will be rememberd and
that's a good thing!

Evidently the map hasn't arrived yet just the two items in the envelope. Will
watch for the map.

You might even give copies to the Mormon Church in Salt Lake. They'll make
_all that info available on microfilm for others to rent and see. The list of
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Saturday, May 01, 1999 6:06 PM

Subject: Trivia:

Dear Deanna:

Glad you got the snailmail stuff: it s of little import to the bigger picture of sorting out the rish Blakeneys. |
got a big charge out of Harold's updated web site. He has really done some detailed work far beyond my
senile comprehension.

‘The large, 1850 map that | sent (o you is mostly a show-and-tell but it has great significance to me because |
grew up in that county [Fayette] and crossroads [Newtonville] while hunting and fishing with my great uncles
Thave walked over every square yard of those original home sites and today I could take you back o that
farmland and point out each site ! | know where most of those folks are buried and | could show you their
graves. And the problem is: | am the last living member of the Holliman-Blakeney family who has "been
there, done that and remembers™ ! When | am gone, there will be noone who can follow the old dirt roads
and point out where Thomas, Comelius and Charles and others had farms and where the old and the new
converge. Al this saddens me and | don't know what | can do other than give maps to scholars like yourself
‘who may find some way to keep the past alive. Only you and Tom have copies of that map. | have the
original on a crumbling piece of brown paper all in hand script. Do you know of others who should have a
copy? | made about 50 copies.

I'have tried to get Tom to meet me in Fayette, AL, for a couple of days so that | can show him these sites but
1 believe that he has some financial trouble and cannot travel. | live about 600 miles from Fayette and | may
drive down by myself in the fall to review my knowledge but this hinges on my health. | am very excited
about the prospects of doing this but it would be almost solely for my personal satisfaction.

1just wanted 10 talk to you today and thank you again for all you have done: | have days of overwhelming
nostalgia and this condition usually generates some creative activity.

Seeyoulater, Love, RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; clp@iwc.net <cfp@iwc net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net
<MARTYBILLD@woridnet att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Date:  Thursday, April 22, 1999 9:44 PM

Subject: Blakeney L.D.S.

Hi,

1 went to the L.D.S. today to look up in the ancestral file that Hugh
Blakeney | found on the Net last night and to see who submitted it so

I might write to him for further info. Well it tums out the person who
submitted it was the same identical person who submitted the other
pedigree info | have from John Blakeney and Grace Persse and has John
down as being born in 1709 and his "father” Robert being bom in 1704~
Not HARDLY!!!

At any rate | wrote to L. Don Stringfellow in Lompoc, Ca. some time ago and
last week | got a letter back from his widow that she'd given all his
information

to her neice so | forwarded all my questions along to the neice, keep you
fingers crossed as this man seems to have done a lot of research on the
Blakeney's it's mostly listed in the Ancestral File.

1 brought back a nifty hunk of info—-—the AIS "accelerated Index system"
on the Blakeney's in the Colonial period, Il type it up for you all to
viewa

little later. It mostly lists the Blakeney's for 1810 N.Y. It lists all the
Blakeney/

Blakney etc. and where they're located for a given period of time.

Deanna
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From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, April 23, 1999 10:11 PM

Subject: Your work is appreciated |

Dear Deanna:

What diligence, perseverance and talent ! The scanning s perfect and | have spent the last 4 hours
downloading for my 3-ring binders. You are a remarkable lady and  true leader in your own right. How else
can | say how pleased | am with your products and distribution of the photos. | sincerely hope that
‘somewhere up the line these kinds of records will be a big stimulus to ancther generation to study and enjoy
their ancestors.

About 1:00 PMtoday [Pacific time], 1 put Dad in the mail to you as promised. A note was included. If you
don't want to keep the photo, just pass it along to Tom Holcomb for scanning into his Holliman archives. | got
in touch with a close friend today who has a scanner and he i going to print my Mom's photo for you. It may
be a litle while because his Mother is in the hospital and is very frail. | will approach him when his Mom is
better.

The wife and | are going to Nashville, TN, next month and stay at a Gold Crown resort that we got in trade
thru RCI for a week at our condo at Myrtle Beach, SC. We haven't been to Nashville in about 5 years and
much has developed in a short time, and we are very lucky to et this new deluxe condo at this prime time.

1 know that | am forgetting something: a consequence of aging ! 1l sign off for now and maybe it will come
tome. | am going to stay up late and organize some Blakeney papers. Love, RBH
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; clp@iwc.net <cfo@iwc net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Date:  Sunday, April 25, 1999 4:44 PM

Subject: Blakeney

Everyone,
Had a chance to run over to the L.D.S. this morning, just to see what might
be in the microfilm | ordered:

Blakeney Family Papers, Chancery, Deeds, Leases, Probates, Marriage,
Births, Deaths Records. 1441064 ltem 3

If you all have access to a family history center I'd advise getting the above
film, it's so full nicely typewritten items it pitiful. Dates are 1700's

thru late

1800's. There's no way | can begin to copy it all, | did however copy down
two different items I'l share with you all.

Irish Registry of Deeds Co. Galway 80. 53. 54880.

Lease & Release 13 & 14 May 1734, John Blakeney of Ashfield Galway Esq,
Capt. John Blakeney of Distington, Cumberland, Gt. Britain and Thomas
Blakeney of Dublin gt. exors. of Robert. Blakeney Senr. of Abbert, Galway,
decd to Robert Blakeney, Jr., of Dublin, merchant (son of Robt senr) for
£2861, 3 cartrons, of Abbert, 1 of Moore, 1 of Abbertbeg, 3 of Graige, 1 of
Carrowmorenbbert, 8 of Lissanisky and Clonkeen, in all 338 (21338) profitable
acres. and 783 unprofitable in Bary of Tyaquin, Galway.

Witnesses Denis Daly, Robert Perssee, Thos. Muloch 10 Dec. 1734

133, 54. 89127
Deed dated 20th October 1747, from Ulick Burke, of Tyaquin, Galway to
Thomas Blakeney of Culleagh, Galway gt., for £200 cartron of land of
Deshoo ats Cormacogh, formerly the estate of Redmond Burke, decd. In
Barony of Tyaquin, Galway,

Witness: Thos. Blakeney, Jr. of Dublin gt. - 26 July 1745

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <clp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell.net <bet1355@pacbell.net>

Ce:  SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>; mollie@moliie.com
<mollie@mollie.com>; ALynn23@aol.com <ALynn23@aol.com>

Date:  Friday, April 30, 1999 12:01 AM

Subject: Newry, Ireland

I made a mistake earlier, | said Newry was in County Armagh, it's not it's in
County Down.

<A HREF="http:/lwww.fjiordlands.org/carinfrd/newry.htm">Newry - Co Down,
Northern lreland - Fiiordlan...</A>

Deanna
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From:
To:

Date:

Subject: John Blakeney

Page I of |

HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwe.net <cfp@iwe.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY(@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@ni.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-

plus et <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@woridnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell.net <bet1355@pacbell.net>

Monday, May 03, 1999 10:31 PM

Anyone know about any reports of a John Blakeney from N.C. being a
Loyalist in the Royal N.C. Regiment?

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WlLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; clp@iwc.net <cfp@iwe.net>;
KIMM1NY@zol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus net <holliman@i-plus. net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell.net <beti355@pacbell.net>

Ce:  SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>; ALynn23@aol.com
<ALynn23@aol.com>; mollie@mollie.com <mollie@mollie.com>

Date:  Friday, May 07, 1999 4:44 PM
Subject: Thomas Blakeney

Well | figured I'd update you all on my endeavor here. | found out there's no
record "yet" at the L.D.S. to order and find out the ships manifest so | was
directed to the NARA site (National Archives) and so | went there and ordered
the forms to send away for the ships manifest. The forms came today so

now I'llill them out and send them in and probably wait a couple of months
to find out there's probably no more information than | abstracted from

the Passenger Lists Information supplement. At any rate, you know | have
totry. | ordered the forms over the net and within 2 days they were here!

I'm impressed! They came from Maryland to California.

In the meantime, I'm going to try and finish up on the John Oscar Blakeney
book, Blakeney's in America.

Deanna
ps.

1 decided not to fill out the applications since | read the instructions and

they

mentioned that they have records as *far back as 1820" well this ship came
over in 1765. | might as well save the stamps. They also had they had a
“fow"

from Philadelphia all the way back to 1800. So There's no point clogging up
the works with mail | know will come back SORRY WE CAN'T FILL YOUR
REQUEST. At least we know Thomas came aboard a ship called Buchannon
from the Port of Newry, Ireland, which is north of Dublin. At least we know
he

wasn't bor in New York. I'm still very curious about the John Blakeney

that was in Canada in 1766
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, May 09, 1999 10:23 PM

In a message dated 99-05-09 21:37:37 EDT, you write:

<<I've missed our correspondence of late. Much happening here, ot all so
sweet. The mother of one of my best friends is dying. | have an old friend
coming from GA on Tuesday to stay 3 days. My ordnance work has accelerated
and | have been spending considerable time in the shop.

Thank you for all your good work.  Love, RBH >>

Well | haven't gone anywhere and when you have the time we'll just pick it
up again. The tattered binder sounds VERY interesting. That article from
Monroe

Co. Journal was very interesting. | noticed that Capt. John took up the
trading

business with his sons. | wonder if that trading business included shipping?
I'm wondering if possibly it was Capt. John who was in Canada in 17667
Love Deanna

Page 1 of 1
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, May 09, 1999 11:44 PM

Subject: Literacy 72

Dear Deanna:

As | discovered when reading Fayette County, AL, census records of 1830 - 1860, almost all of the Hollimans
and Blakeneys interviewed could not read or write ! This accounts, in part, for the mixed spelling of
“Holliman® - oman - liman - eman - etc. A far as | know, my "Granny" had no schooling but she could
read her Bible and scribble her name. All of her stories that were preserved were recorded by my Dad or

me. Very few who lived in the household with Granny were literate | _This would include the generations
down to my great uncles and aunts. Those in that photo of the Geo. Washington Baker family that you
scanned, who got an education, did so by leaving Fayette County. Those who stayed in Fayetie Co. for their
fives were functionally illterate. ‘We are talking here about some poor, hardscrabble farmers who lived their
entire lives hand-to-mouth. 1 guess that | am full of stories worth telling but I'm afraid That | have waited too
long to sustain an organized thought process. | had a stroke in 1388 and again in 1989, and the long range
‘consequence has been to step on my concentration and ability to sustain motivation. The work you have
seen me do in the past 2 months is the most sustained effort | have made in 10 years. Il keep trying. It
takes great folks like you to "push my button”.  Love, RBH
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Thursday, December 09, 1999 9:15 PM
Subject: Belzy1937

Do,
Here's a scan of Belzy and husband 1937. You can keep this
file in your computer and send a copy by e-mail attachment any

time you like.
Love Deanna

Picture Attachments:

File: Belzy1937.jpg
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date: Sunday, May 09, 1999 9:29 PM

Subject: More good luck !

Dear Deanna:

You did a great job on transcribing the MONROE JOURNAL aricle. 1 hope that the gang willfind it useful.
1 hitthe jackpot again this morning. | was rummaging through some of my Dad's obscure notes and came
upon a badly tattered 3-ring binder [2 inch size] that was bursting at the seams with Blakeney notes, census
records, marriage records, Script notes that had never been typed, and Heaven knows what else I! | expect
o find considerable info on the children of Capt. John and those coming thereafter. | will Xerox everything
valuable and send copies to you. There is at least a ream of paper involved !

I've misged our coespondence of late. Much happening here, not all o sweet. The mother of one of my
best friends is dying. | have an old friend coming from GA on Tuesday to stay 3 days. My ordnance work
has accelerated and | have been spending considerable time in the shop.

‘Thank you for all your good work. ~ Love, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, May 09, 1999 10:43 PM

Subject: Blakeney business:

Dear Deanna:

Among other things, Capt. John was in the horse breeding and trading business and, | presume, his sons
‘were involved since they lived on or around the Pageland plantation. This love of horses was passed along to
the next two generations 1o include my 3-g grandfather, Thomas, who reared my g-grandmoter, Belizy Ann.
“Granny" told me a story back in the 1950s concerning her father, William, who was home on leave from the.
CSA Army, receiving a fine horse from his father to ride back to TN to join his regiment. Unfortunately,
William had been exposed to measles while on leave and he arrived in Tennessee to fall ill, contract
preumonia and die. His grave, somewhere near Chariestown, TN, is unmarked and who got his fine horse is
also unknown. Just a tiny segment of Blakeney history.

I can't be sure that horses were the “business" mentioned in the article, but horses played a big roll in Capt
John's life and those to follow.  Love, RBH
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <cip@iwe.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@ni.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@woridnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell.net <bet1355@pacbell.net>

Date:  Monday, May 10, 1999 10:59 AM

Subject: Passenger lists
Well from this there is no passenger ship list in N.Y. from Ireland
for that 1765 date.

New York, New York
«Indexes to passenger lists

+1820-1846. M261 alphabetical
+1897-1902...... T519 ditto
+1902-1943.. T621 soundex
19061942 ..o .. T612 alphabetical
+1944-1948. M1417soundex
-Passenger lists

~ +18201897.. M237 arr. by date
+1897-1957 (includes crew lists)............ T715 arr. by date

“Registers of vessels, 1789-1919. M1066 ditto

Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Tuesday, May 11, 1999 11:57 AM

Subject: Welch:

Dear Deanna:

Your inquiry regarding the Welch branch came at an opportune lime. That old 3-ring binder mentioned
yesterday s loaded with Welch data but scattered thru the text. A fact that | read yesterday that sticks in my
mind is that Nancy Welch was the first white person to die in the town of Marion, AL, at the age of 17. 1 think

that | Gould find her grave.
If you have occasion to talk to Marty today, tell them that | will be assembling a batch of info on Welch and

will get back to them ASAP. | am expecling company at any moment that | haven' seen in years and | am
busy cooking a pot roast in my Mom's old cast iron Dutch oven and | am chef for the day and will not get
much research done.

Later today I will look up Marty’s e-mail and make overtures.

Inhaste, Love, RBH
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Jennie Holliman, b. 1866; d. 1911 [wife of J. W]
‘Sarah Eliza Holliman, b. 1856; d. 1892 [wife of J. W.]
Francis Marion Holliman, b. 12-4-1876; d. 3-17-1956 [son of Warren C.]

Luiza F. Holliman, b.

-1848; d. 4-22-1901 [second wife of Warren C.]
John Jesse Holliman (‘Crippled John"), b. 1859; d. 1929

Thomas Raymond Wright, b, 12-4-1858; d. 11-2-1917

Martha Jane Blakeney Wright, b. 1861; d. 1936 [wife of T. R. Wright]
James Holliman, b. 12:25-1896; d. 8-8-1913

Columbia Sanders Holliman, b. 1864; d. 3-17-1952

Dessie Blakeney, b. 10-30-1892; d. 7-16-1895 [dau. of Newton D. and Mollie F.]

Page 2 of 2
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date: Monday, May 17, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Fw: Chapel Hill Cemetery.

—Original Message-—— From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman To: webit@ghg.net Date:
Monday, May 17, 1999 11:45 PM Subject: Chapel Hill Gemetery: Chapel Hill Cemetery is
on County Route 12 in Fayette County, Alabama, about 5 miles west of Newtonville. It can
be found on the Kennedy Quad. USGS topographic map, 7.5 minute. Warren C. Holliman,
b 2.7.1833: d. 12-1-1908 [son of Charles Holliman, 1795 - 18452, and Barbara ‘Barbary”
Walters: m. 1818] Mary Polly Blakeney Holliman, b. 1-6-1835; d. 2-8-1896 [wife of Warren
C.. dau of Thomas Blakeney, 1800 - 1892, and Sarah Kemp] Thomas Blakeney, b. 1800;

4 6.2-1892 [grandson of Capt. John Blakeney, 1732-1832: son of William Blakeney)
Newton D. Blakeney, b. 2-8-1857; d. 11-5-1937 Mollie F. Lindsay Blakeney, b. 2-8-1867; d
.17-1914 [wife of Newton D.] Kenneth Frank Holliman, b. 8-2-1911; d. 11-1-1951 J. W,
Holliman, b. 1858, d. 1920 [married 3 times] Jennie Holliman, b. 1866; d. 1911 [wife of ..

W Sarah Eliza Holliman, b. 1856, d. 1892 [wife of J. W.] Francis Marion Holliman, b. 12-4-
1876 d. 3-17-1956 [son of Warren C.] Luiza F. Holliman, b. 2-2-1848, d. 4-22-1901
{second wife of Warren C.] John Jesse Holliman (*Crippled John'), b. 1859: d. 1929
Thomas Raymond Wright, b. 12-4-1858; d. 11-2-1917 Martha Jane Blakeney Wright, b.
1861, d 1936 [wife of T, R. Wright] James Hollman, b. 12-25-1896; d. 8-8-1913 Columbia
Sanders Holliman, b. 1864: d. 3-17-1952 Dessie Blakeney, b. 10-30-1892; d. 7-16-1895
[dau. of Newton D. and Mollie F.] -——---

iginal Message—

From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To: webil@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net-

Date: Monday, May 17, 1999 11:45 PM

Subject: Chapel Hill Cemetery:

Ghapel Hill Cometery is on County Route 12 in Fayette County, Alabama, about 5 miles wes of Newtonville.
It can be found on the Kennedy Quad. USGS topographic map, 7.5 minute.

Warren G. Holliman, b, 2-7-1833; d. 12-1-1908 [son of Chartes Holliman, 1785 - 18457, and Barbara
“Barbary" Walters: m. 1818]

Mary Polly Biakeney Hollman, b. 1-6-1835; d. 2-8-1896 [wifo of Warren C.: dau. of Thomas Blakeney.
1800 - 1892, and Sarah Kemp]

Thomas Blakeney, b. 1800; d.6-2-1892  [grandson of Capt. John Blakeney, 1732:1832: son of William
Blakeney]

Newton D. Blakeney, b. 2-8-1857; d. 11-5-1937
Mollie F. Lindsay Blakeney, b. 2-8-1867; d. 9-17-1914 [wife of Newion D]
Kenneth Frank Holliman, b. 8-2-1911; d. 1111951

J. W, Holliman, b. 1858; d. 1920 [married 3 times]
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Tuesday, May 18, 1999 11:05 PM

Subject: Lost a day.

Dear Deanna:

We had a joting electrical storm here tis evening and night, and | was reluctant 10 luh of the computer.
S et day. 1 had intended to transmit 2 more cemetefies tonight but L is late and | wil 1°9%8uP, for

B o St Chapel il notes have generated considerabe interest 5o tis is encouraging and motivating.
O o more binders of Dad's noles tonight 1l The contents are incrediple | One paragraph regarding a
great grandson's impression of his great grandmother, Mary Polly Blzkeney Holimar, {5 the epitome of great
Sy humor. He tells of seeing her for the lasttime, siting in a focket on the porch, SToUAg home-grown
o iy pipe and drinking from a bofil of Murray Hil Club whiskey ! She was deaf and nearly
S The binders are ful of this stuff. Il be sending you everything | can find on Blakeney tors.

D he’BAT just busted a big vidcat whiskey ring in Frankiin Courty and one of the whotesale ‘suppliers of
T e Sgar commitiod suicide today. Itwas reported i the paper thal these suppliors had e largest
Tlegal salos of whiskey raw materials in THE WORLD ! The largest widoat st in THE, WORLD was

e oyectn Craig County [west of here] about 2 months ago.  This old backwoods art dies hard.

Il be back tomorrow.  Love, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Wednesday, May 19, 1999 8:00 PM

Mt. Vernon Methodist Cemetery:

The Mount Vernon Methodist Cemetery is located in the NorthEast section of the Belk
Quad. USGS topo map, 7.5 minute. The cemetery is in Fayette County, about 6 miles
northwest of the town of Fayette, on County Route 18. Marked Blakeney graves: John
Thomas Blakeney, b. 11-15-1845; d. 6-16-1922. [the third son of Thomas Blakeney, 1800-
1892, who was bomn in SC and migrated to Fayette County in 1832. Thomas was the
grandson of Capt. John Blakeney, 1732-1832, of Revolutionary War fame. John Thomas
was the son of William]. Laura Appling Blakeney, b. 10-12-1845; d. 3-7-1915 [wife of John
Thomas above] J. Manley Blakeney, b. 1874; d. ?? Kate Dowd Blakeney, b. 1887; d. 1917
Iwite of J. Manley above] nfant Blakeney, b -d. 1917 [infant son of J. Maniey and Kate]
Annie Dowd Blakeney, b. 1883; d. 1951

The Mount Vernon Methodist Cemetery is located in the NDnnEﬂs( section of the Belk Quad. USGS topo

map, 7.5 minute. The cemetery is in Fayette County, about 6 miles northwest of the town of Fayette, on
County Route 18.  Marked Blakeney graves:

John Thomas Blakeney, b. 11-15-1845; d.6-16-1922. [the third son of Thomas Blakeney, 1800-1892, who
was bom in SC and migrated o Fayette County in 1832. Thomas was the grandson of Capt. John Blakeney,
1732-1832, of Revolutionary War fame. John Thomas was the son of William),

Laura Appling Blakeney, b. 10-12-1845; d. 3-7-1915 [wife of John Thomas above]
J. Manley Blakeney, b. 1874; d. 22

Kate Dowd Blakeney, b. 1887; d. 1917 [wife of J. Manley above]

Infant Blakeney, b-d. 1917 [infant son of J. Manley and Kate]

Annie Dowd Blakeney, b. 1883; d. 1951
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To: holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Thursday, May 20, 1999 12:48 AM

Subject: Re: Lost another day: kinda !

In a message dated 99-05-20 00:11:17 EDT, you write:

<<
I'have found a skeleton in our closet !! | was going to tell the tale
tonight but | didn't get my pencil outline in order, and the hour is late, so
1 will finish and transmit tomorrow. Il give you a hint ! If Thomas
Jefferson could do it, so could a Blakeney !!!!  [lecherous grin !].

>>

They all did it!

You're sure doing good Doc, keep up the good work, I'll look forward to
getting

the info. I've been busy for three days solid communicating with a long lost
Dillon cousin and uploading census info family group sheets and pictures. Boy
this stuff is hard work isn't it? A labor of LOVE! Keep at it now and before

you know it you'll have it all organized.

Love Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Thursday, May 20, 1999 12:01 AM

Subject: Lost another day: kinda !

Dear Deanna;

1 have worked all day on Dad's newfound notes and they are an unconsolidated mess but loaded with
important documents like census records, marriage records, wills, land transfers, etc. | found another
cemetery loaded with Blakeneys: Mt. Vemon Methodist Church Cemetery in wester Fayette County and,
luckily, I have the topo map to locate it. Among those buried there is John Thomas Blakeney [1845-1922],
the son of Thomas Blakeney [1800-1892] and the great grandson of Capt. John.

1 have found a skeleton in our closet !! | was going 1o tel the tale tonight but I didn't get my pencil outline in
order. and the hour is Iate, so | willfinish and transmit tomorrow. 'l give you a hint ! - If Thomas Jefferson
could do it, 50 could a Blakeney 111!~ [lecherous grin 1].

I've got two more cemeteries ready to transmit: mostly Hollimans which will be a kick for Tom Holcomb. |
owe e-mails to everyone so Il finish off this night getting a few on the wire.

See you tomorrow: Love RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Monday, January 10, 2000 10:56 PM

Subject: Shame on me !

Dear Deanna:

1 was reviewing my files and just realized that | failed 1o thank you for scanning the Belzy Ann and Blakeney
reunion photos ! Please forgive. | am embarrassed by my forgetfulness. This kind of mistake is alien to my
normal response. So, a big belated THANK YOU !

Small error in the caption for the duo photo: Belzy Ann and Newton David. Newton was her brother, not her
husband !

Poured rain yesterday and this moming and then tumed off bright and sunny, and back up to 50 degrees.
We had some 30 mph winds this aftemoon.

Big plans are developing for another "Safari” in Aprl, but this will be solo. F'm going back to Fayette County
alone so that | will not have to conform to anyone's schedule, and stay at least 2 weeks. Cousin Adoiph
Blakeney has offered the hunting camp as my base of operations and | willdrive my old truck down o that |
‘can take all the junk that | will need. 1 have topo maps to cover surrounding counties and allthe old
cemeteries marked. It is about 650 miles from here to Fayette.

Did | tell you of the technique that | leamed to highlight faded and worn letters and numbers on gravestones
2 You need cheap canned shaving lather and a rubber squeegee. Just squirt the lather on the letters and
‘squeegee off the excess. It produces a miracle and degrades without harming the stone. Several cans of
Gilette and my squeegee are standard equipment in my truck now.

Phylls is back to work in the Community College and | am back in the shop. We are talking plans for a cruise
to Alaska and a side trip to Victoria, BC, in June.

Be back later, Love, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Thursday, May 20, 1999 2:29 PM

Subject: To tell atale !

Dear Deanna:

1 need one litle bit of info to give credibility to my tale. The first wife of Thomas Blakeney [1800-1892] was
Sarah Kemp (Roberts ?). They were married in SC about 1818 and moved to Fayette County, AL, around
1832 after the Indian situation had settled down. They had 8 children by my records. The big QUESTION
WHEN DID SHE DIE ?

If you know the year of her death, please transmit. If noone knows, then an educated guess willo.

As so0n as | get this bit of info, | can tell my tale !

More to follow on the Blakeney-filed cemetery of M. Vemon Methodist Church.

Come back ASAP. Love, RBH
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unfortunates. He was in the farming and stock business.

When Sarah died on 13 Feb. 1851, he had other family and friends living in his home. | do ot know how
many slaves he had, but he "had" one in the Biblical sense: a mistress who was half black-half Cherokee
‘who bore him a handsome son. They named this baby Jerry and he was much admired by old Thomas. The
boy grew up in Thomas' house and slept in a bedroom with Newton Blakeney, an orphaned grandson from his
son, William, who was killed in the Civil War [1862). Newton was my 2-great uncle and his sister, Bellzy
Ann Blakeney, was my great grandmother. Old Thomas adopted all of William's kids after he was killed and
reared them as his own. All these kids grew up with Jerry.

My ultimate source of information on this tale is James Reed Blakeney of GA. He has documentation from
descendants of Jemy: one a state senator from Colorado and another a reired professor from Oberlin
College in Ohio. Some of Reed's family did not embrace the news of this illegitamacy with a receptive
attitude ! However, Jerry Blakeney, bom a slave, stayed in Newtonville and cared for his father until Thomas
died in 1892, Reed has a picture of Jerry and | hope to get a copy I!

“The blood of knights and illustrious family members runs also inside darker skins" |
Reed has interviewed descendants of this mixed blood family.
How about this for a tale ? If Thomas Jefferson could o it, why not a Blakeney ?

Come back when you can. Warmest regards, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>

To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, May 21, 1999 8:00 PM
Subject: Fw: A tale to tell

—Original Message—— From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman To: webit@ghg.net Date:
Saturday, May 22, 1999 1:15 PM Subject: A tale to tell: Dear Tom: | have been
procrastinating for about a week until | got all my facts in order regarding the following tale.

1 am absolutely certain now that the story unfolded here is true beyond doubt. Thomas
Blakeney [1800-1892] was the grandson of Capt. John Blakeney by way of Capt. John's
son, William. He was born in South Carolina. There he met and married Sarah Kemp, bom
1807. They had children in SC before migrating to Fayette County, Alabama, about 1832
They are listed as some of the earliest homesteaders in the Newtonville Community. Over
time they had 8 children: 3 boys and 5 girls. Thomas was a slave owner and was generous
to afault. He shared his home and victuals with a variety of unfortunates. He was in the
farming and stock business. When Sarah died on 13 Feb. 1861, he had other family and
friends living in his home. | do not know how many slaves he had, but he "had" one in the
Biblical sense: a mistress who was half black-half Cherokee who bore him a handsome

son. They named this baby Jerry and he was much admired by old Thomas. The boy grew
up in Thomas' house and slept in a bedroom with Newton Blakeney, an orphaned grandson
from his son, William, who was killed in the Civil War [1862]. Newton was my 2-great uncle
and his sister, Bellzy Ann Blakeney, was my great grandmother. Old Thomas adopted all of
William's kids after he was killed and reared them as his own. Al these kids grew up with
Jerry. My ultimate source of information on this tale is James Reed Blakeney of GA. He has
documentation from descendants of Jerry: one a state senator from Colorado and another
aretired professor from Oberiin College in Ohio. Some of Reed's family did not embrace
the news of this illegitamacy with a receptive attitude | However, Jerry Blakeney, born a
slave, stayed in Newtonville and cared for his father until Thomas died in 1892. Reed has a
picture of Jerry and | hope to get a copy ! “The blood of knights and illustrious family
members runs also inside darker skins” | Reed has interviewed descendants of this mixed
blood family. How about this for a tale ? If Thomas Jefferson could do it, why not a
Blakeney ? Come back when you can. Warmest regards, RBH -

—Original Message—
From: Doc and Phylis Holliman <holiman@i-plus. nes
To: webit@ghg net <webit@ghg.net>

Date: Saturday, May 22, 1999 1:15 PM

Subject: A tale 10 tell

Dear Tom:

I have been procrastinating for about a week unti | got all my facls in order regarding the following tale.
1:am absolutely certain now that the story unfolded here is true beyond doub.

‘Thomas Blakeney [1800-1892] was the grandson of Capt. John Blakeney by way of Capt. John's son,
William. He was bom in South Carolina. There he met and married Sarah Kemp, born 1807. They had
children in SC before migrating 1o Fayette County, Alabama, about 1832. They are listed as some of the
earliest homesteaders in the Newtonville Community. Over time they had 8 children: 3 boys and 5 girts.
‘Thomas was a slave owner and was generous to a faull. He shared his home and victuals with a variety of
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Saturday, June 05, 1999 9:28 PM

Subject: Re: Back online:

Hi,
Sounds like you had a good time. Thanks for sending the Civil War listings.

The only one on my branch that served in the Civil War was Major Blakeney

the brother of my gt. grandmother Anna Post Blakeney Adams

His name was Major Thomas Joseph Blakeney just as his fathers was and

right on back for two more generations. Thomas was the original to come over
in 1765. Major Blakeney migrated to California, Sacramento as a matter of

fact, he stumped the state for Abraham Lincoln. I don't talk about it too

much

since my gt. grandfather on the other side was a Colonel in the C.S.A. and
fought with General Sterling Price and General Joseph O. Shelby. In fact

they all wouldn't surrender after Lee did. Instead they went to Mexico and
stayed with Emporer Maximilian. My gt. grandfather taught him English and he
in tum taught Alonzo Slayback spanish. Alonzo or Lon as the family called

him

wrote poems while he was there and yeamed to be back home but couldn't bring
himself to do that while the Yankee's were in power until his mother met with
him

in Havana, Cuba and convinced him to come home. What a time it was back
then. What incredible lives they lived!

Glad you're back home, wish | was closer I'd come over and we'd pour thru
those

binders of your Dad's and have a fine gab session.

Love Deanna

Picture Attachments:
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date: Saturday, June 05, 1999 8:16 PM

Subject: Back online:

Dear Deanna:

‘We had a fun week in Nashville and | visited the National Cemetery there looking for Blakeney and Holliman
Civil War soldiers. There are 16,450 Civil War dead there: about half of the 32,000+ military buried there. |
did not find a Holliman but | found the following Union dead:

Wesley C. BLAKELEY: buried 3-6-1863; Put. from lllinois: Section E. grave 0887
Hardin P. BLAKELY: " 12:25-1884; P from Indiana: Section G. grave 8040
James M. BLAKELY: " 1-21-1865; Pvt. from Missouri: Section M. grave 16157
R.J. BLAKELY: " 11281862 Pwvt from Ohio: Section N. grave 10747

I thought that some of your ancestors that landed in New York might have scattered thru the northem states
and wound up in the Civil War with these common spelling errors.

Reed Blakeney and | are planning a pilgrimage to Fayette County, Alabama, in October o study old
cemeteries and court house records. | wil fly to Birmingham and he will pick me up there. We haven'
planned beyond this at the moment. The home of our common ancestor, Thomas Blakeney (my 3-great
grandfather) is being restored at Newtonville and | want to see it. It was built in 1832 and Thomas was one of
the first settlers in this part of Alabama.

We had a good time in Nashville but it is nice to be home. Come back when you can, Love, RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holiman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Tuesday, June 15, 1999 11:10 AM

Subject: Hello

Dr. Rhodes,
Haven't heard from you in awhile, how’s the plunder going in your Dad's
binders? 1) Remember don't accept any attachments, you don't want

to get a virus into your computer.
I'm still typing up John Oscar Blakeney's book, it has proven a challenge
for me with Office 7 (microsoft word) very time consuming, but I' will get
itfinished

Onward!

Love Deanna

Page 1 of |
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From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@zol.com>
Date:  Tuesday, June 15, 1999 10:06 PM

Subject: Tempus fugit !

Dear Deanna:

So much is/has been going on that i hardly know where to start. Two week ago we spent a week in Nashville,
TN, on a weeks vacation. | found a new cousin in James Reed Blakeney of GA, and | am proof-
readinglediting a manuscript that he has written (500 pages]. The subject is a novel about the Blakeney
family in Fayette County, AL, cleverly concealed as a story about a Barkley family who settied along the
Sipsey River around 1830. | grew up in the real Sipsey Swamps and | convinced him that my experience
there gave me a special insight into his writings. In October, I will fly to Birmingham and Reed will meet me
there for a pilgrimage 10 Fayette County and all its hallowed cemeteries and courthouse records. We
recently discovered that the big log house that Thomas Blakeney (my g-g-g-grandpa) built in 1832, is being
restored and will probably be a National Historic Landmark. We are going to visit that house. My great
grandma, Bellzy Ann Blakeney, orphaned by the Civil War, was adopted by Thomas and grew up n that
house. The very idea of making this pilgrimage stirs my soul and brings tears to my eyes. I'm going to copy
records in the courthouse and stand at the gravesites of many of my ancestors, Blakeneys and Hollimans.

I took my wife to Roanoke today to my ophthalmology buddy who announced her need for cataract surgery,
bolh eyes. She has scheduled the right eye (the wors}) for late July, and wil ix the left this fall. | had a very
serious L. eye surgery, a vitrectomy, about 3 years back and had a cataract form immediately, so | had a new
lens installed. Thus, she has observed the ease of cataract surgery and is not 100 apprehensive.

Our house s in a mess this week: new carpet throughout. Most of my time has been spent moving stuff from
one room to another. | injured my already defective lumbar vertebrae about 3 weeks ago in trying o pick up
2200 pound birdbath. | have the arm and shoulder strength but my lower back is an arthritic mess. 1 will visit
2 orthopod buddy in Roanoke in 2 weeks to see if anything can be fixed. | have lived with chronic pain for a
ong time (years).

We are in a terrible drought and struggling to keep our flowers alive. | raise omamental gourds and | fear that
my little plants wil not make it this summer.

 presume that you know James Reed Blakeney of Social Circle, GA <Jimlake@aol.con> 2 Hels a fine
fellow and very sharp on the Blakeney line from Capt. John thru Wiiliam to Thomas. Thomas was his g-g-
grandpa, 5o we t0o are distant cousins.

| found 71 Hollimans in Dad's notes that served the CSA., all related to me ! | am continuing the search. It
appears that the South could not have fought the war without the Holliman family ! Keeping in mind thal this
s only one line of my family and that there were Blakeneys, Walkers, Bakers, Jones', and others who are my
Kin and who served, | wonder how many of my ancestors were involved. | have the records on who were
Killed in action, who died of disease and who survived to return to famming

Ive been watching for the lurking virus. About 6 months ago | received a packaged virus from Ireland and
was lucky 1o recognize the logo: | dumped it. Thus, | may be a litle more wary than your average operator.
I'm beginning to wonder how my unit will fare with Y2K. Must get some advice from the manufacturer.

Nice to hear from you. The Oct.trip has me really keyed up. 11l be talking more of these plans as they
develop. Love, Doc
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Saturday, June 19, 1999 11:46 AM
Subject: Re: Fw: Finally - peace and quiet !

In a message dated 99-06-19 11:28:30 EDT, you write:

<< shifted Tom Holcomb's question on the "Black Dutch" to you. I've heard
the term but have no idea of meaning. I'll ask Deanna Holm of CA if she
knows. >>

Hi Doc,

Black Dutch, it's a term sometimes referred to by the "Melungeon People” if
you go to a serch engine like Yahoo or GoTo there should be several sites
you could find out more about them

I have a funny story about my grandmother who was a Beckelhimer. She always
claimed her people were German until the 2nd WW and suddenly she became:
“Black Dutch”. Her people were actually Anababtists or Dunkards who came
over in the early 1700's and settled in N.J. to Pa to Botetourt Co. Va. by

1780's

Love Deanna

Page 1 of 1
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where both families lived and rambling around in churches and their graveyards looking at tombstones
withsome success. We really enjoyed it. Anyway | wil give you what details | have.....Congratulations on
getting 5o far back ith your research!

John Bleakney m Elizabeth Fleming .in 1884 he was descrived as a Herd(sman) and in 1866 was "Blekney"
Their children were William d. 1926 married Deborah Johnston d. 1933 in Sydney NSW Australia
Mary Jane
James married 1898 in Sydney Agnes Fleming...James went to Orange Lodge an
orangeman
Hannah b 25.4.1866 in Auchanoch Arvagh/Cavan Ireland
‘m 30/8/1884 in Loughmoe Tipperary Ireland
12/6/1937 in Leichhardt, Sydney NSW Australia
Elizabeth Jane
Hannah's address at her mantiage was Dovea and her birth cert says Hana. She was killed by a runaway milk
cart
We have 3 different spellings for Bleakney....not surprising as in the early days they could not write
William & Deborah's son was John Napier Bleakney
James & Agnes children were Pearl, Rupert b1901, Eric A b1902& Charlotte T b1805
Eric A married Vera Euston in 1926

My husband, Alf is the grandson of Hannah Bleakney & William Howe and we can give you further details if
reqd.

Except for John & Elizabeth all of the above moved to Sydney in the early 1900s. We know nothing of those
iin Ireland and feel that they may have moved afound wherever there was work. They were famm workers of
some kind and hersmen in on a couple of certficatgs. Alfs mother told him only that she could remember
was her mother making butter with fancy patters in [reland. We have a photo of the family before
immigrating and it seems 1o be a rural setting. AIFs mum said she came from Navan bul who knows...maybe
it was Cavan! The family were protestant being Orangeman...probably near the border | syppose..

Sorry | am no real help... Would love to come across someone with more info...

Rosemary Matthews of Sydney Australia
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To: James Blakeney <JimBlake@aol.com>

Date: Thursday, February 10, 2000 3:09 PM

Subject: Sir William Blakeney - Westminster Abbey

Dear Reed, Rhonda, Adolph and Kay, Walt, and Phyliis Ann:

| have something that | want to share with you that may be of litle importance but here we go anyhow ! |
have a copy of the WESTMINSTER ABBEY OFFICIAL GUIDE. | have Xeroxed the cover page, the floor
plan page of the nave, and the page containing the entry on Sir William Blakeney, Lord Baron, Knight of the
Bath. | purchased this book on one of the several occasions when visiting Westminster Abbey.  If you do
not have this book, | think that this litle bit of information might be of help o you whenif you visit
Westminster. | have highlighted, in red, the tomb site on the nave floorplan, and on the entry page. This
stuff wil be put in snailmail to you tomorrow.

Who else might like to have this material 77 My warmest regards to all, Love, Doc
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From: Matthews Family <armatthews@bigpond.com>
To:  holmhogs@AOL COM <holmhogs@AOL.COM>
Date:  Wednesday, June 23, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Blakeney

Deanna, | received your Email of 28th April. We have been away in Turkey/England for 7
weeks and so | have only now been able to answer you. Unfortunately we know very little
about the Blakeneys of Ireland. Ireland is so very difficut to trace ancestors! My husband,
Aifs, mother could not get a copy of her birth certificate as the records have been bumnt in
Dublin. We did get a copy of her Grandparents marriage but that is s far as we have gone.
The other names are of those in Australia whom we now have no contact with and the
names are those Alf & other family members have remembered. | have concentrated on
other lines of the family trees, his & mine, which were much easier and when we were in
ENgland we made it a tracing your family roots tour visiting places where both families lived
and rambling around in churches and their graveyards looking at tombstones withsome
success. We really enjoyed it. Anyway | wil give you what details I have......Congratulations
on getting so far back with your research! John Bleakney m Elizabeth Fleming ..in 1884 he
was descrived as a Herd(sman) and in 1866 was "Blekney" Their children were William d.
1926 married Deborah Johnston d. 1933 in Sydney NSW Australia Mary Jane James
married 1898 in Sydney Agnes Fleming...James went to Orange Lodge an orangeman
Hannah b 25.4.1866 in Auchanoch Arvagh/Cavan Ireland m 30/8/1884 in Loughmoe
Tipperary Ireland d 12/6/1937 in Leichhardt, Sydney NSW Australia Elizabeth Jane
Hannah's address at her marriage was Dovea and her birth cert says Hana._She was killed
by & runaway milk cart We have 3 different spellings for Bleakney....not surprising as in the
early days they could ot write William & Deborah's son was John Napier Bleakney James
& Agnes children were Pearl, Rupert b1901, Eric A b1902& Charlotte T b1905 Eric A
married Vera Euston in 1926 My husband, Alf is the grandson of Hannah Bleakney &
William Howe and we can give you further details if req'd. Except for John & Elizabeth all of
the above moved to Sydney in the early 1900's. We know nothing of those in Ireland and
feel that they may have moved around wherever there was work_ They were farm workers
of some kind and hersmen in on a couple of certificates. AlPs mother told him only that she
could remember was her mother making butter with fancy pattems in Ireland. We have a
photo of the family before immigrating and it seems to be a rural setting. Alf's mum said she
came from Navan but who knows...maybe it was Cavan! The family were protestant being
Orangeman...probably near the border | suppose.. Sorry | am no real help...Would love to
come across someone with more info.. Rosemary Matthews of Sydney Australia

Deanna,

1 received your Email of 28th April. We have been away in Turkey/England for 7 weeks and so | have only
now been able to answer you.

Unfortunately we know very little about the Blakeneys of Ireland. Ireland is so very difficult o trace
ancestors! My husband, Alf's, mother could not get a copy of her birth ceriificate as the records have been
bumtin Dublin. We did get a copy of her Grandparents marriage but that is as far as we have gone. The
ather names are of those in Australia whom we now have no contact with and the names are those Alf & other
family members have remembered. | have concentrated on other lines of the family trees, his & mine, which
were much easier and when we were in ENgland we made it a tracing your family roots tour visiting places
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1. It he was promoted to colonel in 1737 in Ireland, how could he be in the
New
World? Maybe he was promoted early in the year and was here later in the
year?
Harold go back and reread the Stirling Castle stuff I got from Marty. He
very easily
could've accepted his promotion anywhere in the world.
2. From his record, it appears he never left Ireland. If this is true,
then who
is the Col. Wm. Blakeney noted on page 298 in New World Immigrants?
I'm sure this was Lord Blakeney that appeared in New World Immigrants.
3. Lord William Blakeney, whose abbreviated biography appears above is
buried in
Westminster Abbey.

>>

Deanna
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  cip@iwc.net <cp@iwc net>; WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@ni.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell.net
<bet1355@pacbell.net>; SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>;
mollie@moliie.com <mollie@mollie.com>; ALynn23@aol.com
<ALynn23@aol.com>

Date:  Saturday, June 26, 1999 10:18 PM

Subject: Re: MAJOR FIND!!!!

In @ message dated 99-06-26 21:19:14 EDT, cip@iwc.net writes:

<<
Hiall,

'm going to send two messages. This first one has some questions about Lord
William Blakeney. The next one will highlight how 1 think the New York and
South

Carolina branches of the Blakeneys tie together.

I've been going over old email in a futile effort to catch up. Deanna wrote:

. I started with New World Immigrants by Michael Tepper, Vol Il 1979 Gen.
Pub

Co. Pg. 298 — Blakeney, Col. Wm. Regt. of List of Officers 1737 (T.). (He
was

in New York in 173711)"

Hi Harold, yes he definately appeared in that book quoted above. 1 got the
impression that he was over here recruiting for the war.

Now this got me to wondering. The above is noted as Colonel William
Blakeney.

However, from another source | note he was promoted to Colonel in 1737 by
the Duke

of Richmond.

He didn't necessarily have to be in Ireland (in person) to accept his
promotion, it

could've come to him by way of a personal messenger or the mail.

He apparently commanded a force immediately in the "expedition to
Carthegena" and was promoted to brigadier-general in 1741. He was promoted
major-general in 1744, and made lieutenant-governor of Stirling Castle.

I'm sure he traveled all over the this hemisphere by H.M.Ships. He also
sailed

to the Mediterrainian to take his command of that Istand off Spain

Now for the questions
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  cip@iwcnet <cfp@iwc.net>; WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@zaol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision com>; ramcol@nii net <ramcol@nii net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att net
EMARTYBILLD@worldnet att net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell.net
<bet1355@pacbell.net>; SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@gol com>;
mollis@moliie.com <mollie@mollie.com>; ALynn23@zaol.com
<ALynn23@aol.com>

Date:  Saturday, June 26, 1999 10:24 PM

Subject: Re: How They Tie Together.

In a message dated 99-06-26 21:59:59 EDT, cfp@iwc.net writes:

<«
Some time ago, Marty Davis wrote: "The origin of the Blakeney Family is
English.
Some of the family went to Ireland, and built Castle Blakeney. Lord William
Blakeney brother of the first Blakeney in America distinguished himself as
the
defender of Sterling Castle in Scotland against Prince Charles Edw. the
pretender
ih1745. Lord Blakeney had 3 brathers Charles, John, and Robert. John went
to
America. Robert died in England. Lord Blakeney was unmarried and left his
estate
to his brother Robert, Thomas Blakeney son of the first Blakeney in America
bought land on the South side of Manhattan Island from the Battery up to the
site
of Trinity Church and also in Vandam St. His brother John went to South
Carolina
to live where he had a family.

>>
Harold, my Aunt Marie Dupuy Von Pagenhardt wrote the above from her hand
written genealogy book she left her son Robert.
Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  cp@iwenet <clp@iwc.net>; WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att net
CMARTYBILLD@worldnet att net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell net
<bet1355@pacbell.net>, SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@zol.com>;
mollie@mollie. com <mollie@mollie.com>; ALynn23@zaol.com
<ALynn23@aol.com>

Date:  Saturday, June 26, 1999 10:29 PM
Subject: Re: How They Tie Together.

In a message dated 99-06-26 21:59:59 EDT, cip@iwc.net writes:

<«
Therefore, John must be the son of Charles the swindler! Rather fitting |
think:
the father is a scoundrel so the son makes up for it by being honorable.
>>
Harold, since the records don't exist in Dublin as they were bumed and
destroyed
we will never know and we can speclate until the cows come home but without
“Proof" it's just speculation. In genealogy you have to have proof.
Deanna
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From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Fw: de Blakeney

———Original Message-— From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman To: JimBlake@aol.com Date:
Thursday, July 01, 1999 11:13 PM Subject: de Blakeney Dear Reed: | have been informed
for some time that our line goes back to the Norman, "deBlakeney", who came over to
England with William I. | have been told this by the Registrar for Kinghts of the Bath, a
fellow named Partin, in Gainesville, FL. He is a professional genealogist. He told me aiso
that we had people with King John at the signing of the Magna Charta !! The deBlakeneys
became fairly wealthy landowners around Norwich which is east of London. About 30 miles
northwest of Norwich is the coastal “town" ["burg”, “crossroads"] of Blakeney on the
Brancaster Roads area of the North Sea. Highway A149 runs west to east thru Blakeney. |
have been able to find Blakeney on only one map: @ highway map of England produced by
GEOGRAPHERS' A-Z MAP Co. Ltd., Vestry Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN14 5EP: Phone
0730-451152. The village of Blakeney faces north into the North Sea. | see nothing for us
in the name, Blakeland. Thought that you might like to have the details of Norwich and
Blakeney. I'm not as sharp as most of our genealogists, but | sometimes have the
resources. That fellow in Gainesville, FL, is James Partin: He works for money, not fun, so |
don't know if he would respond to family tree work, but he really has access to records and
he really knows his stuff about knighthood and heraldry. He is very sharp on pre-Elizabeth |
England. Come on back when you can. su primo, RBH — =

—Original Message—

From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To: JimBlake@aol com <JimBlake@aol.com>

Date: Thursday, July 01, 1999 11:13 PM

Subject: de Blakeney

Dear Reed:

| have been informed for some time that our line goes back to the Norman, “deBlakeney”, who came over to
England with William I. | have been told this by the Registrar for Kinghts of the Bath, a fellow named Partin,
in Gainesville, FL. He is a professional genealogist. He told me also that we had peaple with King John at
the signing of the Magna Charta ! The deBlakeneys became fairly wealthy landowners around Norwich
which is east of London, About 30 miles northwest of Norwich is the coastal “town" [‘burg", “crossroads"] of
Blakeney on the Brancaster Roads area of the North Sea. Highway A149 runs west to east thru Blakeney. |
have been able to find Blakeney on only one map: a highway map of England produced by
GEOGRAPHERS' A-Z MAP Co. Lid., Vestry Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN14 SEP: Phone 0732451152
The village of Biakeney faces north into the North Sea.

1 see nothing for us in the name, Blakeland.

Thought that you might like to have the details of Norwich and Blakeney. I'm not as sharp as most of our
genealogists, but | sometimes have the resources. That fellow in Gainesville, FL, is James Partin
Zpartin@any fdi net>  He works for money, not fun, 5o | don't know if he would respond to family tree
work, but he really has access to records and he really knows his stuff about knighthood and heraldry. He is
very sharp on pre-Elizabeth | England.
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, July 04, 1999 11:43 PM

Subject: Just between us: !!

Dear Deanna:

I'm not sure how you define a *professional scholar” 1! Sounds a itle stuffy to me ! 1 failto see the need for
2 copyright. | don't want to steal his stuf !

In the end he comes back to the reality that the English Blakeneys came over as the Norman deBlakeney.
He doesn't specify, but we have general knowledge that this occurred in the time of William I. Most of the
variety spellings of Blakeney [Blakely, Blakney, etc.] probably occurred as a consequence of scribes, census
takers, etc., misspelling the name as it was dictated to them. This happened with my own sumarme and
many, in olden times, were just llterate. Their sumames were spelled at the whims of others.

1 don't take umbrage with his derivation of Blakeney from a stem word meaning "dark” or “black”, nor his idea
that it might be of Scandinavian origin. That is OK because there were Vikings and Danes in Ireiand and
France around 800 A.D. | know something of Irish history to support this. The Norse Vikings built a fort on
the banks of the River Liffey in 841 A.D... and the Danes took it away from them in 853 A.D. This was the
nucleus of good of Dublin Town ! The Danes and Norse were all over that area of Easte coastal Europe in
the 800s. Thus, | feel certain that sumames meaning "of the dark" or "of the black” were introduced to this

region.

Duncan's study is interesting, it introduces some POSSIBLE etymology of the sumame Blakeney but it
doesn't change the high probability that English Blakeney came from Norman deBlakeney !!

Itis better than a tempest in a teacup” but | fail to see the profoundness of itall | It kinda sounds like
‘something Harold would do !

Love, RBH
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As the centuries passed and the Scandinavian Normans imposed themselves on French
culture (creating, among other things, Normandy in northwest France), the Norwegian and
French languages also combined and overlapped. It was inevitable then that at least one
Norman family would finally take the Norse-Franco word-name, De Blaekno, meaning "of
the Blackness," or "of the Black" country. Over time, due to the process of language
modernization, De Blaekno became "DeBlakeny"

When the DeBlakeneys migrated to England, the name was anglicized. The De ("Of) in
DeBlakeney was dropped, leaving Blakeney. Many variations of the name developed from
that point on: Blake, Blakely, Blakley, Blakney, Bleak, Bleakeny, Bleakney, and a host of
others.

Among these related variations, of course, would be families with the sumames Black and
DeBlakeland. Note that DeBlakeland s identical to the old Blakeney names, for it literally
means the people "of the Black (i.e., northem, Scandinavian) Lands."

Breaking down the name makes this fact easier to see: De is French for "of", Blake is
Scandinavian for "black", and land (from the German, lant) is English for "a region of open
space.”

Copyright © 1999 Dr. Duncan MacTavish
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It has been suggested that the family name Blakeney derives from the fact that this family's
early ancestors had dark complexions and dark hair, or perhaps that they lived in caves or
dark forests. While this idea may have some truth to it, | will show that it is likely that the
name has far more complex geographical origins.

The word blakeney is a moden version of an ancient word that means "black” or more
specifically "black-like"; that is: "blackly", The earliest origins of the word black are to be
found in Scandinavia, lending credence to my theory that the Blakeney family itself may
derive from Scandinavia, perhaps Norway.

Possible additional evidence for this view comes from the Old Norse word for black:
“blakkr." (Note that on the other hand, the early English word for black was "swart," from
the German word for black: schwarz.)

Most interestingly, recent scholarship suggests that the original Teutonic word for black
was "blaekno." Such facts are only the beginning of many others that point to a
Scandinavian origin for the name Blakeney.

When the Norwegians eventually invaded France, they of course carried their language
with them, including the words for black and blackly: blakkr and blaekno. (Note that the
Dutch word for "blacken or scorch or burn," is blaken, while the French word for black is
noire. Dutch and Norwegian are Germanic languages, while French is Italic; again
indicating that Blakekney is most likely Scandinavian in origin.)

The North has long been equated with mystery and darkness, due to the facts that it was
one of the last areas explored, and that for much of the year it has much less sunlight than
regions to the south. Such traits gave northern lands the nickname "the Black Lands" (i.e.,
“the Lands of Darkness").

The Norwegians, who literally came from the dark mysterious (i.e., "black") north, became
known in old France as "de Noire”; that is, the people "of" the “Black" Land (just as the
Celts were once known as "the people from the darkness," again an allusion to the cloudy
mist-enshrouded northern lands in which they dwelled). Due to their northern origins, the
Norwegian invaders were also called the Normands or the Normans (i.e., the "Norse-men”
or "North Men") by the French.

There are probably very ancient Indo-European links between the French words noire
("black") and nord (“north"). Black is an archetypal symbol of the unknown, which is why
unexplored areas (mostly northern ones) on ancient maps were often blackened in by
cartographers.

The ancient Romans feared the northermost regions of the world, believing that only
savage animal-like humans could survive there. Thus they called the Celts and the
Scandinavians "barbarians,” and referred to their lands as "Ultima Thule,” roughly meaning
“the farthest known pieces of land, after which there is nothing” (in other words, “the end of
the world").
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From:  Relationship And Marriage Counseling On-Line <ramcol@ni.net>
To:  Docand Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>

Date: Saturday, July 03, 1999 9:51 AM

Subject: Blakeney Article by MacTavish

Docter Holliman:
How are you and your family? Well I trust.

There has been much debate on the origins of the name Blakeney, and who this family is
and is not related to. My theory is that the Blakeneys are not of Irish, English, or French
descent, as is commonly asserted. | maintain that they are of Scandinavian stock, and
more specifically of Norwegian descent. | also hold, unlike many other Blakeney
researchers, that the Blakeney family is indeed connected to the DeBlakeland families and
even the Black families, and | believe I have convincing evidence to support this view.

1 have been working on an unpublished but copyrighted article (stillin draft form) on this.
very topic. | emailed a portion of it to Deanna, and she found it interesting enough that she
asked me to send it on to you, which | am more than happy to do.

As a professional scholar and author, two of my specialties lie in the fields of etymology
and onomastics, two fields that I'm afraid most genealogists pay little attention to — to their
detriment. Etymology is vitally important in tracing families, especially those, like the
Blakeneys, whose origins disappear in that misty period known as the Middle Ages. Not
many are qualified however to do etymological research. | am trying to fill in this gap as it
pertains to a study of the Blakeneys.

If you have any comments, suggestions, or criticisms, | would enjoy hearing them. | hope
my (unfinished) article will enlighten you in some way, and add to your ability to research
the Blakeney family line. If you think it has merit, | would consider formally publishing it,
perhaps through the Blakeney Association (or wherever you deem appropriate).

(IMPORTANT NOTE: the following material is not for publication, and cannot be emailed or
snail mailed, or duplicated in anyway without my express permission.)

BLAKENEY ETYMOLOGY

Origins of the Blakeney Family and Their Name

by Dr. Duncan MacTavish
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  Hnb13200@aol.com <Hnb13200@aol.com>
Ce:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 02, 2000 2:57 AM

Subject: Re: Blakeneys 1730-1760, South Carolina

Harvey,
I'm going to forward your letter over to Dr. Rhodes Holliman, he lives in Va.
and | consider him the expert on the S.C. Blakeney's. He's a descendant of
Capt. John Blakeney. | descend from Thomas Blakeney who arrived in N.Y.C.
in the 1760's, this is what | have in my FTM notes;

This information came from my Aunt Marie's genealogy:
The origin of the Blakeney Family is English. So,many of the family went to
Ireland, and built Castle Blakeney. Lord William Blakeney brother of the

first

Blakeney in America distinguished himself as the defender of Stirling Castle

in Scotland against Prince Charles Edw. the pretender in 1745. Lord Blakeney
had 3 brothers Charles, John and Robert. John went to America. Robert

died in England. Lord Blakeney was unmarried and left his estate to his
brother Robert. Thomas Blakeney, son of the first Blakeney in America

bought land on the South side of Manhattan sland from the Battery up to the
site of Trinity Church and also in Vandam St. His brother John went to South
Carolina to live where he had a family.

Ref: "Blakeney Sabin Genealogy”
“Blakeney Family” by John O. Blakeney
“Blakeney Family" by Robert B. Blakeney
"Encyclopedia’ Lord Blakeney.

Please contact Doc Holliman, | know he'll be very pleased to make contact
with you

Good luck and keep us all posted.
Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
T HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Saturday, July 10, 1999 9:05 AM

Subject: Touche !

Dear Deanna:

1 got lucky in remembering a website that you sen to me months ago. Someone has already published all of
Duncan's concepts on the derivation of the Blakeney name !!

Ive knocked myself out pushing stuf to "mamakitty”. How old is this lady ?? She is a real novice.
Apparently, she did not know that two castles existed in Ireland: Castle Blakeney at Galway and Mount
Blakeney in County Limerick, o she is already confused over who came from where 1! | tried to give her
‘some fundamentals last night 5o that she can separate the two. | have probably sent her too much material
int00 short a time. I'm wailing for her response o my letters of last night.

I'm going to drive down to James Reed Blakeney's home in GA in October, and we are going to Fayette
County, AL, on a real Blakeney-Holliman pilgrimage. If the weather cooperates and we take our time, we
should accumulate  large reservoir of new information on descemdants of Capt. John Blakeney [1732-1832]
and James Grantson Holliman [1750-1836], both Revolutionary War heros, and both in my direct lineal
descent. I'm really keyed up for this venture.

Ithought that you might get a kick out of my response to Duncan. ~ Love, RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, July 16, 1999 1:02 AM

Subject: Re: A thank you:

In @ message dated 99-07-16 00:15:55 EDT, you write:
<< One of my distant cousins sent me a picture of my g-g-g-g-uncle,

Jeremiah, 1/4 Cherokee, 1/4 black and half white ! >>
Bet he's handsome!

Page 1 of |




image177.jpeg
Page 1 0f 1

From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus net>
Date:  Friday, July 16, 1999 1:01 AM

Subject: Re: A thank you

In @ message dated 99-07-16 00:15:55 EDT, you write:

<< For my kids, it will be a view of their g-g-g-grandpa, and there ain't

many families that can do that !
>>

You know it!!! Pictures speak a thousand words don't they? 1 just treasure
them!

I have a picture of my ggg grand pa he was born in 1796, he's about the oldest
one | have. | can tell you're very excited about your trip, sounds just

delicious!

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; clp@we.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@zaol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii. net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell.net
<bet1355@pacbell.net>; JimBlake@aol.com <JimBlake@aol.com>;
mamakitty@ewa.net <mamakitty@ewa.net>; spoffard@gte.net
<spoffard@gte.net>

Date:  Saturday, July 17, 1999 12:17 PM

Subject: Fwd: Blakeney

Hi gang,
1just joined the Blakely/Blakeney - L discussion group thru rootsweb last
night

and asked if there were any N.Y.C. Blakeney's out there and got this back this
morning. If anyone else is interested in joining here's how:

Blakely-L-request@rootweb.com
in the body of the letter put SUBSCRIBE and your e-mail address
in the subject line put SUB

that's all there is to it

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WeLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus net <holliman@i-plus net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; bet1355@pacbell.net
<bet1355@pacbell.net>; JimBlake@aol.com <JimBlake@aol.com>;
mamakitty@ewa.net <mamakitty@ewa.net>; spoffard@gte.net
<spoffard@gte.net>

Date:  Saturday, July 17, 1999 10:23 PM

Subject: Link
Blakeney, Thomas listed under B.........Blak
Note the spelling...........Blakeny

Deanna

<A HREF="http:/Inancyl.ourfamily.com//Marr.index.htmi">Marr.index.htmi at
nancyl.ourfamily.com</A>
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.. *2nd Wife of [1] Chambers "Chalmers" Bleakney:

+Nancy Ann Geldart b: 1786 in NB, Canada m: 13
816 d: Unknown

Ju
4 Joseph C. Bleakney b: 1823 in Salisbury, NB,

Canada d: 1903 Cemetary: Baptist Cemetary, First North River, NB
Religion: Baptist Occupation: Bet. 1851 - 1871 Farmer

+Deborah Mills b: 1834 in NB, Canada m: 31 March
1851 d: 12 December 1887 Cemetary: Baptist Cemetary, First North River

...5 Amelia Ann Bleakney b: 1852 in Salisbury,
NB, Canada d: 1921 in Winnipeg Manitoba, Canada Cemetary:
Elmwood; Site #124 - Lot 87, Section 13 Religion: Baptist

. +Charles Wesley Wheaton b: 1851 in Sackville,

NB, Canada m: 09 April 1873 in Salisbury, Westmoreland, NB, Canada d
1920 in Winnipeg Manitoba, Canada Cemetary: Elmwood; Site #124 - Lot
87, Section 13 Religion: Baptist Occupation: Station Master,

Canadian Natf' RR, Winnipeg Residence: 1916 Winnipeg

......... 6 Ada Blanche Wheaton b: 08 January 1876 in
Wheaton Settlement, Salisbury, Westmoreland, NB, Canada d:
January 1952 in Santa Barbara, CA Occupation
Modeled Furs in Winnipeg Fact 1: Wheaton
Stimt. is 6 miles W. of Salisbury

... +Benjamin Goodfield, Jr. b: 14

October 1876 in Canton, Cardiff, Wales m: 04 October 1900 in Winnipeg,
Manitoba, Canada d: 20 June 1954 in Santa Barbara, CA
Occupation: Baptist Minister, D.D., Dr. of Divinity Residence:
1902 606 Toronto St., Winnipeg, Canada (inlaws)

-7 Liewellyn Goodfield b: 04 May
1902 in Winnipeg, Canada d: 05 November 1989 in Carpinteria,
CA Occupation: Teacher/Businessman

.......... +Catherine Mabel Rogers b: 08 July
1912/in Santa Barbara, CA m: 30 November 1933 in Santa Barbara, CA
Fact1
Grandmother & Horsewoman
......8 Llewellyn Goodfield, Jr. b: 18
January 1938 in Paso Robles, CA Military
service: USMC Occupation: Commercial Real Estate Investor/Mgr.

Page 2 of 2
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From:  Goodcorp@aol.com <Goodcorp@aol.com>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, July 18, 1999 4:23 PM

Subject: Re: Blakeney

In a message dated 7/17/99 9:20:04 AM Pacific Daylight Time, Holm Hogs writes:

<< Where did your history come from? >>
Hi Deanna, Sorry to be so slow responding. | had to locate my source. |
found & book in the Family History section of the New England Historical
Genealogical Society Library in Boston named "Blakeneys in Canada’, by J. E
Humphreys. Humphreys, in tum, quotes another book "Life of Capt. Robert
Blakeney", wherein he informs us: 'the family, for military services were
granted a large tract of land in Galway, Ireland, by Queen Elizabeth. They
removed there (from England) and at a later date five members of the family,
all brothers, removed to the American Colonies. At the outbreak of the
Revolutionary War, the families appeared to have divided in their allegiance.
Two families, if not three, remained loyal to the British cause, and at the
close of the war were obliged to leave the country. These two families
sailed from Charleston, South Carolina, and landed at Port Royal, Nova Scotia
in December 1782

-~ Here's what I've got on my line. I'm guessing, if the above is correct,
that my William and your Captain John were brothers. | ran in to @ woman
researching the Captain's line in the Camden, SC Historical Society Library
last month. There's lots on him if you don't already know. I think I can
find her name if you'd like it. | have'nt studied the document you sent me
yet...maybe he's covered there, and thanks.

Direct Descendants of William (Blakely) Bleakney

1 William (Blakely) Bleakney b: 1715 in Ireland
d: Unknown Religion: Protestant

+Elizabeth Chambers,? b: Abt. 1715 in Ireland m: Abt. 1735
in Ireland d: Unknown

.2 David (Blakely) Bleakney b: 1745 in Newton Ards, Down,
Co. Down, Ireland d: 1817 Religion: Protestant

Military service: British 96 Militia, Col. John Hamilton Occupation:
1782 Small Farmer Fact 1: Bef. 1782 Owned 6

slaves

....... +Elizabeth Unknown b: Abt. 1750 m: Abt. 1770 in Old
Ninety Six, Granville, SC d: Unknown

3 [1] Chambers "Chalmers" Bleakney b: 1776 in Cuffytown

Creek, Granville, SC, USA d: Abt. 1854
Occupation: 1851 Farmer

—
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From: Barbara Bush <bushbj@hotmail. com>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, July 18, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Re: Blakeney

No, sorry, I'm still rying to research the Blakeney's from the late 1800's

in Pageland South Carolina. This is the African-American descendant line.
No one every wants to discuss this side and it is hard to find information.

| get as far as Historia Blakeney circa 1800's, a midwife and herbalist who
married Eli Wallace. Good Luck on your research!!

>From: HolmHogs@aol.com

>To: BLAKELY-L@rootsweb.com

>Subject: Blakeney

>Date: Fri, 16 Jul 1999 22:22:04 EDT

>

>Hello,

>I'm new to this list, is anybody out there researching the Blakeney's from
>New York City? The descendants of Thomas Blakeney ‘who migrated to N.Y.
>in 17657 He got married in 1766 to Catherine Burbank in N.Y.C.

>Deanna
>

Get Free Email and Do More On The Web. Visit hitp://www.msn.com
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Wednesday, July 21, 1999 1:05 AM
Subject: Fwd: Blakeney's

Hi Doc,
1 told her I'd send her copies of the Pictures of Capt. John's tombstones etc.

that they were quite impressive. This connection sounds very promising for
info. We're going to get to the bottom of these Blakeney's yet!
Love Deanna

Page I of |
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Thursday, July 22, 1999 8:26 PM

Subject: mail

Hi Doc,

Thanks for sending the photocopies, that's extrememly interesting. 1 just had
an inquiry from @ black person looking for her black Blakeney roots, wonder
if she's related. | gave her your name and e-mail address, did she ever
contact

you?

Love Deanna
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Doc and Phyllis Holliman

From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To: <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Sent:  Friday, May 05, 2000 9:30 PM

Subject: ~ Southrons Remembered

Dear Deanna:

What a marvelous yet sad piece of prose ! | would hope that he was.
files. Many Hollimans of that time had "soul" !

to me but | don't have hi

inmy

Ive taken the liberty of forwarding this o several Hollimans and Blakeneys who might know of him. For the
date, 1905, this might have been written by a Confederate veteran or son of a veteran. If | could find the
‘authors infantry regiment number, | could do wonders with the name. | sent it on o a third cousin, Walt
Holliman, age 79, who is the unofficial family genealogist and a genius with obscure names.

1 wish that my Father could have seen this. My Dad introduced me to a large number of Confederate
Veterans when | was a small boy [town of Fayette, AL], and we would sit around the courthouse lawn on
weekends and listen to them tell stories of the War. | have been very privileged and honored to have been
part of this history and to have lived long enough to be able to tell others of the thril of these memories.
‘Thank you for sharing with me.

Love, Doc
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Thursday, July 22, 1999 10:02 PM

Subject: Nothing yet:

Dear Deanna:

I haven't heard anything yet from your Afro inquiry. Will help if | can. Marty-Bill were at the Capt. John's
cemetery a few years back and met some of the black Blakeneys, one mowing the cemetery and another, a
child, _called “Catfish” Blakeney. How | would love to meet and talk with these people. Maybe | will get to go
back sometime in the fall. It is much too hot now. | enjoy talking to blacks and they seem o open up to me.

I guess it is my age and ability to speak " old country southemese” that kindles that trust so necessary in
talking of sensitive issues.

The wife had her cataract surgery yesterday and awoke this morming , crying with joy over the restored
eyesight.

1 have busted my gluteus trying to help “mamakitty" and the other contacts that you have sent to me but |
ain' hearing much response. | guess that they don't take this work as seriously as we do |

Keep me posted. Love, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phylis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, August 08, 1999 5:01 PM

Subject: Regarding Betty: 28 July

Dear Deanna:

 have been wading through the pileup offtters on my computer and | foud the nolice by Betly that she was
going o lreland on July 30. T sorry that | could notrespond to her inquiry, I have Mount Blakeney Castle
B e few hundred yards: one mile fom the town of Kilmallock, Courty Limerick, in the township
e maslown. Ruins were st standing in 1925 and surely some elder cound poln! out the site. Her route
OO Gidon and back would not take her far enough south to visit Kimallock. 1 hope 112! she can
‘gt some info afer she amives in Irland. Of course, Caslle Blakeney in Courly Galway is long gone but a
o ncient budings [a church] in that area are dated with the former Castle.

il send a copy of this o her computer. I'm better: behaving myself: taking my meds.
Love, Doc
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, August 08, 1999 5:32 PM

Subject: Re: Regarding Betty: 28 July

In a message dated 99-08-08 17:26:18 EDT, you write:

<<I'm better: behaving myself: taking my meds. >>
Good I'm glad to hear it. | sent Betty the castleblakeney info and website
before she left. Ireland is someplace I'm in love with. Just got History

info

from the Dillon List and | want to go! Let's win the lottery and all go on a
tour! They did that with the Mayflower descendant's a couple of years ago.
They visited the towns where all the passengers were from, the ship yard
where they sailed from ........... just sounded wonderful.

Love Deanna
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From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Tuesday, August 17, 1999 7:26 PM

Subject: Barbara Bush's Mother

Dear Deanna:

That note that | forwarded last night was from Barbara Bush, the Afro lady that you introduced 1o e SP'%
T e back. Her ancestors were slaves on Gapt, John Blakeney's plantation in SC, and she believes that
their descendants stilllive there. | have been trying to help her.

The note concemed the death of her Mother last Thursday, and the iiness of her Father. She had not
Zorresponded in the past several weeks and | got concemed and wrote to her. Thus. her letter.

| tied o wit to her late last ight: something sympathetic and understanding. | am hoping that she doesn't
lose her Father also.

| just thought that you might ike to know. 1 red agin this moming t0 forward het letter, this time as an
attachment. Love, RBH




image189.jpeg
Page 1 of |

From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Wednesday, August 18, 1999 10:35 PM
Subject: BBush and blackberries:

Dear Deanna:

Barbara Bush was the Afro lady that you introduced to me some weeks ago. She believes that her ancestors
‘were slaves of Capt. John Blakeney of Chesterfield County, SC. | am trying to find wills and any other
documents that might mention slave names. Her Dad may have some memory of ancestral names but he is
seriously ill and she doesn't want to press him for info in his current condition. As you know, she lost her
Mother last Thursday.

1 really envy your berry picking. When | was a kid and young man, Mom, Dad, sister and | went blackberry
picking in season. These were wild berries with heavy thoms and we usually got cut up pretty good. Our best
day was 14 gallons ! - You don't find wild berries in this abundance in AL anymore. | sure could inhale a big
bowl of that cobbler | Have a good time at your party.

Love, RBH
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From: Relationship And Marriage Counseling On-Line <ramcol@nii.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

Date:  Tuesday, August 24, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: The first American Blakeney???

DEANNA: My records show that Captain John Blakeney was the VERY FIRST Blakeney in
America. Is this right? If not, who was and when did she/he arrive? DUNCAN

DEANNA:

My records show that Captain John Blakeney was the VERY FIRST Blakeney in America.
Is this right? If not, who was and when did she/he arrive?

DUNCAN
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Wednesday, August 25, 1999 9:56 PM
Subject: Fwd: The first American Blakeney???

Doc,
I got this from "Duncan’ today. This is what | answered him.

Duncan,

Capt. John Blakeney was the first but there's no official "ships passenger
list"

that I've found him on. The first Blakeney "official” to come to America was
Col. William Blakeney with a Regiment of Officers in 1737. This fact is
listed

in New World Immigrants by Michael Tepper, Vol. Il 1979 Genealogical
Publishing

Co. Baltimore, Md. Page 298

Deanna

Page 1 of 1
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Thursday, August 26, 1999 10:51 PM

Subject: Our "authority” figure !

Dear Deanna:

I can't imagine what he is up 1o now ! His previous work shows up with such "authority” that | can't
understand how he is o ill informed concerning colonial immigrant Blakeneys. How could he have missed
the exploits of Lord Baron Sir William Blakeney, and all the other Blakeneys who were with him on the
expedition o the colonies to raise troops to fight the Spaniards ? | never gave him a recommendation to
support that last BS double-speak foolishness.

I'm feeling pretty good and having a rare beer or nip to improve the appetite. Al efforts at the momernt are
focused on the big pilgrimage beginning Oct. 2nd with my drive to Georgia to stay with James Reed
Blakeney, my newly adopted brother, and our subsequent trip to AL 1o visit cemeleries, old homesites, the
Fayette County courthouse, and to meet newfound relatives in the Blakeney-Holliman fine. | plan on
photographing at least 500 gravestones, and getting birth-marriage-death certificates to support my claim to
Sir William's titles.Reed is the brother ihat | never had. This trip promises 1o be the most interesting of my
life, and | have done some traveling in my time !

It has been raining on and off since Monday and it has helped the crops locally. However, it came too late for
much of the southeast. We had temperatures over a 100 for days on end this summer: really exceptional.
We live at about 2600 feet and our summers are usually mild and without humidity.

1 see my doc next Monday to follow up on my convalescence. | take the wife to Roanoke tomorrow for her
pre-op exam for left eye cataract. Her sight s getting progressively worse and we set her surgery date
forward 10 15 Sept. to try to correct the problem. We will be at our condo at Blowing Rock, NC. in the
‘mountains for the Labor Day week. I'm hoping that she can rest and get her spirits up while | fish for trout
‘The owners there have a 16 acre private lake, stocked full of rainbows ! | caught 51 last time: tumed most
of them back.

Keep me posted. Il have some fabulous tales to tell when | get home around Oct. 15. Among them will be
the story of my 3-great grandpa, Thomas, grandson of Capt. John, who built a big log house in 1832 and
whose house is niow restored as a Nat! Historic Landmark ! The family stil owns the land and the house !
Thomas raised 8 kids there, and when his wife [Sarah] died in 1860, he raised one mulatto boy [Jeremiah],
and one mulatto girl [Mary] by his favorite slave mistress !! He had 27 slaves and 2000 acres in cotton ! |
will be staying with Adolph Blakeney, a 3-great grandson, in a hunting lodge on the original homesite !
Talking about being excited: I'm a kid at Christmas 111 | have great hopes of getting a picture of old

‘Thomas. I'm taking about $400 worth of photo Copies of antique felatives to distribute within the family. More
on this as things develop.

Come back when you can. Love, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, September 12, 1999 9:50 PM

Subject: Reporting in:

Dear Deanna:

We arrived home late yesterday from a week's trip to Blowing Rock in the NC mountains. We have a time-
share there and | have a 16 acre trout lake. It was a restful week and | made 4 trys on fishing. The water was
100 warm for good trout fishing but | caught 11, most around 1 1/2 pounds. We are back in hamess and
Phyliis gets the left eye fixed on Wednesday. She's trying to kill herself with work before the surgery because
she knows that after Wed. she must slow down for obvious reasons. She must go back to her counseling
work next week. | can' do anything with her !

1 have ordered 8 more USGS topo maps for the Fayette County trip next month. My g-g-g-grandpa, Thomas
[1800-1892], was married to Sarah Roberts. Her parents and grandparents lived in Tuscaloosa County
adjoining Fayette County. A newfound cousin, Eric Newsom, who descends from the Roberts line, has asked
me to look for the graves of Sarah's kin. He says that they are buried in the Macedonia Methodist Cemetery
in Tuscaloosa County. | will have the maps and wil find and photograph this site. I'm taking enough film to
‘make 1000+ photos, 5o this ain't no puny expedition. By map, | have located 16 cemeteries to photograph,
and now | have 8 more maps coming ! In all, we will try to cover the sites and cemeteries within 18 topo
‘maps [7.5 minute: 1 : 24,000]. | would guess that this portion of the venture would take a week. 'm going to
GAon Oct. 1, to Visit with James Reed Blakeney, and he and [ will travel to Fayete County to visit another
Blakeney cousin [Adolph], and stay in his hunting lodge in Newtonville in the heart of our pioneer country and
in sight of old Thomas’ house which is being restored. Adolph still owns several thousand acres of the land
that has been in the family since 1832 !

I'm feeling pretty good and exercising for endurance to handle this strenuous trip. More to come as plans
develop.  Love, RBH
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From: Yonts Family Center <yonts@nii.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date: Thursday, September 16, 1999 8:00 PM

DEANNA: No problem. Thank you for all of your help, and if | can assist you or anyone else
in their Blakeney research, let me know. I'm gathering quite a bit of Blakeney data together,
some of it new. Now that I've discovered that we are linked (through our Thomas R
Blakeney, bom in 1841 in Dublin) to the Castle Blakeney side of the family, I'm inputting the
entire genealogy from the Burke's Peerage and the Landed Gentry of Ireland into Family
Tree Maker. With Kindest Regards, DUNCAN —————————

DEANNA:

No problem.

Thank you for all of your help, and if I can assist you or anyone else in their Blakeney research,
let me know. I'm gathering quite a bit of Blakency data together, some of it new.

Now that I've discovered that we are linked (through our Thomas R. Blakeney, born in 1841 in
Dublin) to the Castle Blakeney side of the family, I'm inputting the entire genealogy from the
Burke's Peerage and the Landed Gentry of Ireland into Family Tree Maker.

With Kindest Regards,
DUNCAN
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Wednesday, September 22, 1999 8:37 PM
Subject: Sure is quiet !

Dear Deanna:

Since | wrote my “intriguing questions™ to Marty-Bill on the 20th, | have heard nothing. | would guess that
they forwarded to Duncan bul it was not wha he wanted to hear. | think that | put what we know of Capt. John
i proper perspective: we know virtually nothing until he appears in NC ! We can't even identify his wife
[wives ?) | Did Idowell ? I'm like you: give me facls, not guesses.

1am going to meet the nephew of Jeremiah Blakeney in Birmingham and have dinner with him ! Jeremiah
‘was the mulatto child of ‘ol g-g-g-grandpa Thomas. This man, Walter Blakeney, is 86 and has prostate
cancer but he wants to be with us. | am delighted at the prospect of talking with a man who was closely
‘associated with my g-g-g-g-uncle Jeremiah. Ol Thomas also produced a mulatto female child, Saran, but |
‘am having trouble getting info on her. Maybe Walter can fill us in. | am going to visit the grave of Jeremiah
in Tuscaloosa County. ~He died in 1942. He has other descendants in that area that maybe we can find.

S0 much good stuff has happened lately that | am mesmerized by it all.

Have you heard from Marty-Bill in the last few days ? For somebody who wanted to keep his "research” so
secret, he sure has busted loose with letters all around. | think that you have it pegged: he's trying to milk
info out of everybody.  Love, RBH




image196.jpeg
Also, Deanna had previously surfaced the probability that our Thomas Blakeney
was a Loyalist and served in the British Navy. If Nicholas Blakeney was a
Loyalist, perhaps he was related to our Thomas.

The document itself, although lengthy, is very interesting and someday if |
can find the time, I'l transcribe it and send you all copies.

Bill LoSasso

Page 2 of 2
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WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>

To:  cip@iwc.net <cip@iwc.net>; KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>;
HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

Date:  Friday, October 15, 1999 12:50 PM
Subject: Jacob Gardinier and Nicholas Blakeney

Hi Folks:

A few weeks ago, | advised that | had found an old land record in the NYS
Archives that outlined the formation of the Township of HYDE, in Charlotte
County (NY), covering over 40,000 acres. Among the 38 petitioners, the names
of Jacob Gardinier and Nicholas Blakeney were listed. The document was
executed in 1774.

Yesterday, | visited the Washington County (NY) Historian's Office and found
that Charlotte County was renamed after the Revolution as it was named for a
British Queen. Today, most of Charlotte County is now Washington County with
parts of it in several other counties including Warren County (where the Town
of Hyde waslis located in terms of today's border lines). If you want to
locate the area on a map, look for Saratoga County. The former Charlotte
County covers almost all the area north of Saratoga including Glens Falls and
~  Lake George.

The Town of Hyde was located in present day Warren County and just west of
the central part of Lake George and is actually on the western shore of the
Hudson River. The Town of Hyde never materialized mostly because of the
advent of the Revolution and most likely because the two major participants
and inifiators of the "Town of Hyde" were Edward and Ebenezer Jessup.

The Jessup's were wealthy, prominent men of the time and are most known for
being Loyalists — you might remember that Jessup's Corps was a part of
Burgoyne's Army and participated in the Battle of Saratoga. Jessup's Corps
was manned by Loyalists

Al of the Jessups brothers' land holdings, including more than 7000 acres
across the Hudson River from where the Town of Hyde was to be located, were
confiscated due to their Loyalism. Although we couldn't find any records, it

can be assumed that any other Loyalists among the 38 petitioners had their
land confiscated as well.

There is a record of a Jacob and Henry Gardinier whose name evolved to
Gordenier, as being members of Jessup's Crops and actually fought against the
Patriots in the Battle of Saratoga. | would guess that the Jacob Gardinier

. who was a petitioner in the above land record is the same person in Jessup's
Corps. The Historian stated that a majority of the population in this area
of NY were loyalists.
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WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>

cfp@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>; KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>;
HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

Wednesday, October 20, 1999 12:23 AM

Hi Folks:

Been doing some research on my Richardson line in Washington County, NY and
have now found a John Blakeney!!! | believe he may be the brother of

Nicholas Blakeney whose name was in the 1774 land record that would have
formed the Town of Hyde** - of which | informed you all about a short time

ago.

Following is what | found.
“Residents in 1789 living on the Tumer Patent, Washington County, NY"

“"Alexander Turer Patent August 7th 1764 — John Blakeney 150 acres, lots
226, 250". | found no other references to John Blakeney.

| guess who ever did the original Blakeney research didn't look in Northern
New York!

By the way, Washington County has a very interesting site, it can be accessed
through rootsweb.

Bill LoSasso

** The Town of Hyde would have been roughly 30-40 miles northwest of the
above mentioned "Patent".
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 5:35 PM

Subject: Loyalist in N.J.

Dr. Holliman,
This s the Loyalist info | promised you

BLAKENEY, Thomas, N.J. Native of America who, on arrival of Army
near Fort Lee, joined them with waggon and horese which were entered
into service. One night after returning from delivering express despatch,
was impressed by armed gang at New Brunswick and hurried on board
ship of war under sail for West Indies; has been in service since 2777.
Atend of war, arrived in N.Y., obtained discharge, then sought refuge in
England. Memorials 17 Oct. 1783 and 1 Feb. 1784 N.Y. Claim: Waggon
and pair of horses taken for H.M. service in N.J. Jan. 1777. Evidences;
Depositions 15 Oct, 1783 N.Y. by William Flynn, former conductor of
Army teams; Jacob Miller, lately in H.M. service, who remembers
mending claimant's waggon; and James Jones, driver in H.M. service in
charge of claimant's waggon. Letter from claimant 8 Mar, 1785 asking

for early consideration. Examination 5 Mar. 1789. (A013/1/209-220).

I'm sure this is my Thomas who m. Catherine Burbank. The Blakeney-
Sabin book said he'd traveled to England and was lost at sea. But that
probably was a more ‘comfortable’ way of putting it. When the B. S. book
was written in 1926 the mindset would've been very prejudice against a
Loyalist who would've been looked upon as a traitor, especially in my family
with all the Rev. Patriot's behind them! The Loyalists were more o less the
rich ones of the day who didn't want to see the applecart uptumed with the
Revolutionairies preaching war. Thousands left the N.Y. area for the West
Indies and England. The fun thing with genealogy is you get dragged into
all the history of time.

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <cfp@iwe.net>;
KIMM1NY@zaol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>

Date:  Tuesday, April 06, 1999 1:40 AM
Subject: Blakeney data from the Library

Forgot to send this the other day, I've been all wrapped up in the Burke's
records (typing them up) so here it is now: Deanna

1536 - 1810 Sir Arthur Vicars
Genealogical Pub. Co. Balt. 1989

Index to Prerogative Wils of Ireland.
pg. 39

1811 Blakeney, Bury, Rochestown, co. Meath, esq.

1799 " Edward, Newman-street, Middlesex, esq
1789 " John, Ashfield, co. Galway, esq

7~ 1764 ", Robert, Dublin, esq
1789 ", Robert, Ransford-st, Dublin, Merchant
1789 * . Thomas, Dublin, attomey

1775 Blakeny, Deborah, widow

1775 ", Elizabeth, Ransford-st, Dublin, spinster

1750 ", captain John, Distington, Cumberland (copy)

1781 ", John, Abbert, co. Galway, esq.

1660 ", major Robert, Gallagh, co. Galway (delivered out in

1660)

1733 ", Robt, Abbert, co. Galway, esq.

1763 ", Robert, Formerly of Ireland, but at Havanna, esq.
~ 1780 ", Simon, Tuam, co. Galway, esq

1762 " , Thos., Tuam, co. Galway, gent.
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 8:06 PM

Subject: Fwd: Blakeney data from the Library

Dr. Holliman,
| would assume that these will could be ordered at the Public Records Office

in England.
Deanna

Page 1 of 1
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 7:53 PM

Subject: Re: Problem: another Thomas !

In a message dated 99-04-11 19:29:37 EDT, you write:
<< Dear Deanna:

I'm having aball ! Here is the problem posed by a friend. He is certain
of his Blakeney ancestry back to the following: Thomas Blakeney, son of 2:

b. 1788, d. 1870. Lived in Ashley County, Arkansas. Married Matilda Page

of SC; b. 1788;d. 1870. Issue: Alvin, Robert, Jacob, Hugh. These data

from THE BLAKENEYS IN AMERICA by John Oscar B., 1928. He lists the above as
"Uncertain Blakeneys". My friend wants to know the ancestry of this Thomas
Blakeney. He has tried to tie him to Capt. John without success. We

appreciate your help.

Will do some looking.

| thought that you would catch the heritage: Rhodes BURNS Holliman ! My
Mother was Ruby Eugenia Bums, descending from Bobbie Burns, the poet. The
Burns are a sept of the Campbells and we wear the tartan of the Black Watch
since we captured Edinburgh Castle in the 1700s. | have me Campbell wee
bonnet and me basket-hilt claymore to wear at festivals.

EYE The CAMPBELL'S!!! Michael Woods married Lady Mary Campbell and
they migrated to Am. settled on Borden's grant in Augusta Co. she goes back
to Archibald Sth Earl of Argyle and also all the way back to Robert the Bruce
etc.

their dau. Magdelene Wood married Capt. John McDowell that was killed by the
Indians 1742 in Lexington, Va. He's buried in the family plot there along

with his

father Ephraim McDowell. My son Eric's middie name is Campbell. His wife
bought him a jacket for Christmas and it was the Black Watch Tartan and | just
started laughing (she didn't even know about the Black Watch) but now she
does.

My son (ex-Navy) even has the Campbell crest tattoo'd on his arm :)

Athird cousin and | are putting together a tome on the Holliman boys,

closely related to us, who served the CSA in the Civil War. We have over 100
names so far with their war records | The Hollimans also served in the War

of 1812 and the Revolution.

Are you going to have it published? That would be great!

I really appreciate your letter of 6:15 PM today. | like the old photos.

My wife is bugging me to get on the internet so | will close for now.

Be back in a short while. My best, RBH >>

Will reserve comment about the other Thomas 1788, till | have a chance to dig.
But from first glance it's very logical that he's related to Capt. John.

Especially
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since Capt. John had a Thomas (son) and also a Hugh (son).
. Deanna





image22.jpeg
Page 1 of |

From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 7:08 PM

Subject: Re: Question 2

In a message dated 99-04-11 17:35:56 EDT, you write:

<< Am | correct in believing that the Thomas Blakeney appearing in early N.
Y. records was from Galway, Castle Blakeney 72 >>

As you could see from my grandfather's letter dated 1891, he was under the
distinct impression that Lord Blakeney was his gt gt. grandfather. That's

why

all the notes on the General when he went on his trip in 1891. I'm sure the
reference from the book on the Blakeney's in Ireland and England has something
to do with Thomas as well. Dublin co. Ireland records are loaded with
Blakeney's.

from the 1.G.I. (Interational genealogical index). | should think both

factions from

castleblakeney-Galway and Mount Blakeney-Limerick are related.

Deanna
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 5:15 PM

Subject: Blakeney Info

Dr. Holliman,

Before | answer your nice letter in detail, | wanted to send you a little
additional

info just to spoil you some more——-I have this item on order thru the

LDS

I'm looking forward to pouring over it, it should be in the local L.D.S

family

history center within two weeks. I'm looking forward to getting down to Sutro
Genealogical Library in San Francisco this coming week to pillage their
shelves

I'm particularly looking for any BLAKENEY in the U.S. from 1766 back. | found
a George Blakeney/Blakney that was a Loyalist in the Muster Roll of Peter
Ruttan's Co. 4th Batt. of N.J. Volunteers (Staten Island). It said: Private
George

Blakney Dec'd by Apr. 27, 1778 Bergen Co.

Since Bergen Co. N.J. was so close to N.Y. and my Thomas who was m.
in N.Y.C. in 1766 to Catherine Burbank, | suspect Geo. and Thomas may have
been brothers. Thomas is listed also as a Loyalist in Peter Wilson Coldham's
book of American Loyalists Claims Vol. 1. I'l send you the info on that

Here's the item | have ordered from L.D.S.
Surname Catalog FHLC

Blakeney Family Papers in the possession of the Society of
Geneologists 1943 105 leaves, British Book Area  929.2415--B584b

Transcript - Extracts from the typed copy of ‘Blakeney family Papers’,
dealing with Blakeney & related family matters. The extracts are chiefly
from Irish Chancery bills, registry of deeds, leases, realty mortgages and
suits, probates, deed polls articles of agreement regarding marriages,
Church records of births, marriages and deaths, etc. Includes some
descendants and relatives in England, Quebec in Canada and else-
where.

Microfilm British Film Area

1441084 Item 3

On 1 microfiim reel

Deanna
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Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Sunday, April 11, 1999 7:26 PM

Problem: another Thomas !

Dear Deanna:

I'm having a ball ! Here is the problem posed by a friend. He is certain of his Blakeney ancestry back (o the
following: Thomas Blakeney, son of 2: b. 1788; d. 1870. Lived in Ashley County, Arkansas. Married
Matilda Page of SC; b. 1788 d. 1870, _Issue: Alvin, Robert, Jacob, Hugh. These data from THE
BLAKENEYS IN AMERICA by John Oscar B.. 1928. He lists the above as "Uncertain Blakeneys". My friend
wanls to know the ancestry of this Thomas Blakeney. He has tried to tie him to Capt. John without success.
We appreciate your help.

1 hought that you would catch the heritage: Rhodes BURNS Holliman ! My Mother was Ruby Eugenia
Bums, descending from Bobbie Bums, the poet. The Bums are a sept of the Campbells and we wear the
tartan of the Black Watch since we captured Edinburgh Castle in the 1700s. | have me Campbell wee
bonnet and me basket-hilt claymore to wear at festivals.

A third cousin and | are putting together a tome on the Holliman boys, closely related 10 us, who served the
CSA n the Civil War. We have over 100 names so far with their war records ! - The Hollimans also served in
the War of 1812 and the Revolution.

I really appreciate your letter of 6:15 PM today. | like the old photos. My wife is bugging me to get on the.
internet 0 | will close for now.

Be back in a short My best, R8H
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I believe a lot of the Galway and Dublin records must've been destroyed

that's

why we're having so much trouble deciphering the various members of the
Blakeney family.

I really appreciate what you have done for me and my knowledge on Blakeneys
has doubled since | met you.

I'm a collector of words because I've come to realize that words NEVER die and
as long as there are people like us around they'l always stay alive. | have

a

journal written by a g.g. grandfather, Alexander Lambin Slayback, who was a
pioneer country Lawyer who went around the northern part of Missouri doing his
lawyering, on horseback. The journal was written 1844-1848 when he died at
a

3lg)e | treasure it. It's like a wonderful story of life and times then. He

gives a

detailed discription of his children including my gt. grandfather and you

couldn't

pay me $1 million dollars for it. | first got my copy from the St. Louis

Historical

Society and when I got my computer and got on-line | found the distant cousin
who has the actual hand written copy that her grandmother transcribed in 1930
and gave to the St. Louis Hist. Soc. The old saying what goes around comes
around sure apply's here. The people you can find on the net is amazing!!!

1 am working on the very early migration of Blakeneys from England to
Ireland [Elizabeth | period), the development of Castle Blakeney at Galway,
the split-off of some relative who moved to County Limerick [Kilmallock], the
development of Mount Blakeney and its succession of three Williams, and all
the confusion in the lterature that has arisen over where our ancestors came
from: Castle Blakeney or Mount Blakeney.

Do like me and keep studying the Burkes' Irish Family Records file | sent you
and also the Burkes Extinct Peerages file | sent you too. What does the
J.Oscar

Blakeney book say? | have a microfilm coming of that too but pages 94 - 97
are missing. Can you give me a brief rundown of what he says?

1'am woefully ignorant of the wars, the politics, the intrigue that occurred

in Ireland and England in the 1600 and 1700s, but from studying your
documents, | am convinced that Blakeneys in general were a hostile bunch who
reveled in war. | guess that it is a DNA controlled trait because | was a

mean soldier !

You must have a touch of Scotch-Irish in you, they're the ones that were
credited

with being fierce and war like, they may have saved us from the English in the
Rev. War. There's quite  bit of history in those websites | sent to you the
Scot (electric) website, Culloden and the Battle of Falkirk mentions Lord
Blakeney.

Well, | offer my most grateful thanks for all the help and, as | study and
formuiate, | will share my ideas and conclusions with you. My enthusiasm is
really in "high gear” for this endeavor.

Believe me if there's anything out there to find, Il find it because |
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leave no stone
untumed ) | love going to the Library and finding things that's best part
for me
is the discovery.
Warmest regards to you and your husband. | worked in chest surgery and
operated the blood machine in bypass surgery. | can empathize with his
condition. I'l be back, Holliman

>>
Thanks for the kind words, he's diabetic too so really has to watch his diet
and
has all kinds of problems with his eyes. If it would ever stop raining out
here
he get his exercise like mowing and walking etc. We'll both be going to the
library next week.

I want to send you a picture of Annie Post Blakeney, my gt. grandmother. She
died in 1912 in St. Louis. It's not a very good picture but it's the only
one |

have, it's a scan of a bad photocopy. She had quite light blue eyes and |
have
her nose. She traveled with my grandfather on that trip to England in 1891.

Deanna

Picture Attachments:





image27.jpeg
Page 1 of 4

From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 6:14 PM

Subject: Re: Photos enroute:

In a message dated 99-04-11 16:15:51 EDT, you write:

<«
Tomorrow morning | will post a manilla envelope to you containing 4 photos:

3 from the Capt. John Blakeney cemetery site in Chesterfield County, SC,
and one photo of 5 living generations in my family descended from Blakeneys
made in Fayette County, Alabama, in 1955, just after | got out of the Army
[Korean War]. The cemetery photos were made in March, 1997. | appear in
both events and you can see what Father Time has done tome ! All are
Eastman color prints and should scan well if you have a scanner. We don't
have one.

Fabulous, I'l scan them all and send back to you as _jpg files, you can keep
them in your computer and send them by e-mail to anyone else you might

like to.

I'm working on a lineage problem for a friend: 19th century Blakeneys in
Arkansas. I'm about to exhaust my knowledge so, with your permission, |
would like to pose the problem to you later this week
You can fire away, genealogy has top priority always. | will be going to
Sutro
Library this week so fire away with it now before | go down there. We're 60
miles north of San Francisco, so | try to get to Sutro often.

I don't want to infringe on your time: | know that you must be busy.
1 am busy with genealogy :) I'm very addicted to it since 1989. Fortunate
for me
I have a wonderful dau. in law and she handles all the details like cooking
efc. so
Hubby can take his walks and | can play on the computer. My son and grand-
daughters all live with us. They can't afford a farm of their own and our
mutual
farming interests are here at our place "Holm Hogs" and we all get along
famously
sowhy not? We have a litlle 2 1/2 acre place we have garden every year raise
our own meat and are heavy into agriculture and 4-H for the grandaughters. My
son was in 4-H as a teenager also FFA it's a noble endeavor! We have reg.
Yorkshire Hogs that the kids show all over the State. They're in Nevada this
weekend picking up a load of hogs for the summer's fairs and market hogs for
their 4-H swine group.
However, | am impressed that you are the Blakeney encyclopedia and you have
already spoiled me rotten !
©Oh my, | wouldn't say I'm an authority at all, I'm just seeking the truth
like you
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From what little | know, I have read that 7 Blakeney brothers came to
America originally. The most common names that | have seen in the.
family are John, William. Heary. Francis. Robert, James and Hugh.
Exen one female named Frances,

1 don't know how much info you want. but let me know if you decide 0
sell the picce. If not real expensive. | might be able to meet your

price. 1love old family heirlooms. 1 have my gg grandmother
Blakeney-McClures wedding plate and my g grandmother's chaise lounge
and my grandmothers organ and living room furniture. | am always
being told that  have a fetish for the past. [ guess I do. |

cherish things that belonged to my family

‘Take care and if you need more let me know. Judi

>From cfpinc@juno.com: (1 deleted my response from this message since it was quite long and you
already know what 1 have.)

And so, new cyberfriends, this s what 1 have compiled in my clock
quest. T hope you can all email each other and get aquainted. Some.
of you may live close. 1 hope this ends up being wonderful for each
of you. Let me know how it turns out!

Mary
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maternal side. What history
called. "The Blakeney's In America”.

John Oscar Blakency.

Rock. Arkansas -1928 Description of Crest and Arms. Arms; Sable a
Chevron crmine betyween three lcopards faces.

Crest: Oat of a ducal coronet and arm erct, couped at the clbow.
vested gates, cuffed argent. In the hand a sword proper. hilt and
pommel gold Moto: "Auxilium meum ab alto®

Origin of the name

‘Anciently, names were suggested by some personal characteristic,
occupation, or incident in the lfe of the person. of the name was in
‘Some manner descriptive of the appearanc. cecupation or some
‘performance of the individual.

“The name of Blakeney is thought to have originally been suggestive of
dark. o black, and may have been applicd to one who had a swarthy
‘complexion. black hair, lived in a black cave, or dark forcs, or dyed
black the skins with which he clothed himself. or led his adherents
into battle protected by a black shield.or carrying a black banir.
Whatever may have been the origin of the name there is evidence that
it came from the North of Europe and was in existence in Normandy
prior to the Norman invasion of England When William the Conqueror.
had inested himself with the English crown his firs thought was o
‘make his triumph securc by displacing the native leaders and officials
and installing in their stead his trusted followers, who had so

Valiantly aided in the decisive battle at Hastings on October 14,

106. Among thoss who reccived recognition for service was a
Blakency. or de Blakency who had sctiled in Norfolk. where the family
\was in possession of considerable landed property until the Sixteenth
entury. when male ancestors of the Castle Blakeney and Mount Blakeney
familics went over (o Ireland, as the greater portion of their

‘property in Norfolk was inherited by a female. Several of the
Blakeneys are mentioned in Blomefields History of Norfolk. onc of the
carlicst being William de Blakency

There is more written, but other then a towns name was changed from
Snifterley to Blakency. by Henry TTT, by a charter in 1258 for some.
Valusble service performed by one John de Blakeny, for the king. 1
can't think of what morc would be of interest. 1f you want mor. T
could type it out. The info | have is a very poor copy of the book
andis very hard (0 read.

Now from other sources I have gathered. 1 found that the Blakeneys
setted in an area called Limerick. in Ireland. They also had

property in the Galway arca. (My family came from Limerick.)

“The Blakeney's came o America in the 1700’ and seuled in
Pennsylvania and the Carolina's and served in the Revolution. Some of
them then moved wes! into Kentucky, and then on 10 llinois. Some
‘moved into Alabama and Texas. There are sl Blakeney descendants in
all of thes places. My gg grandfather John W. Blakeney. came ©
Oregon in 1852, from Danville. Vermilion

County. llinois. His father William, had passed away at a airly

young age. The family was into mining and masonry as wil as
Tarming. My gggeg grandfather. John Blakeney. served in the
Revolution and is buricd somewhere in the southern states. Not sure
where yet.
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10 SC - maybe he has a connection Marilyn

>From amos@spectranet ca:

The Blakeneys that interest me came from Northern Ireland (exact place
not known) and settled in SC in 1767, Aftr the US revolution they
went with the Loyalists o NS and NB, Canada. 1 believe that there is

2 town of village named Blakeny somewhere in England.

>From blbblb@fidnet com:
Sorry, | am unable (0 help. 1 know nothing about the Blakeney family
except that an early grandmother married on as her second husband.

>From spoffard@gte.net:

1 don't think I can help very much. The carliest BLAKENEY I know of
is my Sth greatgrandfather. John Blakeney, whom came from Ircland to
Americac. 1700.

>From lara@astro.as utexas.cdu:

T have been in contact with several other Blakency's. but I don't know

if there is a family association or not. I've never becn contacted

about one

My great aunt was Mormon and did some rescarch into the family name.
‘which she donated t0 the church upon her death (which was while I was
still young, o 1 did't appreciate the importance of what she had
compiled!). I have a lead on the stuff, which I think has been
microfilmed. Anyway, I was talking (0 her son about it and he said

that he remembered her saying that the family has originally been
'Norman French and had come to England during the invasion of 1066,
Appareatly is was originally de Blakeney (probably some alterate
French spelling. but you get the idea).

T haven't had the time that 1 would like to devole to gencalogy. but

this i one of the puzzles that is my top priority when I do find the

time!

>From adacosta@kc.com:

According to some my BLAKENEY line came from England to Ircland along.
‘with William BLAKENEY who was an officer in the Queens army. He was
given a Castle in Ireland for his services, and since he was not

‘married. let his brother and family live in the castle and care for

the surrounding farm land. We believe that our ancestor John BLAKENEY
was a descendant of the brother of William BLAKENEY. William was
buried in England when he died because of his years of military

service. | think it was at West Minster Abby. T have a picture

someplace but it is not hand at the moment. When I find my addresses
Twill send the address of Gary Blakeney who can tell you more about

this family. Thanks for your letter. Juanita Dacosta

>From Judrachum@aol.com

You may share my email with anyone interested in the Blakeney's. Let

them know that I have a lot more info on the family if they are

interested. 1 am always happy to hear from people that have an

interest in their heritage. That's what I do is study genealogy and

family history. If not directly related. I can still point people in

the ight direction through the studies I have done. 1 love rescarch.

Tdo not carry the Blakeney name any longer. The last Blakency in my.

line was Emma Jane Blakeney McClure. She was my gg grandmother on the
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Subj:  Blakeney Clock

Date: 990403 16:33:15 EST

From: ~ cfp@iwe.net (Harold Templeton)

To: _kimmInyidaol.com (Millilo. Kim), WLosasso@aol.com (Losasso. Bil). HolmHogs@aol.com
(Holm Deanna)

Dear Deanna, Kim, and Bill.

Quite some time ago, Mary Shosty (I don't knovw her personally) scnt a
message to several people (o whom she could link the Blakeney name.
‘There were ninc names in her list. It scoms she came across a clock
‘with the Blakeney name, crest. and the date 106 on it. I'm sure |
sent the information on the Kim and Bill, but T don'tthink we knew
about Deanna yet.

Any way. afte all the information Deanna’s been digging up,  thought
the original message and the follow up message. As | re-read it al,

1 sce several facts mentioned that connect (o everything what we now
know about the Blakency line.

Mary's first message: 1 am trying to get some history on a clock |
recently acquired. 1 got your email address from the genealogy
database. It is  travel alarm clock. 14k gold, and is emblazoned
with a coat of arms, the datc 1066, and the name Blakency. 1 know
about the norman conquest but have been unable to find the name among
the knights. It belonged 10 a friend of the mother of the woman |
acquired it from. 1t was given 10 the mother as a keepsake. The

-~ ‘mother was not a Blakeney. Can you shed any light on the name for
me? Thanks!
Mary Shosty

e Forwarded message

From: Antiki <Antiki@aol.com>

“To: GayleHyde@compuserve.com. cfpinc@juno.com. Utahpal@aol.com.
spoffard@gte.net, Judrachum@aol.com, adacosta@kic.com,

bibblb@fidnet com, amos@spectranet ca, lara@astro.as.utexas edu

Date: Tue, 14 Apr 1998 07:12:55 EDT

Subject: Blakency - The Long Awaited Saga

Dear Blakeney descendants,

Sorry it has taken me 50 long to get this together. Please note the
email addresses in the send to column. These are the other members of
the Blakeney clan with whom I have been corresponding. I belicve all
of you share a common ancestor, probably from Ircland. Anyway for
‘your enjoyment:

>From GayleHyde(@compuserve. com:
1 just discovered the Blakeney name and have not had a chance to
rescarchit. 1 do know my Blakeney came from Ireland and settled in
the Dunkirk, NY arca. ‘That's bout the extent of my information. 1
will keep your address on file and let you know if | uncover more
information.

>From Utah Pal@aol.com:
Sorry. I'm new 10 this line - there was a Capt John Blakeney who went
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 11, 1999 8:43 PM

Subject: Blakeney Researchers

Dr. Holliman,
1got this from Harold Templeton anather Blakeney descendant from my

Thomas who m. Catherine Burbank in N.Y. He had been in touch with
these other Blakeney researchers.
Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwe.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Date:  Monday, April 12, 1999 9:22 PM

Subject: Blakeney

Here's what | found at the L.D.S. and now will copy it as | wrote it down.

Scottish Records—-a cd where you can check out Church records from
Scotland:

Lots of Blakeneys in Lana, Argyll,

Hugh Blackney christened 1767 Argyll — Father: Thomas
Mother: Agnes Kirtland~- Hugh was christened on 19 Jul. 1767 in
Campbeltown, Argyll, Scotland.

FHLC Ireland—Galway--Killasolan-—-Castleblakeney
History: Mac Lochlaiman, Tadhg, 1906

Historical summary on the Parish of Ahascragh, Caltr and
Castleblakeney.

The Parish of Ahascragh, Caltra & Castleblakeney was a Catholic
parish which included parts of the civil parishes of Ahascragh

& Killosolanin co. Galway—Castleblakeney is a village in the parish
of Killosolan

Church records go back to only 1840 (earliest Babtismal.

Deanna




image34.jpeg
From:
To:

Date:

Page 1 of 1

HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cp@iwe.net <cip@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@zol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol com>;
ALynn23@aol.com <ALynn23@aol.com>; mollie@mollie.com
<mollie@moliie.com>

Tuesday, April 13, 1999 3:11 PM

Subject: Fwd: Homepage

wow!!

Isn't this exciting?

Deanna
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From:  Pam Hall <phall@indian-river.lib.fl.us>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Monday, April 12, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Re: Homepage

Hi Deanna:
The only reference we could find is a probate of will (August 1757) of
John Tilson of Boston, New England, chief mate of the merchant ship
Blakeney. We do not have this record. It was cited in the book "The
Complete Book of Emigrants 1751-1776" by Peter Coldham on page 55.

Since it is British, my suggestion would be to find a book on how to
research at the Public Record Offices in England. That is where you
will find lots of material on the merchant ships. They do have an
intemet site at http://www.pro.gov.uk/

Good Luck!

Pam Hall
Indian River County Main Library

Florida History & Genealogy Department
1600 21st Street

Vero Beach, FL 32960
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From: Relationship And Marriage Counseling On-Line <ramcol@nii.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Monday, April 12, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Problems with Irish Genealogy

DEANNA: Thanks for sending over the latest Blakeney data. Yes, Ireland is very difficult for
genealogists, since the IRA blew up and burned down the government building where most
of Ireland's genealogical records were kept during the great uprising of 1922. Even if these
records had survived, however, it still would have been extremely hard to trace families in
Ireland, for two reasons: 1) The Celts are traditionally an oral culture (in Celtic Druidry it is
considered a sin to commit one’s knowledge to paper, for example). This is quite unlike
such record-keeping societies as the ancient Egyptians and Romans, where every detail of
daily life was chronicled in stone and scrolls, and on the walls of tombs, temples, and
houses. 2) By the 1500s, when record-keeping began in eamest in Ireland, patriliny
(tracing the family through the father) was the standard practice and the status of Celtic
women had been demoted (this is in stark contrast to ancient Celtic society, when matriliny
— descent through the mother — was the standard and women were often accorded a
status higher than that of men). As a result, women are typically barely acknowledged in
many old Irish family records, with not only the maiden name missing, but the first name as
well(1). Indeed, in early Irish genealogy, one would be very liable to come upon something
like the following: "Husband: an O'Malley; wife: female." Such practices have made, and
continue to make, Irish genealogy particularly difficult for serious researchers. With Kindest

Regards, Dr. Duncan MacTavish ——
DEANNA:

Thanks for sending over the latest Blakeney data. Yes, Ireland is very difficult for genealogists, since the IRA
blew up and bumed down the govemment building where most of Ireland's genealogical records were kept
during the great uprising of 1922

Even if these records had survived, however
Ireland, for two reasons:

it stll would have been extremely hard to trace families in

1) The Cetts are traditionally an oral culture (in Celtic Druidry it is considered a sin to commit one’s knowledge
to paper, for example). This is quite nlike Such record-keeping societies as the ancient Egyptians and
Romans, where every detail of daily life was chronicied in stone and scrolls, and on the walls of tombs,
temples, and houses.

2) By the 15005, when record-keeping began in eamest in Ireland, patriliny (tracing the family through the
father) was the standard practice and the Status of Celtic women had been demoted (this is in stark conrast
to ancient Celtic society, when matriiny -- descent through the mother — was the standard and women were
often accorded a status higher than that of men).

As a result, women are typically barely acknowledged in many old Irish family records, with not only the
maiden name missing, but the first name as well(!). Indeed, in early Irish genealogy, one would be very liable
to come upon something like the following: "Husband: lan O'Malley; wife: female.”

Such practices have made, and continue to make, Irish genealogy particularly difficul for sefious
researchers.

With Kindest Regards,
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwc.net <cip@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Tuesday, April 13, 1999 11:42 AM

Subject: Fwd: Problems with Irish Genealogy

So, the IRA did do it. I'm recalling the letter from T.A. Blakeney to my
Aunt Dorothy in the late 1920's to early 1930's. Wonder if his name
‘was Thomas?

Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
T HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Tuesday, April 13, 1999 9:24 PM

Subject: In appreciation

Dear Deanna:

Just a short note to express my appreciation of all the information that you have shared in the past 4 days. |
have a bulging file already. | think that | have the evolution of the Irish Blakeneys in pretty good order now,
thanks to all your notes. It is reasonably complicated and I still don't have the names of critical actors but |
‘can see the lines of migration now. | will draw a chart showing places, dates, and aclors and project it through
a3 dimentional process [date, place and person] up to the exodus around 1750. The complexity, for
example, is exacerbated by such problems as having 3 generations of "Williams" in line as squires of Mount
Blakeney. When | get drawing finished, I'l Xerox it and send you a copy for critique. I'm sure to make
mistakes but it will be a start to consolidate that perplexing period of about 1600 to 1700 when we can't
decide who was living at CastleBlakeney and who at Mount Blakeney. Somewhere | have read that
CastleBlakeney was Catholic and Mount Blakeney was founded by a Protestant spinoff from CastleBlakeney.
It will be fun.

You have been such great help that | am going to send you a surprise gift. Keep your eyes on your snail-
mail box beginning next week. | just found this lost draft and willtry 10 send it. R. Holliman
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RLB119: Great!

Holm Hogs: | even found a website for castleblakeney showing

the old ruins, and the church there.

RLB119: Fantastic! | gave up on that search 2 years ago, couldn't
find any web sites at that time.

Holm Hogs: | don't know but | got a jpg yesterday I'l send you

of John Blakeney of Abbert in the Irish parliament.

RLB119: Wonderful! OH, 'm so excited!

Holm Hogs: | also found tons of genealogy in Burkes Family
Records from Ireland. I've typed it up into @

READABLE file I'l send you.

Holm Hogs: I'm carrying on an ongoing discussion with several
“cousins”

RLB119: Oh, here's a note from Dad:

Rhonda- Phyllis Ann Lyday's address is 9723 Copeland Drive, Manassas, VA
and telephone is 703-368-6301. She will confirm newsletter. She is
president Bye!
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RLB119: | had written about the split in the family and how John was
separated from his Loyalist brothers. This was based on a report from the
Canadian newsletter.

Holm Hogs: I'l send you all that info.

Holm Hogs: Do you still have that? I'd love to have it

RLB119: Going through Dad's issues later, | found a retraction

saying John's brothers couldn't be verified.

RLB119: | still have egg on my face. That's when | decided to

decline the next newsletter nomination. ;-)

Holm Hogs: | also have a letter written by my grandfather in

1891 while on a trip to England.

RLB119: Oh, I'd love to see copies of these things.

Holm Hogs: Id be glad to send them to you. It was the letter

that sent me off into crazy land looking.

RLB119: Could | get your address? I'l send copies of my

newsletter. | don't have copies of Dad's issues of the Canadian one, but
their address is in my newsletter.

RLB119: Ha ha!

RLB119: How did you find out about the newsletter, by the way?

Holm Hogs: Great:

Deanna Holm

1902 Gravenstein Hwy. So.

Sebastopol, CA 95472-4843

Holm Hogs: James Pigg | think his name was gave it to me.

RLB119: Thanks! Mine's

Rhonda Jordan

1719 Big Mtn. Dr.

Birmingham, AL 35235

Holm Hogs: I've been surfin the web for all it's worth!

RLB119: Ah! I'd reprinted an article from his web site and sent him
acopy.

RLB119: He had told me he didn't know Capt. John had a brother, and
1 delightedly told him all this history about them. Yikes. | am now too
embarrassed to contact Mr. Pigg.

Holm Hogs: My grandfather thought he was the ggg grandson

of Lord Blakeney.

RLB119: Wow!

Holm Hogs: | found a website where there's FIVE photo's of

the General and Governor of Stirling Castle.

RLB119: Oh! Send me the addy, if you can.

Holm Hogs: | don't think my G. father was tho or my two Aunts
would've let it be known.

Holm Hogs: I'l send you all the hyperlinks I've found on the
Blakeney's

RLB119: John came from the branch that moved to Ireland. There was
a Castle Blakeney and a Mount Blakeney. The names of both have changed, |
o, believe.

Holm Hogs: In another e-mail how's that?

RLB119: Was Lord Blakeney the one who was the model for the Dutch
painting, "The Laughing Cavalier?"

D
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  Wiosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Ce:  Alynn23@aol.com <ALynn23@aol.com>; mollie@mollie.com
<mollie@mollie.com>; SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>

Date:  Wednesday, April 14, 1999 2:01 PM

Subject: Blakeney Newsletter

Everyone,

| made contact this morning with another Blakeney researcher, she's

Rhonda Blakeney Jordan and was the past president of the Blakeney
Newsletter. She's going to send me several past issue's of it and I'm
going to spend the day sending her several files :)

Tomorrow will try to make it to San Francisco and Sutro Library.
Deanna

RLB119: Hi Deanna! It's Rhonda Blakeney-Jordan. :-)
Holm Hogs: Well hello there

RLB119: 1 am online to Dad, asking who is supposed to do the
newsletter this year.

RLB119: | believe it's Phyllis Ann (Blakeney) Lyday's daughter, but
1 don't know as yet how to reach her.

Holm Hogs: Do you descend from Capt. John or the N.Y.

Thomas that | do?

RLB119: We nominate editors at the annual reunion. | declined last
year. A cousin was going to try it last year, but didn't quite make it
{)

RLB119: From Capt. John.

Holm Hogs: When you find out for sure about the newsletter

et me know.

RLB119: OK, just wanted you to know | hadn't forgotten you
RLB119: Hey, | do have a question.

Holm Hogs: My Aunt Marie did a genealogy in the 1930's and
claims that my Thomas and your Capt. John were

brothers.

RLB119: OH! That excites me!

Holm Hogs: I'l send you her file

RLB119: We're in a family debate about the existence of brothers in
America

Holm Hogs: There was also a Capt John in 1766 in Newfoundiand
RLB119: Really? Captain of what sort, | wonder?

Holm Hogs: Probably on a ship, since I've since discovered

there was a ship named the 'Blakeney'
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Virginia, Colonies <Picture>Married: Abt 1681 <Picture>Place: , Isle Of
Wight,Virginia, Colonies <Picture>Married: 1691 <Picture>Place: , Isle Of
Wight, VA

6. Sex Name<Picture>F Mary HOLLYMAN (AFN:20X0-4M) <Picture: View this
person's Pedigree ‘Chart><Picture><Picture>Born: 1667 <Picture>Place: Of, Isle
Of Wight, Virginia <Picture>Married: 1691 <Picture>Place: , Isle Of Wight, VA

7. Sex Name<Picture>F Thomas HALLIMAN (AFN:PFPR-14) <Picture: View this
person's Pedigree ‘Chart><Picture><Picture>Born: Abt 1652 <Picture>Place: ,
Isle Of Wight, Virginia, Colonies

5 Son Name<Picture-F William HALLIMAN (AFN:PFPR 29) <Picture: View this
persorts Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Bom: Abt 1654 <Picture>Place:
Isle Of Wight, Virginia, Colonies

5 Sox Nama<Piciure-F Chiistopher HALLIMAN (AFN-PFPR-3G) <Picture: View this
person's Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Borm: Abt 1656 <Picture>Place: <

Isle Of Wight, Virginia, Colonies>

0 Sox Nama<Picture~F Richard HALLIMAN (AFN.PFPR-4M) <Picture: View this
personts Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Bom: Abt 1658 <Picture>Place:

Isle Of Wight, Virginia, Colonies

1 Sox Name<Picture=F Mary HALLIMAN (AFN:PFPR-8B) <Picture: View s
persorts Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Bom: Abt 1662 <Picture>Placer
P Of Wight, Virginia, Colonies <Picture>Married: Bef 1691 <Picture>Place:
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 9:20 PM

Subject: Hollyman

1 found all of this on the L.D.S. website, next time | go over to the Family
History Center, I'll check out the Ancestral File and see what they have on
him.

Deanna

Christopher HOLLYMAN (AFN: 20WX-ZP)<Picture: View this person's Pedigree
Chart><Picture>Sex: M<Picture: View this person's Family Group Record>

Event(s): <Picture>Born: 1631, Isle Of Wight, Virginia,
Colonies<Picture>Died: 1691, Isle Of Wight, VA

Parents:

Marriage(s): <Picture>Spouse: Mary (AFN: 20WZ-0T) <Picture: View this couple's
Family Group Record>Marriage: <Picture>Spouse: Mary (AFN: PFWT-WH) <Picture:
View this couple's Family Group Record>Marriage:

Children:

Children
1. Sex Name<Picture>F Thomas HOLLYMAN (AFN:20WZ-ZT) <Picture: View this
person's Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Bomn: 1657 <Picture>Place: , Isle

Of Wight, Virginia <Picture>Died: Mar 1734 <Picture>Place:

2. Sex Name<Picture>F Christopher C. HOLLYMAN (AFN:20X0-0X) <Picture: View
this person's Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Born: 1659 <Picture>Place: ,

Isle Of Wight, VA <Picture>Died: 1731 <Picture>Place: , Isle Of Wight, VA
<Picture>Buried: Abt 1731 <Picture>Place: , , VA

3. Sex Name<Picture>F William HOLLYMAN (AFN:20X0-14) <Picture: View this
person's Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Bom: 1661 <Picture>Place: , Isle

Of Wight, VA <Picture>Died: 1704 <Picture>Place: , , VA

<Picture>Buried: <Picture>Place: , , VA

4. Sex Name<Picture>F Richard HOLLYMAN (AFN:20X0-29) <Picture: View this
person's Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Bom: 1663 <Picture>Place: Of, Isle
Of Wight, Virginia <Picture>Died: 1711 <Picture>Place: , Surry, VA

5. Sex Name<Picture>F Ann HOLLYMAN (AFN:20X0-3G) <Picture: View this person's
Pedigree Chart><Picture><Picture>Born: 1665 <Picture>Place: , Isle Of Wight,
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The Loyalists of New Jersey
Their Memorials, Petitions, Claims, Etc.
>From English Records

by: Alfred Jones

AHeritage Classic

Collections of the New Jersey Historical Society Volume X
Newark, N.J. Pub. by the Society
Heritage books ¢ 1988

Pg.28

THOMAS BLAKENEY
An Irishman, who was resident in the English Neighborhood at
Fort Lee, Bergen County, N.J. He joined the British in 1776 and
acted as a guide to the army under Lord Cornwallis in New
Jersey; he served as an Express for 17 months and was pressed
into the Royal Navy, in which he served until the end of the War.
His father-in-law was Thomas Moore. His wife remained in

New Jersey and married there in his lifetime (A.0.12:14,ff. 254-8).

The Rev. Garret Lydecker (q.v.), in evidence in London on
November 22, 1786, was doubtful of Blakeney's ownership of the
house and land which he claimed, as his father-in-law Thomas
Moore, had taken possession of this property before the Revolution
because of a dispute between Blakeney and his wife, who had
since married again. The pastor had a bad opinion of the
Irishman's conduct as a "private man." His memorial of March 14,
1788, is endorsed: "The Board cannot do anything for him"

(A.0. 13:108), and his claim of £465 was disallowed. (A.O. 12:109).

1 brought home the Blakeney-Sabin book again because | searched the
whole thing looking for sources on the listed Thomas Blakeney m. Catherine
Burbank. There is not one listing of a source as there is for Thomas who
m. Catherine Mildeberger and Thomas Joseph who m. Lydia Amelia Ferris.
And | would ask why isn't there a source listing the marriage date etc. for
Thomas and C. Burbank? If it was so why wasn't it listed? Then who is
the Thomas Blakeney quoted above in N.J.? In Bergen Co. no less just a
hop skip and jump from N.Y. and in the very same time period. Is there
something here the family from the B.S. book was trying to hide? I'm now
totally confused and we now need to justify the Thomas Blakeney and
Catherine Burbank marriage. There was also a George Blakeney who was
dead by 1778 in the N.J. Loyalist reg't of Peter Ruttan's Co. — Staten

Island.
Bergen Co.
I'd sure appreciate some comments on this

Deanna
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <cip@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@zaol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Ce:  RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>; SFNAYA@aol.com
<SFNAYA@aol.com>; ALynn23@ol.com <ALynn23@aol.com>;
mollie@mollie.com <mollie@mollie.com>

Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 12:21 AM

Subject: Blakeney Loyalists

I've found this: See my comments at the end of the text. Deanna

Biographical Sketches of Loyalists of the American Revolution
by Gregory Palmer—British Library
Meckler Pub. Westport London ¢1984

pg. 71
BLAKENEY, THOMAS AQ12/141254, AQ12/109/88

Of New jersey. A native of Ireland, Blakeney immigrated to America in 1764,
taking some property with him. In 1775 he was living in the English neighbor-
hood at Fort Time, New Jersey, on land purchased from his father-in-law,
Thomas Moore. Blakeney joined the British Ay in 1776, and served as a
quide under Lord Comwallis in New Jersey; for seventeen months he was also
a dispatch rider for Sir Henry Clinton. In 1778 he was forcibly recruited

fora

man-of-war, and he served at sea for the rest of the Revolution. Blakeney
came

to England after his discharge. He had two sons who remained in America. His
wife also stayed, and he believed she had remarried. There was a dispute at
the

beginning of the Revolution between Blakeney and his wife's family, who were
strong Whigs, and Blakeney left the land and house which he had built,
enabling

his father-in-law to take possession. The father-in-law was later captured

by the

British, and died in prison in New York in 1777. Blakeney's property was not
confiscated; instead, one of his sons lived in the house, and the land was
taken

over by his brother-in-law. Blakeney claimed £465 sterling, but his claim was
disallowed for want of proof.
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 4:51 PM

Subject: Fabulous Photos

Dr. Holliman,

What fabulous photo's, I'm going to scan them all and send back to you and

the group | know everybody will love them as much as | do. The 5 generations
one is just Wonderful. Time has been very kind to you and if you addressed my
envelope you have wonderful penmanship, not so with other "Drs" I've known.

1]ust loved all these photo's and I'm very impressed.

Deanna

Page 1 of 1
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 11:46 PM

Subject: You are great !

Dear Deanna:

There is no way to express gratitude for all you have done for me and Tom. | am such a novice that |
struggle to download an attached photo ! 've only been in this computer game since Christmas: - the wife
put our home unit online for my Christmas. All | know is what | have leamed from mistakes !

Igot a real kick out of the "Pony Express” gang: what a photo ! You had more relatives than the Express
had riders | | was staioned in the Great Salt Desert [Utah] for a segment of my Amy career [Dugway
Proving Ground]. We were in R & D on biological, chemical and radiological ordnance. The most conserved
remaining pony express station was just outside our south fence line in a most desolate area. The next
station west of that point was destroyed by Paiute Indians and the crew was killed. | have fond memories of
roaming that desert in my free time looking for Indian artifacts and hunting jackrabbits.

1'am going to send you 2 more photos that may add something to the Blakeney repository: the family picture
made in 1897 with Bellzy Ann [great grandma], 11 kids and pa, and; one of Bellzy Ann on her 100th
bitthday. All these from Fayette Co., AL. Those Blakeneys had an impressive longevity record,

You have made this a great day.

Vaya con Dios, RBH
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 11:07 PM

Subject: Re: Fw: We're on a roll 1!

I'm glad you hadn't seen that Isle of Wight record, it's always the biggest
ioy

for me to be able to find something for someone else besides myself of course.
1 trust you will pillage the L.D.S. website for more possibles.

Deanna

Page I of |
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 8:41 PM

Subject: Re: What a marvelous surprise !!

Dr. Holliman,

The Waddell Family Photo | just sent you my gt. grandmother is seated a
rather large bosomed lady with dark dress and a fan. To her right is my

gt.gt. grandmother, this photo was taken for her birthday party gathering of

the family. Of course my gt. gt. grandfather William Bradford Waddell wasn't
in it because he was dead by 1872 he never got over the bankruptsy of the
Pony Express and the loss of the business the whole business is in the
Huntington Library in San Marino, California, one of these days I'm going down
there to visit it. Here's a little more about Susan Clark Byram Waddell

my gt. gt. grandmother.

<A HREF="http:/lwww.ccnet.com/~xptom/sbyram.html">Susan Clark Byram</A>

Deanna
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 8:37 PM

Subject: Re: What a marvelous surprise !!

In a message dated 99-04-16 17:33:15 EDT, you wite:

<< have a family picture of Bellzy Ann with her husband and 11 kids made
in 1897 at the old home place in Fayette Co. It is an inhanced copy and |
will send it to you if you think it worthwhile. >>

What exactly do you mean enhanced? | can scan it for you. I've got a
marvelous

picture of my "Pony Express" family it was taken in 1893 and they're all out
on the lawn under the trees, litle boys are in Little Lord Fontleroy outfits

and

all the women in long dresses with hair all up, just the most incredible

thing. When

Iirst came by it | only knew who my gt. grandmother and gt.gt. grandmother
were

and nothing else until about a year later another cousin sent me a copy from
my

gt. Aunt and she had written down everybody's name that was in the photo It
just

made my day. Here I'l send you a copy I'm sure you'll smile.

Deanna

Picture Attachments:





image53.jpeg
Page 1of |

From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>

Date: Friday, April 16, 1999 7:10 PM
g i s )

These are the places | visit all the time.

<A HREI

ttp:/Awww.geocities.com/SoHo/9787/ships.html">Ship Information</A>

<A HREF="http:/mww.primenet.com/%7 Elangford/ships/shp-b01 htm">American
Plantations and Colonies - Ship Inde...</A>

<A HREF="http://www.rootsweb.com/~ote/indexshp.htm">THE OLIVE TREE
GENEALOGY:Index to Passenger L...</A>

<A HREF="http:/Iwww.doitnow.com/~moravialva html">Virginia Census Docs</A>
Here's where they have the Jamestown listing.

Deanna
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period in religion-politics would explain the migration of many of our
ancestors
Yes, | agree | love to collect all sorts of that stuff.
| taught myself how to use uppercase and lowercase letters and, since my
cursive is so poor, | print everything.
My Dad had wonderful printing, but then he was a draftsman and his drawings
looked like works of art.
I've done it so long that | can print as fast as | can write script. Many
thanks for noticing. Virtually noone has ever commented.
Do you know Tom Holcomb < webit@ghg.net> ? He lives in Nassau Bay,Texas
[Houston] . 1 found him on the internet. We are related thru the Hollimans
ans Blakeneys ! Third cousins. He has a web site on Hollimans and | am
working diligently with him on our lines.
No | doni't know Tom Holcomb, what's the address of his website?
Just got the call to supper. Will be back in a little while. Yor cuz, RBH

>>

Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  WALTHOLLI@aol.com <WALTHOLLI@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, October 22, 1999 6:08 PM

Subject: Info requested:

Dear Walt.

Here is the info that you requested on the lineage from Jerry.

Page 1 of |

Jerry Blakeney and wife, Eliza Driver, plus 3 children [Willie, Mary J. and Marvin] are buried at the Holly

‘Springs Baptist Church and Cemetery, Tuscaloosa County, AL.

Jerry Blakeney [b. 1851; d. 1955
Wife: Eliza Driver [b. 1863; d. 1904]

ISSUE:
[1] Posey [b. 1882) 5] John [b. 1892)

[2] willie [b. 1884; d. 1914] (6] James [b. 1894]

[3] Mary J. [b. 1886; d. 1908] [7] Manin [b. 1899]

[4] Martha [b. 1889] [8] Evelyn [b. 1902; d. 1997)

Rev. Wille Blakeney lineage: Father was Marvin [b. 1899]. Grandfather was Jery.
Walter Blakeney lineage: Father was Posey [b. 1882]. Grandfather was Jery.

Evelyn Blakeney Greene [b. 1902; d. 1997] Youngest child of Jerry.

Hope that this helps. Best regards, Doc
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 7:04 PM

Subject: Re: Response:

In a message dated 99-04-16 17:19.57 EDT, you write:

<< You are very kind ! No need to return the photos: they were meant for
you.

I'sent you all the scans back as jpg files, if you keep those in your

computer

you can send them just like a text file, as an attachment. Then you can share
them with whomever you would like from now to etemity and not have to develop
anymore pictures :) The files will never deteriorate on you, they'll stay

looking

the same. You might ever be able to save them on floppies. Since jpg files

take up lots of room you might want to do that maybe one picture per floppy.

Keep an eye on your snail-mail: the surprise left here yesterday !!!
Ithink you're a real tease! | can't wait till | see. My curiosity is
killing me!

1'am 5o far behind in e-mail correspondence that | will never catch up.
Iam impressed with the finding of the good ship Blakeney. In the future,
1 will be posing some questions to you on how to locate old ship passenger
manifests. My earliest Holliman ancestor in the Colonies was Christopher
Charles Holliman, Sr., identified in the Jamestown Colony in 1655
There is a place where you can find the Jamestown Colony names, I've looked
on there but | don't believe | saw a Holliman, Il send you the links for
passenger
ships and lists in another e-mail
He was probably born on the Island of St. Kitts [="Christopher”] to parents
who were escaping England for reasons unknown. | would love to find his name
on a ship log that landed in VA, or better yet, the names of his parents who
landed in the Leeward Islands:
Do you belong to the CARRIBEAN-L@rootsweb.com discussion group? | belong
to it because of my gt. grandfather Joseph Flavius Adams, M.D. who was m
to Anna Post Blakeney. He was supposed to have been born in Cuba tho the
Blakeney-Sabin book said Kingston, Jamaica. You sign up then you can com-
municate with those researching in that area.
I'must re-read your epistles of late and answer questions. Like | said, 'm
behind
Hope the Frisco trip was fruitful.
1 brought home Landed Gentry, Blakeney-Sabin book again, N.J. Loyalists,
and another Irish pedigree book. The best thing | found down there was the
two different items from N.J. Loyalists on Thomas Blakeney. | sent that info
last night.
I really enjoyed the communication on Irish Penal Laws. This unstable

Page 1 of 2
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; clp@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>

[ SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>

Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 1:59 PM

Subject: New Notes1

Thank you Marty for sending me this, now my grandfather’s notes he took in
1891 can be fully appreciated. Mary are there any corrections that you can
see? If so let me know.

Thanks again,
Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 5:15 PM

Subject: Response:

Dear Lady:
You are very kind ! No need to return the photos: they were meant for you. Keep an eye on your snail-
mail: the surprise left here yesterday !!1 | am so far behind in e-mail correspondence that | will never catch
up.

T'am impressed with the finding of the good ship Blakeney. In the future, | will be posing some questions to
you on how 10 locate old ship passenger manifests. My earliest Holliman ancestor in the Colonies was
Christopher Charles Holliman, Sr., identified in the Jamestown Colony in 1655. He was probably bom on the
Island of St. Kitts [="Christopher’] to parents who were escaping England for reasons unknown. | would love
to find his name on a ship log that landed in VA, or better yet, the names of his parents who landed in the
Leeward Islands.

I'must re-read your episties of late and answer questions. Like | said, 'm behind.

Hope the Frisco trip was fruitful. | really enjoyed the communication on Irish Penal Laws. This unstable
period in religion-politics would explain the migration of many of our ancestors.

1taught myself how to use uppercase and lowercase letters and, since my cursive is o poor, | print
everything. Ive done it 5o long that I can print as fast as | can write script. Many thanks for noticing.

Virtually noone has ever commented

Do you know Tom Holcomb < webit@ghg.net> ? He lives in Nassau Bay,Texas [Houston] . | found him on
the intemet. We are related thru the Hollimans ans Blakeneys ! Third cousins. He has a web site on
Hollimans and | am working diligently with him on our lines.

Just got the call to supper. Will be back in a little while. Yor cuz, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, April 16, 1999 7:33 PM

Subject: What a marvelous surprise !!

Dear Deanna:

The scanning is perfect | | am forever in your debt. Maybe next week wil help rectify the debt slightly 111 |
will be forwarding your work to friends in Ireland tonight. | made my first attempt in forwarding to Tom
Holcomb in Texas and | am awaiting his response. He 100 is a Blakeney. His great-great grandmother was
an aunt to my g-grandmother, Bellzy Ann Blakeney. She was Mary Polly Blakeney, daughter of Thomas
Blakeney and she married Warren C. Holliman,  brother of my great grandfather ! Thus, Tom and | became
related thru two lines.

1 have a multtude of questions but will hold a litle while ntil | get some forwarding done. | have a family
picture of Bellzy Ann with her husband and 11 kids made in 1897 at the old home place in Fayette Co. Itis
an inhanced copy and | will send it o you if you think it worthwhile.

Will be back later. My best, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Date:  Saturday, April 17, 1999 6:37 PM

Subject: Fw: C.C. Hollyman, Jr

—Original Message—
From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To: holliman@i-plus.net <holiman@i-plus.net>
Date: Saturday, April 17, 1999 12:05 PM

Subject: C.C. Hollyman, Jr.

>Dr. Holliman,

>Looks like your C.C. Hollyman, Jr. has a will in Isle of Wight. | went
over

>to the Virginia Library Electronic card search. | love playing on this
>website

>as they have so many records (REAL) records you can search
>

>
><A

>HREF="http://eagle.vsla.edulcgi-bin/torrence. gateway?authority=0013-68380">
vIL

>S-Web Gateway: Authority Lookup</A> This page has your ancestor.

>

>

><A HREF="http://198.17 62.51/collections/">LVA Electronically Available

Card

>Indexes</A> This will give you the main index.

>

>If you don't have this will already, you're going to want to send for it.

>Have

>you been over to Richmond to do research yet?

>

>Love Deanna
>
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Saturday, April 17, 1999 12:07 AM

Subject: Re: You are great !

In a message dated 99-04-16 23:50:06 EDT, you write:

<< got areal kick out of the "Pony Express” gang: whata photo ! You
had more relatives than the Express had riders ! | was stationed in the

Great Salt Desert [Utah] for a segment of my Ammy career [Dugway Proving
Ground). >>

I'm glad you enjoyed it. Overland Express had the Army Contract to deliver

the goods to all the Army Outposts in the West. Some of those trains were

40 miles long. It was thanks to that westward expansion that caused the

boom in the Cattle business (Oxen) and Mules and Horses. Waddell bought
most all of Leavenworth, KS so he'd be assured of the open range to graze the
cattle. It was a very BIG business. I've got old letters and you can't

imagine

what all. My gt. grandfather Col. Alonzo William Stayback was an attorney in

St. Joseph, grew up in Lexington, Mo. and drew up the papers for their

partner-

ship (the partnership of Russell, Majors and Waddell) My grandmother, Suzanne
Slayback was born 6 months after the first Pony Express fider took off from

St. Joseph for Sacramento, Ca. She died in 1935 before | was born. It's just

a very Rich history | have. I'l look forward to your photo's

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Saturday, April 17, 1999 12:05 PM

Subject: C.C. Hollyman, Jr.

Dr. Holliman,
Looks like your C.C. Hollyman, Jr. has a will i Isle of Wight. 1 went over
to the Virginia Library Electronic card search. | love playing on this
website

as they have s0 many records (REAL) records you can search.

<A
HREF="http://eagle.vsla.edulcgi-bin/torrence. gateway ?authority=0013-68380">VTL
§$-Web Gateway: Authority Lookup</A>  This page has your ancestor.

<A HREF="http://198.17.62.51/collections/">LVA Electronically Available Card
Indexes</A> This will give you the main index.

If you don't have this will already, you're going to want to send for it.

Have

you been over to Richmond to do research yet?

Love Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phylis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Saturday, April 17, 1999 5:34 PM

Subject: Blakeney cemetery

Dear Deanna:

1 was rereading some of the correspondence of the last three days and noticed something interesting in your
scan called "HOLLIMAN 3". On the obverse side of Capt. John's stone is his family history as you know. To
quote someone: “No record of date of marriage or name of his wife has been found" in reference to Capt.
John. There are a number of marked graves in the cemetery and | photographed them all. One stone is
marked, "Margaret - wife of Capt. John Blakeney* no dates. Would you like to have a set of all
headstones in that cemetery for scanning ? | would be happy to provide.

Come back when you have time. Fondly, RBH
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Saturday, April 17, 1999 5:57 PM

Subject: Comrades in Arms !1!

Dear Deanna:

tis an obsession: it was for my Dad and it has become for me. Later | willforward a letter | wrote earlier
today to my grandson at the University of Pitsburg on his Hollman pedigree. Tom added anather ink to the
early Virginians last night and my patriarchal lineage now covers 14 generations !

Fwanted my grandson o know that we descend from a proud and palriotic peopie and we didn't put all of this
information together without effort.

1 heid. among other jobs, the position of ordnance demolition and ordnance research and developmentof
biogie, chomical and radiologic weapons. S0, when | refired in 191, the Chief of Palice. a neighbar. asked
D20 nandie weapons for the department. One thing has led to another and 'm now involved in all those
Sategories mentioned earler. It gives me something to do that enhances my civic pride. | have been loading
‘ammunition for 50 years ! That is why the Police trust my work and products.

+ Made some pretty good photos on the tip last week with the step-grandson. Il send you one so that you
can see who you are helping.

Hang in there 100. Always remember that ‘it is no good unless you sweat, and tack (0 the mast that time-
honored phrase, ILLIGITIMUS NON CARBORUNDUM™

Yor cuz, RBH
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Saturday, April 17, 1999 5:23 PM

In a message dated 99-04-17 16:18:51 EDT, you write:

<< My wife is less than enthusiastic over the time | spend on the computer:
she ain't dedicated like me. She is also 13 years younger and not interested
in family background caused, | guess, from less-than-healthy experiences as
achild and teenager. Nontheless, | just do as | pleased. I'm way past that
age where other people's opinions of me and my work cause me any concern.
Like my wariike Irish ancestors, | do s | damn well please and ignore the
rest!

>
Or. Holliman,
Genealogy takes dedication and hard work. Everybody in my family just roll
their eyes up at me because since 1989 I've been possessed ! My husband
doesn't mind or | should say he doesn't fight me on it because he knows it
wouldn't do him any good. Besides if | wasn't doing this I'd be making up
honey-do lists :) There is nothing more rewarding on earth than to know from
where you came. Gather it together Doc and save it for your grandchildren and
even if they're not interested one day one of them will be, and
imagine how
pleased they'll be to find your treasure chest of info!

I'm impressed with your expertize of explosives, ammo and guns. My son is
a collector of guns and ammo. It's his second love.

Hang in there.
Deanna

Page 1 of 1
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Sunday, November 07, 1999 10:04 PM
Subject: Belated response !

Dear Deanna.

1apologize: | have been 5o busy since the "Sipsey Safari” that | can hardly keep up with the questions and
requests for photos that originated from that trip. | am already planning a retum trip to Fayette County, AL,
i the spring [April] 10 resume the searches. This time I'm driving my old pickup all the way and not
depending on others for transportation. I've gotten an invitation from my cousin to stay at his hunting camp
for as long as | like. Thus, Il have no constraints on time and place. | hope to put in about 2 weeks of
exploring if my health will hold up.

The discovery of John Blakeney in N.Y. in 1760 was a remarkable find. This should lead to other Blakeneys
in that area: his offspring, brothers, sisters. Has anyone of your cousins reported marked graves in New York
state ? On my Oct. Safar, | got photos of my Blakeney ancestor graves going back to 1800. In fact, | made
hundreds of photos. In one cemetery, Shepherd Church, Newtonville, AL, 1found 101 close relatives !

One was my g-g-grandpa and g-g-grandma, who we thought had been lost to history |

1 als0 got portrait photos of my g-g-g-grandpa, his son William, who died at Chickamauga Creek in 1863
Also photos of my g-g-g-g uncle, son of my g-g-g-grandpa, who is half white, half black | Old Thomas had
athing going with one of his slaves and she gave him one son [Jerry] and one daughter [Sarah). Jerry, bom
in 1851, died in 1955, is buried in Tuscaloosa County, AL. | 5tood at his grave with one of his grandsons and
got photos ! Just think: 105 years od { 1 found the graves of three ancestors who lived to 105 2 great
aunts and Jemy ! Many of my Blakeney kin lived past 100 !

Well, | could "canry on” for a week on this subject. It looks like both of us have had some remarkable luck in
finding ancestors and, God willing, 1 will pick up the torch again next spring. | have a giant photo album,
annotated, with portraits of many of occupants of grave sites plus house sites. This has taken my time but
will be an invaluable hand-me-down to one of my sons or grandsons. For example, we found the gravesite of
my g-g-g-grandma [1806-1861] wife of Thomas. Hers is the only marked grave way out in the woods at the
site of the first Shepherd Church [1835-1845] | Her headstone is ceramic, about 12* x 18". Her grave and
others in this ancient cemetery had been consumed by undergrowth and forest and nothing remains of the
church site. We just stumbled on it by having a cousin [79 years old] who grew up in this country and
remembered stories of the old folks regarding the site.

Just to show you how much | have leamed about my mulatto relalives, I'm going to forward a letter that |
wrote 1o another cousin recently giving him the facts. Since this letter, | have gotten more dates and other
info. Allthe names in this letter are kin to me through Jerry, my g-g-g-g uncle, son of Thomas, my g-g-g-
grandpa !

1 hope that | didn' bore you. | am so wrapped up in recent findings and plans that | can hardly wait for the
nexte-mail! Love, RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Saturday, April 17, 1999 10:44 AM

Subject: Re: Help !

Dr. Holliman,

Yesterday was a winner because | found the Ancestral File info on
Christopher C. Hollyman, Sr. in Isle of Wight Co. Va.2?? )

I'm sending you back the info from Stirling Castle Library.

You never know what I might find today now do you ?

Love Deanna
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Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Saturday, April 17, 1999 10:22 AM

Subject: Help !

Dear Deanna:

I accidentally lost the piece from Marty Davis [Stiriing Library Scotiand] on Lord W Blakeney. Please send
me another copy. | need it to support my claim to relationship to Knights of the Bath.
Many thanks, RBH [yesterday was a "winner" I
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date: Saturday, April 17, 1999 4:14 PM

Subject: Having fun !

Dear Deanna:

Yes, I'm having fun. | even pulled up the Jamestown History site and waded thru it lookinh for a Holman
settler. No luck there. If you run across a manifest of passengers on the 3 ships, let me know if a John
Holman appears.

| haven't been to Richmond yet. There is probably a wealth of info stored in the conservatory of the
Williamsburg conservatory if | knew how to get to it

My wife is less than enthusiastic over the time | spend on the computer. she ain't dedicated like me. Sheis
also 13 years younger and not interested in family background caused, | guess, from less-than-healthy
experiences as a child and teenager. Nontheless, | just do as | pleased. I'm way past that age where other
‘people’s opinions of me and my work cause me any concer. Like my warike Irish ancestors, 1do as | damn
well please and ignore the rest |

Mon. or Tues. | have a Police qualification shoot on Tuesday, weather
pe ‘Ordnance Officer for the local Police Dept., and | also work for the
Sheriff and State Police. | disarm bombs, load alltheir target ammo, take care of special weapons, hold the
Federal Firearms License, tune upthe machine guns, run the range, teach marksmanship, efc. 1do all this
under contract. It permits me to work at my own pace with rare exception.

Must close and do some shop work. Il be back: maybe today. Love, RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; holliman@i-plus net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 18, 1999 5:51 PM

Subject: Re: Blakeneys, Carvilles, Hollimans

Tom,
Do you want to be added to our Blakeney group? Very informal and not with

rootsweb, we're just running it ourself. | just sent Dr. Holliman this jpg
s0
1l send it to you too. It's from Roland de Caener in Calgary, Canada

Here's what he wrote:

Hello again Deanna, The pictures are wonderful ! Much appreciated. Now here
is my contribution for this week ! He is one of my ancestors, but who is a

bit of a question...From the picture he is a British Infantry officer

portrait dates from 1780-90 according to the uniform. | think he is (John

?) Blakeney and he would be born abt 1765 judging from the above. Probably
died after 1831 as his grandson is still called Jr. at that

time...........Now the ballin in your court for speculation and guesses

! Roland

Picture Attachments:
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Tom Holcomb <webit@ghg.net>

Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
holmHogs@aol.com <holmHogs@aol.com>
Saturday, April 17, 1999 8:00 PM

Subject: Blakeneys, Carvilles, Hollimans

Dear Doc,

Hope you're doing all right. This afterncon | finished adding the Blakeney,
Canville, and John Thomas Holliman information to my website. You might

want to take a peek when you have an opportunity and give me your comments
about how badly 'm lying.

http:/Awww.ghgcorp.comiwebit/home/genealogy.htm

To see the John Thomas Holliman information: From the William Perry
Holliman page, just touch the Uriah Holliman hyperlink, then go to John
Thomas Holliman, and the rest is self-explanatory.

P.S. What were the results of the shooting event?





image70.jpeg
From:
To:

Date:
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: Fwd: Blakeneys, Carvilles, Hollimans

Page 1 of 1

HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet att net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>

Sunday, April 18, 1999 6:02 PM

Everyone,
Meet Tom Holcomb, Dr. Holliman's cousin.
I'm adding him on our Blakeney group.

Deanna





image71.jpeg




image72.jpeg
Page 1 of 3

From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>; holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Sunday, April 18, 1999 5:51 PM
Subject: Re: Blakeneys, Canvilles, Hollimans

Tom,

Do you want to be added to our Blakeney group? Very informal and not with
rootsweb, we're just running it ourself. | just sent Dr. Holliman this jpg

so

Il send it to you too. It's from Roland de Caener in Calgary, Canada.

Here's what he wrote:

Hello again Deanna, The pictures are wonderful ! Much appreciated. Now here
is my contribution for this week ! He is one of my ancestors, but who is a

bit of a question... From the picture he is a British Infantry officer

portrait dates from 1780-90 according to the uniform. | think he is (John

?) Blakeney and he would be born abt 1765 judging from the above. Probably
died after 1831 as his grandson is still called Jr. at that

time. Now the ball in in your court for speculation and guesses

! Roland

Picture Attachments:
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WiLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@woridnet.att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Cc:  SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>

Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 9:13 PM

Subject: Blakeney's in America
Everyone,

1 didn't have time to proof it, | wanted to get it out to you all in a hurry.
Soif

you have a question about something or find a typo please ask me about it.

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Cc:  SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>

Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 9:13 PM

Subject: Blakeney's in America

Everyone,
1 didn't have time to proof it, | wanted to get it out to you all in a hurry.

Soif

you have a question about something or find a typo please ask me about it

Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Saturday, November 27, 1999 9:58 PM

ust got home !

Dear Deanna:

We spent this week at our condo at Myrtle Beach, SC. James Reed Blakeney came up from Georgia and
‘spent 3 days with us. Got home late today to find 38 e-mails ! W certainly appreciate your generous
thoughts on our behalf at this Holiday time. We hope that you and yours had a great Turkey Day !

As you may know, James Reed lost his wife of 51 years last January. I confidence, | suspect that
‘Thanksgiving and Christmas this year will be tough on him. | went (o visit him on our “Sipsey Safari” in
October, and we wet to Alabama together. I'm trying to include him in as many activities as possible to give
him new hope and motivation.  He is a very sharp Blakeney genealogist regarding the lines from Capt. John
Blakeney of S.C.

1 haven't had time tonight to get some material together for Marianne Gilbert, but | may be able to feed her
some info on the Nova Scotia Blakeneys. There appears to be good evidence that Capt. John had two
brothers who came to the Carolinas with him. These brothers were Loyalists and, in the face of war, fled S.C.
for two separate coastal towns in Nova Scotia. | need to dig in my files for their names and the Scotian
towns.

1 found three more old photos of Blakeney ancestors: family reunions in 1935, 1936, and 1937. | have had
these enlarged and willidentify al participants. In one photo there are about 60 people ! | am the only living
person from that photo ! | have a lot of work to do identifying family, making Xeroxes of photos, numbering
each person on the Xeroxes and typing a roster based on the numbers. These are all descendants of Capt.
John.” Most are buried in the Shepherd Cemetery at Newtonville, AL, and | found 101 ancestors in that
‘cemetery in October ! | made 101 photos of gravestones. If my health hoid out, I'm going back to AL in
April to explore alone 5o that | don't have to conform to anyone’s schedule. In October | wanted to stay 2
weeks but had 1o oblige others and stayed only 5 days. My cousin, Adolph, has offered me the hunting camp
for as long as | want to stay.

1l close for now, thanking you again for the lovely thoughts and poem. My best to you and yours,
Love, Doc
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 11:40 PM

Subject: Re: Awesome !

In a message dated 99-04-19 22:42:04 EDT, you write:

<<BRILLIANT, WONDERFUL, THE WORK OF A GENIUS !!!!! >>
Well thank you kind sir, all | did was type it up in a file to share with
everybody.

Since I've gone this far, | guess | should just do the whole thing. But not
tonite :)

Its about 15 pages long. | printed it up and I'm going to send it to my
brother

tomorrow.

Deanna

Page 1 of |
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 10:37 PM

Subject: Awesome !

Dear Deanna:
BRILLIANT, WONDERFUL, THE WORK OF A GENIUS !1il!

Yor grateful cuz, RBH

Page 1 of 1
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cip@iwc.net <cfp@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@aol.com <KIMM1NY@aol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet att.net
<MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Cc:  SFNAYA@aol.com <SFNAYA@aol.com>; ALynn23@aol.com
<ALynn23@aol.com>; mollie@mollie.com <mollie@mollie.com>

Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 7:11 PM

Subject: John Oscar Blakeney

Everyone,

I'm in the process of typing up the very important highlights of John Oscar
Blakeney's book Blakeney's in America, so | can share it with you all.

Dr. Holliman was kind enough to send me a copy, of which | will treasure.
There's some VERY important stuff in here.

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 9:55 PM

Subject: Re: You are welcome !

In a message dated 99-04-19 17:34:36 EDT, you write:

<<1 have a copy that is full of my notes which will go to someone when |
“cash my chips”. Have any suggestions on who would be a good benefactor
I'm realistic about mortality and | like to plan ahead. >>

Is there a child or a grandchild that's particularly interested in genealogy?

Id

leave it to them. Something like that you should keep in your family.

If you wanted to be really generous you could send a copy to Salt Lake City
and the main L.D.S. Library. They could replace the microfilmed one that

they have with a complete one—yours. They'd keep it forever in their salt
caves ;) It could benefit descendants 100 years from now.

Deanna
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 12:39 AM

Subject: Re: Goodies !

In a message dated 99-04-19 00:19:43 EDT, you write:

<«

1just downloaded the portrait of ? John Blakeney. If Roland is correct,

who is this John Blakeney and which of the Irish groups produced him ? It

is a wonderful picture and covers three, 81/2 X 11 pages from my printer.
>

Maybe you could try adjusting the little lever at the bottom of the picture

down

10 50% or so for a smaller picture. He's quite handsome isn't he? | asked

Roland where he got it thinking he'd tell me out of some book, the title etc.

and

this is what he told me!!!!

It was hanging in my family home, but destroyed by my parents, who were not
interested in such things. (that is one way antiques are made !)..Roland

1 didn't venture to ask him anything further, obviously it's a sore spot.
How lucky

we are that we get to feast our eyes upon it

Deanna

Page 1 of |
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 5:30 PM

Subject: You are welcome !

Dear Deanna:

There is a dedication on the inside front page.

You are now the owner of my Dad's copy. He died on 17 Feb. 1886: metastatic prostate cancer: age 83.
I'have a copy that is full of my notes which will go to someone when | “cash my chips". Have any
suggestions on who would be a good benefactor ? I'm realistic about mortality and | like to plan ahead.

T'am so glad that you are pleased with the book. | will introduce you to my Dad soon with a photo made when
he was about 21. He was the most handsome man who ever lived and he will break your heart !

just had a wild idea ! Want fo meet my oider son ? Punch up the AMA Physician Select site.

www ama-assn,org/aps/amahg.htm

Follow up on Cecil James Holliman, M.D. in Pennsylvania [Hershey Medical Center, Emergency Mt
Service]. He is the bearded one ! You will get a kick out of this.

Will quit for a little while.I'm stil rying to get a reduced size photo printout from the web, and | have used
the litle lever to pull up 50% and 25%, but | can't get these numbers Lo play: the computer always shifts back
10 100%. Got any suggestions 22

Be back soon. Vaya con Di

. RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 2:54 PM

Subject: J.0. Blakeney

Dr. Holliman,
YOU are an absolute DOLL — I will treasure this all the rest of my life!

There isn't a copy at Sutro Library and | may just let them microfiche this
copy for their reference. Now | don't have to worry about the several missing
pages from the LD.S. microfilm. THANK YOU VERY MUCH!!!!

I'm just thrilled to death!!!1!

I have to pour over it, talk to you later. Just wanted to let you know | got

it

and I'm just floored that you did this!!

Your eternally grateful cousin, Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyliis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 12:15 AM

Subject: Goodies !

Dear Deanna:

1just downloaded the portrait of 2 John Blakeney. If Roland is correct, who is this John Blakeney and which
of the Irish groups produced him 2 It is a wonderful picture and covers three, 81/2 X 11 pages from my
printer.

Before | forget it, | have been trying to remember to tell you something interesting about the old Capt. John
Blakeney plantation site in Chesterfield County, SC. As you move along Route 207, approaching the tumoff
into the woods where the cemetery is located, you notice several rural mailboxes along the highway. Each is
labeled "Blakeney” with a route number. Owners of those boxes are all Black !!! Descendants of slaves
owned by the Blakeneys ? | would think so ! If | ever get down that way again, I'm going to stop and chat.
Maybe we could leam something about their knowledge of their ancestry.

I'had about 40, 4 X 6 photo copies made of Capt. John"s tombstone and the cemetery. If you know of
‘anyone who would like to own an original print, just tell me and | will post what they want.

Now, goodies ! | spent this morming typing labels for the following groups of photos:
[1]The George Washington Baker family, made in 1897. Bellzy Ann Blakeney is the mother in the photo. A
‘wonderful picture: ma and pa and 11 kids |

[2] Al the grave markers in the Capt. John cemetery plus some overall views.

[3]  Bellzy Ann Blakeney Baker [2 photos] made on her 100th birthday. You will love these.

] Asumprise !

Do wilh these as you like. They are yours to keep if you want.

Itis already Monday here: 12:10 AM, o wil close for now. | spent the aftemoon getting ready for the pistol
match on Tuesday.  Love, RBH [glad to see that you have included Tom: he is a great guy]
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Monday, April 19, 1999 12:47 AM

Subject: Re: Goodies !

In @ message dated 99-04-19 00:19:43 EDT, you write:
<< Do with these as you like. They are yours to keep if you want. >>
You're just such a kind and generous man. I'l have to send you a picture

of me. Of course it was taken in 1989 and now my hair is quite gray but
that's okay it happens to the best of us. | basically still look the same.

Love Deanna

Picture Attachments:
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date: Saturday, November 27, 1999 10:31 PM
Subject: Re: Just got home !

In a message dated 11/27/99 7aSS07aS8525 A Pacific Standard Time,
holliman@i-plus.net writes:

<<
I haven't had time tonight to get some material together for Marianne
Gilbert, but | may be able to feed her some info on the Nova Scotia
Blakeneys. There appears to be good evidence that Capt. John had two
brothers who came to the Carolinas with him. These brothers were Loyalists
and, in the face of war, fled S.C. for two separate coastal towns in Nova
Scotia. | need to dig in my files for their names and the Scotian towns.

>>
Doc, You've got my rapt attention on this one, will be looking forward to
anything
you might find. | have a strong feeling that my Aunt Marie was right and my
Thomas
and your Capt. John were in fact brothers.
Love Deanna

Page 1 of 1
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holiman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Tuesday, April 20, 1999 12:56 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: Invitation to join Knights of the Bath

FANTASTIC,
You're a lucky man, would that the Sons of American Revolution were that
simple and easy! You have to show proof of birthdates, marriages and
deaths going from one generation to the next. Anymore just giving them a
photocopy of a genealogy book doesn't cut it either you have to give them
arecord of the day, back in 1776 to prove your ancestor did what you say
he did. It's just a bear, those applications.

Once you get accepted then that makes it simple and duck soup for your
sons or grandson's.
Deanna

Page 10f 1
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Tuesday, April 20, 1999 12:43 AM

Subject: Re: You are welcome !

In a message dated 99-04-19 17:34:36 EDT, you write:

<< You are now the owner of my Dad's copy. He died on 17 Feb. 1986:
metastatic prostate cancer: age 83. >>

My dear sweet mother died today Apr. 19, 1967 of Colon Cancer, she was only
49 years old. She was beautiful, coal black hair and olive green eyes. She
surely wouldve been flabbergasted at all the people on her side that I've
discovered.

Deanna
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From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>

To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Tuesday, April 20, 1999 8:16 PM
Subject: KCB

Dear Deanna:

Like Casey Stengle said: “it ain't over il it's over" ! 1 till have a great deal of "proving™ to do: certification
on paper to satisfy the committee. | have been applying for this for over 2 years ! The tough part will begin
with Thomas who reared my orphaned great grandmother after her father [William] died in the Civil War.
‘Thomas s only 2 generations away from Capt. John, and | talked to my granny many times about her
‘memory of her grandfather and his memory of his father. You are right regarding paper proof: | can simply
make the effort given the evidence that | have. It ain't "cut and dried" !

‘Your Mother was a gorgeous lady. | know how much you must love her because 1 still love and miss my
Mother like she had died yesterday. My Mom made 77: she died from CHF on 29 Nov. 1980. | wish that |
could show her picture o you. My best photo was when she was 45. Il try to find someone with a scanner.
‘Thank you for sharing your Mom with me: 'm really a sentimental old bird when it comes to mothers and litle
Kids. | think that the most beautiful stage in a woman's lfe is when she is pregnant. | may not have told you
that my medical practice in Guatemala was mosly pediatrics and, of course, I had to deal with many
pregnancy problems.

‘Things have been happening so fast that | believe that | failed to mention your beautiful picture. Thank YOU
for sharing your charming face with me. Since | still don' know how to download a reduced size photo, | just
made a full size on 2 pages and cut and pasted to get your lovely countenance.

We are allfiving in shock over that Littleton, Colorado, massacre. The world has become loaded with
psychopaths. Just ask Tom Holcomb: he is a subsiitute teacher in the Houston public school system and he
is appalled at the behavioral problems confronting him: kindergarden thru high school |

Which brings me o todays activities: the Police pistol match. The weather was bright but cool and windy.
‘We completed the match on time and | was able to recover a huge tub full of empty brass for reloading.
‘There was so much brass on the range that | didn't take time to shoot. Instead, | ran my big shop vacuum
‘and picked up the brass. Money in the bank !

'Will be back later. | hope that you had a productive and fur-filed day. Fondly, RBH
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Tuesday, April 20, 1999 9:00 PM

Subject: Re: KCB

In a message dated 99-04-20 20:23:16 EDT, you write:

<< The tough part will begin with Thomas who reared my orphaned great
grandmother after her father [William] died in the Civil War. Thomas is only
2 generations away from Capt. John, >>

Why is Thomas the tough part, I'm not following you, William is your granny's
father? Did anyone ever apply for his pension (widow's pension?) | take it
William was with the C.S.A? So Granny's grandfather was Thomas?

Maybe you'd better give it to me one more time.
Start with
Capt. John Blakeney married Margaret? in Ireland (that sort of way)
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>
Date:  Thursday, April 22, 1999 3:25 PM

Subject: Pictures

Dr. Holliman,
Your pictures arrived today, what a nice group. Will make up jpg files
alitle later, want to get over to the family history center this afternoon.
Be back later. You're grandson is going to be a heart breaker some day.
You certainly don't look 71 yourself. Handsome family photo's thank you
very much.

Deanna
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itat
Wash. D.C. in the Lib. of Congress too. You need to see the book!!!

According to the Ancestral File Christopher C. Hollyman's spouse was
Susanna he was b. 1659 Isle of Wight and d. 1731 Isle of Wight—-

His father was C. Hollyman b. 1631 Isle of Wight, Va. d. 1691 Isle of Wight
Va.

C. Hollyman's spouse was Mary —— no last names on either one, Susanna
or Mary.
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From:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  holliman@i-plus.net <holliman@i-plus.net>; webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>
Date:  Thursday, April 22, 1999 9:21 PM

Subject: Holliman/Hollyman

Hello,
| looked in the Family History Catalog under the surname Holliman just to
see what was available to order from Salt Lake. Here it is:

HOLLEMAN, George A. (George Anders) 1903

The Hollyman family: A genealogical and historical record of the descendants
of Christopher Hollyman of Isle of Wight Co. Va. 1691 and related families
Holleman, Holloman, Holliman, Holoman, Hollomon by: George A. Holleman.
Salt Lake City filmed by the genealogical Society of Utah 1970 on 1 micro-
film reel. USICAN Film Area — 0823638 ltem 3

Reproduction of the original book, Published Chicago, IL 1952
Christopher Hollyman (d 1691) was in Va. during or before 1650 and
died in Isle of Wight Co. Va. This is another filming: 1967-- 0476884 Item 1

Holleman, Geo. A Books at Salt Lake City US/Can Book Area 929.273 H72%h
Tina Keene Peddie Rohnert Park, Ca. c. 1989 Evansville, Ind.

Evansville Bindery

Christopher Hollyman (d. 1691) immigrated from England to Isle of Wight Co.
Va.

Descendants and relatives lived in Va., N.C., $.C., GA, AL, MS, LA, TN, MO,
CA and elsewhere~—Lists other Hollyman immigrants (without tracing
descendants

and relatives)

Includes: Baker, Barlow, Cofer, Dashiell, Delk, Denham, Jones, Keene, Smith,
Thompson, Williams, Zaruba and related families includes a chapter titled
“Descendants of Hollyman Slaves” US/CAN Film Area 1698101 Item 7

Now if it was me I'd try to get the above book that's copyrighted 1989
Evansville,

Indiana. You need to go to your nearest public library, contact the Reference
Librarian and order the book thru Inter-Library Loan. They may have the book
right at Richmond, they'll send it to you and notify you when its in. Then

you

go and copy everything in the book :) Or you go to your local L.D.S. Family
History Center and ask for help in how to order thru them and it will take a

couple

of weeks but it will arrive on microfilm then you can look at it there at
their

facilty if there's one close enough to you. I'm only 10 minutes from one
“Lucky

me huh"? But I'd go the route of inter-library loan. I'm sure they'd have
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From: Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Thursday, April 22, 1999 10:02 PM

Subject: Geo. Holliman Book:

Dear Deanna:

Im lucky ! | have two copies of Geo. A. Holleman's original book [1953] and | just purchased the updated
edition from Tina Peddie who corrected some mistakes and added her line. Tom has done a great deal to
correct mistakes therein and has added much newfound info. Thank you for the thoughtfulness. We
appreciate your new interest in the Holliman line.

‘Tomorrow | pick up the duplicate 5 X 7s of my Dad in his young adult ife. One is earmarked for you. | will
try to get it in the mail by Sat.

1am going to punch up that Ireland Blakeney pedigree site that you sent me last night. There were at least 3
generations of Williams' that were squires at Mount Blakeney: the last was Lord Wm., KCB. | started the
search real late last night [about 2 AM] and | couldn' stay awake 1o finish.

il be back soon.  Glad you liked the photos. Love, RBH
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From: HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>

To:  WiLosasso@aol.com <WLosasso@aol.com>; cfp@iwc.net <cip@iwc.net>;
KIMM1NY@zol.com <KIMM1NY@zaol.com>; decaenr@cadvision.com
<decaenr@cadvision.com>; ramcol@nii.net <ramcol@nii.net>; holliman@i-
plus.net <holiman@i-plus.net>; MARTYBILLD@worldnet.att.net
<MARTYBILLD@woridnet att.net>; RLB119@aol.com <RLB119@aol.com>;
webit@ghg.net <webit@ghg.net>

Date:  Thursday, April 22, 1999 9:44 PM

Subject: Blakeney L.D.S.

Hi,

I went to the L.D.S. today to look up in the ancestral file that Hugh
Blakeney | found on the Net last night and to see who submitted it so

I might write to him for further info. Well it tums out the person who
submitted it was the same identical person who submitted the other
pedigree info | have from John Blakeney and Grace Persse and has John
down as being born in 1709 and his “father” Robert being born in 1704---—
Not HARDLY!!!

At any rate | wrote to L. Don Stringfellow in Lompoc, Ca. some time ago and
last week | got a letter back from his widow that she'd given all his
information

to her neice so | forwarded all my questions along to the neice, keep you
fingers crossed as this man seems to have done a lot of research on the
Blakeney's it's mostly listed in the Ancestral File.

1 brought back a nifty hunk of info——the AIS "accelerated Index system’”
on the Blakeney's in the Colonial period, I'l type it up for you all to
viewa

litle later. It mostly lists the Blakeney's for 1810 N.Y. It lists all the
Blakeney/

Blakney etc. and where they're located for a given period of time.

Deanna
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From:  Doc and Phyllis Holliman <holliman@i-plus.net>
To:  HolmHogs@aol.com <HolmHogs@aol.com>
Date:  Friday, April 23, 1999 10:11 PM

Subject: Your work is appreciated !

Dear Deanna:

What diligence, perseverance and talent ! The scanning is perfect and | have spent the last 4 hours
ownloading for my 3-ring binders. You are a remarkable lady and a true leader in your own right. How else
can | say how pleased | am with your products and distribution of the photos. | sincerely hope that
Somewhere up the line these kinds of records will be a big stimulus to another generation o study and enjoy
their ancestors.

About 1:00 PM today [Pacific time], | put Dad in the mail 10 you as promised. A note was included. If you
don't want to keep the photo, just pass it along to Tom Holcomb for scanning into his Holliman archives. | got
i touch with a close friend today who has a scanner and he is going (o print my Mom's photo for you. It may
be a ltlle while because his Mother is in the hospital and is very frail. | will approach him when his Mom is
better.

‘The wife and | are going to Nashville, TN, next month and stay at a Gold Crown resort that we got in trade
thru RCI for a week at our condo at Myrtle Beach, SC. We haven't been to Nashville in about $ years and
much has developed in a short time, and we are very lucky to get this new deluxe condo at this prime time.

| know that | am forgetting something: a consequence of aging ! 'l sign off for now and maybe it will come
tome. | am going to stay up late and organize some Blakeney papers. Love, RBH




